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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Report

Market Review

Asia ex Japan equities had a strong third
quarter in 2016 as robust returns for the
region were driven by continued global
monetary easing in the wake of a shock Brexit
vote in the UK. Share prices were supported
by expectations of further easing measures
in China amid soft manufacturing and trade
numbers over the summer months. Chinese
equities saw some of Asia’s largest gains
over the period, with data showing that GDP
expanded by 6.7% year-on-year in the second
quarter - in line with expectations. Meanwhile,
in Hong Kong stocks finished up strongly on
positive policy sentiment from China and
as attractive valuations tempted mainland
investors into the market. Over the strait in
Taiwan, share prices saw robust returns driven
mainly by technology stocks and renewed
interest by foreign investors. Similarly, in
Korea, equity prices advanced on a wave of
optimism from foreign investors with three
consecutive months of net inflows for the
market. In ASEAN, equity returns were strong
in Thailand and Indonesia as both markets
benefitted from a delay in expectations over
the hiking of interest rates by the US Federal
Reserve, while the latter saw share prices
supported by progress on its infrastructure
and reform agenda by President Jokowi. In
fixed income, performance was mixed over
the quarter, with US 10-year yields rising,
weighed down by the Fed's rather hawkish
tone. Both Asian USD and local currency bonds
rose in value. While Asian USD investment
grade credits gained, they underperformed
high yield credits as Mongolia sovereigns and
quasi-sovereigns rallied strongly on a potential
rescue loan from IMF and higher coal prices.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

In the final quarter of 2016, Asia ex Japan
equities fell and Donald Trump's surprise
victory in the US presidential election saw
heightened expectations of a faster pace in
interest rate rises by the US Federal Reserve
(Fed). Broader emerging market assets saw a
sell off as US Treasury yields rose sharply over
the period. In China, stocks fell on the back of
weaker investor sentiment following a ramp up
in property curbs as well as tightening liquidity.
The continued weakening of the Chinese
yuan also put pressure on Chinese markets
as capital outflows increased. Meanwhile, in
Hong Kong, stocks fell as newly-introduced
property tightening policies weighed on
sentiment for developers. However, there
was some positive news as December saw
the launch of the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect which will give international investors
access to a wider array of stocks in China's
equity markets. Elsewhere, Taiwan was down
driven by the technology sector on the back
of uncertainty surrounding trade policies
following the outcome of the US presidential
election. Similarly, Korean equities were down
on protectionist concerns and corruption
scandal involving President Park Geun-Hye. In
ASEAN, all markets were down on worries over
the pace of US interest rate hikes by the Fed. In
fixed income, global bond market movements
were overwhelmingly driven by political
factors and the rise of inflation expectation.
All major government bond yields finished the
quarter higher, with the 10-year US Treasury
yield rising the most by +85bps. Asian hard
currency bonds saw negative returns following
the wake of a shock Trump win, while local
currency markets underperformed on a
resurgent dollar. Investment grade bonds
underperformed high yield credits, which are
less sensitive to base yields.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Going into 2017, Asia ex Japan equities
rebounded strongly from the previous quarter
to post strong positive returns. These gains
were spurred on by renewed optimism
surrounding global growth and by the broader
“Trump bump” rally seen in global stock
markets. In China, stocks gained strongly and
had their best first quarter in over 10 years,
driven on by continued positive data and a
stabilising Chinese yuan. Ongoing restrictions
on the property market and a tightening on
capital outflows also saw liquidity diverted into
equities. In nearby Hong Kong, stocks tracked
China markets higher on investor optimism as
well as strong buying interest from Mainland
Chinese investors via the Southbound Stock
Connect scheme. Over the strait in Taiwan,
stocks hit a nearly two-year high as foreign
investors returned to the market while Korean
equities advanced strongly on the back of its
technology sector. In ASEAN, both Indonesian
and Thai stocks gained. In fixed income, the
US 10-year yield barely moved as the Fed's
tone, despite the rate hike, was much more
moderate than expected. Asian bonds gained
on the back of positive sentiment. Among
hard currency credit, high yield corporates
performed particularly well, as investors
maintained their search for yield.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

Asia ex Japan equities continued their strong
run in 2017 to record another period of solid
gains in the second quarter on the back of
improving data for the Chinese economy
and a broader risk-on approach from global
investors. Trade data and services PMI were
positive, and Chinese stocks saw robust gains
over the period after a landmark decision in
mid-June, by index provider MSCI, to include
Chinese A-shares in a range of its benchmark
indices supported sentiment. In nearby Hong
Kong, stocks tracked China markets higher on
investor optimism following a solid earnings
results season for its blue-chip heavyweights.
Elsewhere, Taiwan stocks advanced led by the
island's technology sector while. Korean stocks
were among the region’s best performers
as its market gained strongly on a slew of
increased share buybacks and dividend
payouts from corporates. An election victory
for new President Moon Jae-In also supported
gains, in the hopes of fiscal stimulus and
reforms to reinvigorate the economy. In
ASEAN, all markets finished up with Indonesia
as the strongest performer. Thailand recorded
gains but underperformed the region amid a
strong Thai baht. In fixed income, continued
accommodative monetary policy and subdued
inflation provided a healthy backdrop for
bonds. Over the quarter, the US 10-year yield
fell marginally. Asian bonds were buoyed
by the synchronised global recovery theme
despite the sell-off in the final week following
comments from central bank leaders in the
US, Europe, and the UK, taken as signalling
increased hawkishness. Asian USD credit
rose on the back of range-bound US Treasury
yields, with the investment grade sector
outperforming their high yield counterpart.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook

While the synchronised global upswing that
started last summer remains largely in place,
we have noticed that momentum has slowed
down somewhat in terms of macroeconomic
data in the US. However, in Asia, Chinese
growth and other high-frequency data have
surprised to the upside this month, with both
retail sales and fixed asset investment beating
expectations. This should ease fears over the
ongoing credit tightening in China. Elsewhere,
Purchasing Managers' Indices (PMIs) across
Asia are improving with the new orders
component rebounding strongly. As such, we
continue to believe that the current cyclical
environment is supportive of growth assets.
In addition, the continued weakness in the US
dollar is also positive for Asian markets.

Having said that, we believe that market
valuations have become less attractive, and
therefore going forward earnings growth will
need to deliver in order to support prices to
go up further. This means that the market
is now more vulnerable to volatility, which
could return anytime from the current below-
average level. In addition, despite the lack
of inflationary pressure, we have started
to see central banks globally beginning to
tighten monetary conditions. The US Federal
Reserve is also expected to start unwinding its
quantitative easing (QE) programme towards
the end of the year. The equity markets
obviously have benefited from increased
liquidity over the last few years, and thus the
impact from a reversal of QE requires close
monitoring.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

All'in all, while we are overall positive on the
markets, we believe risk management has
become more important now given the higher
valuation. Therefore, active asset allocation
and risk management will remain important
for investors when looking for income.

For Asian equities, while the strong cyclical
environment has been supportive so far,
valuations have become less attractive after
the strong rally. In fact, some of the more
cyclical names such as those in technology
have reached a valuation level which is
expensive in our opinion. On the other hand,
the more defensive high dividend yield sectors
have underperformed in the first half, despite
their strong positive performance. As such, the
fund remains well positioned and fairly valued
as our strategy continues to focus on selecting
high-quality companies with strong balance
sheets and solid fundamentals offering
sustainable dividend yields.

Asian credits have performed well in the first
half despite the rate hike from the US Federal
Reserve. Relatively speaking, Asian investment
grade credits still offer decent yield pickup
compared to US peers and can be justified in
the improvement of credit quality in recent
years. We continue to maintain a high-quality
credit portfolio focusing on investment grade
bonds, and remain highly selective in high yield
credits which are more stretched in terms of
valuations and vulnerable to large supply in
the market. The exposure to China remains
both a source of comfort and risk, as on one
hand we expect a more stable macroeconomic
environment and limited impact from onshore
deleveraging policies near term, but on the
other hand the low visibility of the growth
trend post the 19th national congress later this
year could be a source of volatility.
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Manager’s Report

RIBANRS

As at 30th June 2017, the Fund size was BE-_ZT—tEARBA=+HE#E
HK$36,960,605,554, represent by units as 36,960,605,554 7T > BEITEMUT !

below:

Class A Units A B3 Efi
HKD Accumulation Units 2,641,893.61 BTRREN 2,641,893.61
HKD Distribution Units 98,633,716.78 BT EE 98,633,716.78
USD Accumulation Units 12,093,181.86 ETRBEN 12,093,181.86
USD Distribution Units 181,721,729.31 EWEEN 181,721,729.31
AUD Hedged Distribution Units 67,981,330.12 el el S K== 67,981,330.12
RMB Hedged Distribution Units ~ 35,958,145.85 AR S B 35,958,145.85
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units 100.00 W RABE 100.00
GBP Hedged Distribution Units 110,108.99 HEEHRI S B 110,108.99
Class C (o]

HKD Accumulation Units 199,227.64 BT RREN 199,227.64
HKD Distribution Units 351,611.40 AT EE 351,611.40
USD Accumulation Units 7,399,456.34 EnRREN 7,399,456.34
USD Distribution Units 509.83 ETRE BN 509.83
AUD Hedged Distribution Units 739.95 RTINS B 739.95
ClassI 14851

USD Accumulation Units 1,302,037.64 ETRBEN 1,302,037.64
USD Distribution Units 4,382,518.73 ErREE 4,382,518.73
Class M ME8R

RMB Hedged Accumulation Units 213.11 AREE R REEN 213.11
MEEENESESREES 7



Manager’s Report

The prices of units were:
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

Class A

HKD Accumulation Units

HKD Distribution Units

USD Accumulation Units

USD Distribution Units

AUD Hedged Distribution Units
RMB Hedged Distribution Units
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units
GBP Hedged Distribution Units

Class C

HKD Accumulation Units

HKD Distribution Units

USD Accumulation Units

USD Distribution Units

AUD Hedged Distribution Units

Class1
USD Accumulation Units
USD Distribution Units

Class M
RMB Hedged Accumulation Units

HK$145.6691
HK$106.3916
US$14.5308
US$10.6129
AU$9.9198
RMB100.9079
GBP10.5501
GBP10.2441

HK$152.0950
HK$111.1226
US$13.5682
US$10.6816
AU$9.9987

US$13.7728
US$12.7002

RMB114.4701

Schroder Investment Management

(Hong Kong) Limited
18th October 2017
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145.6691 7T
106.3916 7T
14.5308 7T
10.6129%7T
9.9198 87T
100.9079 AR
10.5501 B
10.2441 H§E

152.0950 %7
111.1226 87T
13.5682 %7t
10.6816 %7
9.9987 7T

13.7728 %7
12.7002 %7t

114.4701 AREE

Note: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation Units and GBP Hedged

Class A Distribution Units were launched on 3rd November 2016.

With effect from 8 August 2016, the number of decimal places used when calculating net
asset value per unit has changed from rounded to the nearest two decimal places to four

decimal places.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Certificate

We, as Manager of the Schroder Asian Asset
Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, hereby certify to
the best of our knowledge and belief that
during the year from 1st July 2016 to 30th June
2017, we have not, nor has any other person
acting on our behalf:

(a) transferred units to another person for sale,
resale, cancellation or subsequent transfer
to us for sale, resale or cancellation;

(b

-

acquired or disposed of investments for
account of the Fund other than through a
recognised securities market;

(c) disposed of units to another person for a
price lower than the current issue price at
the time of disposal;

(d

-

acquired units for a price higher than the
current realisation price at the time of such
acquisition.

For and on behalf of

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
18th October 2017

LY NG ES

FrpREAEREINSERERS (TB£)) (5
BEFVESNZFESD) KEA > EFAR_
E—REtA-RBAEZ—tHFAA=1THLSHEF
ERRNEEAURERANREEASIEATFZA
19

REMTHMATFHE « BEHECH

EL
HEHBTHAEEAFLE SEIW

R ZB/HERZHHLVNEEREE 2R

) 85
14
H
) 155
&
(o) MWERERETEZERHERE;

) USHERBEE ERBAE -

o

HMEEREEIE (F#) 5RAF
—2—tF+A+/N\H

IEEENE EREREE



Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder Asian Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2017.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
18th October 2017
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Schroder Asian
Asset Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, set out on pages
18 to 111, which comprise:

- the statement of financial position as at
30th June 2017;

- the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended;

- the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders for the year
then ended;

- the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

- the notes to the financial statements,
which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at 30th June 2017, and of its
financial transactions and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Trustee and the Manager (together the
“Management”) of the Fund are responsible for
the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information included in
the annual report other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements

The Management of the Fund is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for
such internal control as the Management
determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Management of the Fund is responsible for
assessing the Fund’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Management either intends to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

et
I EAEmER S
HEEETNE RS
(HFREHES 2 FE)
BIFBA (H)

Hith{5 8 (48)

EEHRMEHBIRENES > HAINETEMRE
Ht5 2 » EILiaREY » ZEEMES T TR
BRI MERTBIRF TENEREFEE
KIEEREUF FEERHERBRAAIENR -

EREMEXTHIE  IREMZTREMES
FHEEAERRL > RPFTEREZEE - 75
FE » BIFTLBEMRE -

EEEMMBRRARENEE

HEeNERERGERESEEHMATERN
(BEBMBREEN) BREEBEMP YR
® o TR ERDBEMHHRROBEAFEHER
EREFE S8 SRS B A E A SRR PR PR TR O PO BB
Has -

EREMBREE > EENEERAENMEES
FHEEEREED - MEEABR MREREFEL
EERMNEER > URERFECESGHER
MRIFEEEARREESBRISILEE > 5
EEMBEROBENSE -

IEEENE EREREE

13



Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements (Continued)

In addition, the Management of the Fund
is required to ensure that the financial
statements have been properly prepared
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended (“Trust Deed”) and Appendix
E of the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual
Funds issued by the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission (the “SFC Code").

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of
this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects,
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed and the SFC Code.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Conclude on the appropriateness of
the Management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Fund’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

et
I EAEmER S
HEEETNE ARAES
(HFEEHES 2 FE)
BIFBA (H)

BYMM B MBS RRARENEE (&)

- HEEERBRHECEIHERNGELE
s o RIBFTEINN B RE > BERS
FHEASEYBERAMNEATREN » 1
MAEERHESHFECERENELEEX
558 o IRBMDAGFEEARTHEN > 8
BREERBMBREPRFEAEIRNHE
BERPHERMKNE - REAFNKERR
AIRMEEERIFRARBER - AMINER
BENZHENRE B IEPAESHE RS o
ZAM > RRFEHBRAEEREE AR

BIRE o

— HEMBRENBEIESN - SBNA
7B BERE  UEKMBREESPERM
RHMEE -

PREMEES > HAREEEBET SEINES
BE -~ FEZH - EAEERS > SERMAE
BT A H BRI B E R E ARG

16

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of the Trust Deed and
the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
the SFC Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18th October 2017
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Statement of Financial Position

MR RERR

As at 30th June 2017
BHE—T—tFAB=1H

2017

HK$

Note —Z—+t5F
FisE BT

2016
HK$
—E—RE

ASSETS BE

Current assets B EE&E

Investments & &

Derivative financial instruments $T4 &/ TR

Amounts receivable on disposal of investments
R HERERIR

Amounts receivable on subscription of units
FEUSETE BB B (U TR TE

Dividends receivable FEURIZ &

Interest receivable on debt securities
FEMERSE TS

Interest receivable on bank deposits FEURTERFI &

Other receivables and prepayments
HAth YR IE R TR AR

Margin deposits fRs&&

Cash and bank deposits & & R1TER

Total assets & E4E{E

3(b) 36,167,685,217

28,536,244,167

3(b) &5 88,609,781 40,298,876
20,588,988 165,743,082

310,846,218 150,965,922

107,959,456 115,748,887

150,928,657 132,469,326

3,153 -

1,502,940 982,561

6 46,526,657 96,889,635

9 823,279,788 1,126,252,659
37,717,930,855 30,365,595,115
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

MBI RERE @)

As at 30th June 2017
BHE—T—tFNB=1H

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Note —EB—+F —NE
S BT BT
LIABILITIES &1&
Current liabilities 8 &1&
Derivative financial instruments f74& &/t TH 3(b) &5 124,446,732 117,241,352
Amounts payable on purchase of investments
FEfTEREE R ETRIE 22,573,248 181,089,192
Amounts payable on redemption of units
FE{ BBl B (iR IE 385,877,289 171,138,855
Distributions payable FEf$ARE 146,584,991 125,708,701
Other payables EftfE(ITRIE 77,843,041 50,158,175
Liabilities (excluding net assets attributable to
unitholders)
BEE RARKERBEANTEER) 757,325,301 645,336,275
Net assets attributable to unitholders
PRABMIFENFEE 11 36,960,605,554 29,720,258,840

For and on behalf of {%&

Schroder Investment Management

(Hong Kong) Limited

MR EEE (58) BRAF

For and on behalf of 1£%&

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited

ESABEERE (=) BRAR

The notes on pages 25 to 111 are an integral part of these financial statements.

B THEBEER BT —EZMEDBRUHREZ M
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

EEARR

Year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tEFENA=FHIEFE

2017

HK$

Note Bt
b BT

2016
HK$
—E—REF

BT

INCOME UZA

Dividends B8

Interest on bank deposits Z&F &

Interest on debt securities &7 a5 82

Net realised gains/(losses) on investments and
derivative financial instruments
RERTESMTANESIFNE  (§518)

Net change in unrealised appreciation in value of
investments and derivative financial instruments
RERITESRM T ANREIRIEE

Net exchange (losses)/gains

FEERF (F518) k&
Other income Eftig A

Total net income 4SBT A

EXPENSES %

Management fee EIEER

Trustee fee 55T AEH

Safe custody and bank charges K& &R KIFITER
Auditor's remuneration 1ZZ{EMENE

Legal and other professional fees ;&2 R EXERA
Other operating expenses Efth

Total operating expenses {43 & &

1,081,317,038
9(i) 645,288
441,065,568

93,240,274

1,763,117,484

(23,830,034)
1,774,766

3,357,330,384

7 434,150,642
7 24,872,536
10,965,385

253,920

1,999,321
72,525,658

544,767,462

1,057,962,471
36,358
559,124,134

(1,195,987,195)

576,952,312

56,817,361
1,056,262

1,055,961,703

411,320,288
23,378,660
8,441,242
259,270
1,910,852
69,445,776

514,756,088

20

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

2HEUIAIRR @)

Year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tEFENA=FHIEFE

2017 2016

HK$ HK$

Note —ZT—tF —EBRE

M T BT BT

Operating profit ZiERF] 2,812,562,922 541,205,615

Finance cost BA75mizs

Distributions to unitholders B8 DIR4GENMIFA A

Profit/(loss) after distribution and before tax
IKEERR SR R TBINMRIERI 2 BF (8%

Withholding tax FE0#1E

Capital gain tax BEEETEIIR

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable

to unitholders

AEAABAIFEANBFEEZEM (HL)

The notes on pages 25 to 111 are an integral part of these financial statements.

8 (1,747,839,097)

(1,752,500,341)

1,064,723,825
(87,118,734)
(1,786,172)

(1,211,294,726)
(87,458,665)
(139,685)

975,818,919

(1,298,893,076)

B_THERER BT —EZMEDBRUHREZ M7

IEEENE EREREE
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

NEABFAASEFEZEHERR

Year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tEFENA=FHIEFE

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Note Bt ZE—RE
MisE BT BT
Balance at the beginning of the year
FM4aE 29,720,258,840 41,483,291,074
Proceeds from subscription of units sBEBULA 11 32,265,700,783 11,268,937,381
Payments on redemption of units B&[E]13z 4 11 (26,001,172,988) (21,733,076,539)
6,264,527,795 (10,464,139,158)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
unitholders
DEAABMIFENFEEZIEM, (B 975,818,919 (1,298,893,076)

Balance at the end of the year

FHRAE

The notes on pages 25 to 111 are an integral part of these financial statements.
B_+AREE—B—t—REZMENBEMBREZ 85 -

36,960,605,554

29,720,258,840

22

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
RERER

Year ended 30th June 2017
—E—tEFENBA=FHIEFE

2017 2016
HK$ HK$
Note 5 —E—REF
MiaE Bt Bt
Cash flows from operating activities
REEBZRERE
Increase/(decrease) in net assets
attributable to unitholders
DEHABMFEAFEEZEM GRL) 975,818,919 (1,298,893,076)

Adjustments for % :

Dividends 22

Interest on bank deposits I &

Interest on debt securities E#5:E5EF 8

Capital gain tax BEEIZENR

Withholding tax B3N8

Other income Efthit A

Distribution to unitholders lRESIKEAEMIFTEA
Net exchange losses/(gains) EES$iE518, (k%)

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes
EEEAEER SR, (5518)

Net (increase)/decrease in investments and
derivative financial instruments
RERTESM TRz () B 358

Net decrease/(increase) in margin deposits - restricted

(1,081,317,038)
(645,288)
(441,065,568)
1,786,172
87,118,734
(1,774,766)
1,747,839,097
23,830,034

(1,057,962,471)
(36,358)
(559,124,134)
139,685
87,458,665
(1,056,262)
1,752,500,341
(56,817,361)

1,311,590,296

(7,672,546,575)

(1,133,790,971)

11,826,933,380

ZIREIRE S 2R (8N) 348 34,119,339 (29,620,935)
(Decrease)/increase in amounts payable on

purchase of investments

FE(TREEBIRERIEZ (RL) /18N (158,515,944) 16,221,566
Increase/(decrease) in other payables

EHthfERRERIEZ I, GR) 27,684,866 (3,236,577)
Decrease/(increase) in amounts receivable on

disposal of investments

FEWHERERIBEZ R, (3E0) 145,154,094 (58,159,796)
Increase in other receivables and prepayments

H At ESGRIE R TR TR IE Z 38 N (520,379) (951,207)
Cash (used in)/generated from operations

P (BR) EEZRE (6,313,034,303) 10,617,395,460
Dividends received BYf& 2 1,012,100,910 1,012,698,104
Taxation paid Ef4HRIE (1,786,172) (149,762)
Interest on bank deposits received BYRTERFIE 639,405 36,429
HREEDNSSREES 23



Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
RERER @

Year ended 30th June 2017

CE—tHEAR=FHILEE

2017 2016

HK$ HK$

Note Tt —NE

MizE BT BT

Interest on debt securities received BU{ETSEEFE 412,495,792 633,319,774

Other income Efhlg A 1,774,766 1,056,262
Net cash (used in)/generated from

operating activities
ICEEESER (BR) EEZREPEHE (4,887,809,602)  12,264,356,267

Cash flows from financing activities
AMEEBZRENE
Distributions paid to unitholders
NEMBEMAFAEAZRE
Proceeds from subscription of units
IR EIFRISTRIE
Payments on redemption of units BEEIE % {47RIE

(1,726,962,807)

32,105,820,487
(25,786,434,554)

(1,806,296,304)

11,426,349,454
(21,874,843,898)

Net cash generated from/(used in)
financing activities

RUEEBIFREL  (BER) ZIREFEE 4,592,423,126

(12,254,790,748)

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and
cash equivalents
RERREEEZF (L) 18N
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

FNREKIREEE

(295,386,476)

1,172,131,359

9,565,519

1,105,748,479
56,817,361

1,172,131,359

1,126,252,659
45,878,700

Net exchange (losses)/gains EERE (§518) W (23,830,034)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

FRRERATEE 852,914,849
Analysis of balances of cash and cash

equivalents:

RERIFSEEREAD :
Cash and bank deposits & & FITER 9 823,279,788
Margin deposits - unrestricted {8 % — 72 R 6 29,635,061

852,914,849

1,172,131,359

The notes on pages 25 to 111 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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24 Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed”), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC") under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund was
approved for sales in Mainland China
under Mutual Recognition of Funds (MRF)
scheme on 24th May 2017, by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission.

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

MATEERR 2 Mi5E

—RREH

MEEEEDNSERERS (TEE)) A
BESHERNZFES - HETSEES
NERE—MEEERREEE (F8) R
AEMEAEEA (MREBA) MESHIERET
AR (Ea) AIRABMERZFEA (TZFEAL)
BE  AMA—Z—2E+A/\ANERER
4 (1e3]) MUMBREMETES - &
T EEEBESMAEEHEREZE IR
BEBRSRIEHREISE 10401) FiZE > 1
REBRSNPEEBEREEERUZE
EEREEETTRIRE - FEZERE
HEESEEEEZEEAS (2015) 125F
(EBERESEEETHRE)  N_T—
FERAZHNBERPEEEGE J—F_Iij%/&
EHERMARHE o

FETHERETEBBRENTMNREM
SNESES  MRERERPHERAN
BAHEE -

IEEENE EREREE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily through investment
in a portfolio of equity securities of Asian
companies which offer attractive yields and
sustainable dividend payments, including
real estate investment trusts (“REITs"),
and other fixed or floating rate bonds of
investment grade or below investment
grade (at the time of or subsequent to
acquisition), issued by governments,
government agencies, supra-national
and corporate issuers in Asia which offer
attractive yields. The Fund may substantially
investin bonds which are below investment
grade or unrated. The Fund may, if the
Manager considers fit and to a limited
extent, seek exposure to other asset classes
including but not limited to non-Asian
securities, commodities (including energy,
metals and agricultural commodities)
indirectly through exchange traded funds
(“ETFs") and/or similar instruments. The
REITs invested in by the Fund may not
necessarily be authorised by the SFC.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to
all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

TSR R 2 B sE

—RRER (8)

FETTEFBREN —EFRMKRSIWE
EFERERENENRBHRAES
BEEMERERS (TREITs)) » UKk
B HEAT ~ BUTHAE « BREREBRESR
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ERFEBABHBARAIERRBRER
AERERBUTHES) » LERKRER
1R o ZES I AEBRENTFRERIRERR
HARETRIES - MKEBARAEE > &
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

MATEERR 2 Mi5E

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEEHE (8

(a) Basis of preparation (a) RBEE

The financial statements have been j:ﬁji%iﬁﬁ]}#ﬁ;lﬁm@%gﬁgmﬁgﬁgﬁm
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong EBIATFIREEREE o BATRIRKRILVIRESE
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS") FRAER4RSY > iR AT (EiIBiIBIREYIER

issued by the Hong Kong Institute of B RS ERA A A SRR o
Certified Public Accountants. The financial

statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets
and financial liabilities held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also BRI AR o S EMNERNEBSR T REKR
requires the Trustee and the Manager to EHMREMERRBEEANEE ) TOH

exercise their judgment in the process of AT
applying the Fund’'s accounting policies.

The areas involving a higher degree of

judgment or complexity, or areas where

assumptions and estimates are significant

to the financial statements are disclosed

in note 4.

RAAKRLIEARBEBMBREENNR
@Eﬁ?iﬁ%ﬂ%mﬁhﬂ”?%ﬁﬂ SHEE ~ #

A number of new standards, amendments
to standards and interpretations are

ZIEMER M ERNE R R EETE _S—
FtA—BHERENFEERBEN  BXF
effective for annual periods beginning ERBFEIRERFER o LA ~ (SR
after 1st July 2016, and have not been EEA T A EENT SRR EREAS
applied in preparing these financial 2o

statements. None of these are expected

to have a significant effect on the financial

statements of the Fund.

IEEENE EREREE 27



Notes to the Financial
Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

New standards and amendments to
standards that are relevant to the Fund
but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Fund

HKFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, addresses
the classification, measurement and
recognition of financial assets and financial
liabilities. The complete version of HKFRS
9 was issued in July 2014. It replaces
the guidance in HKAS 39 that relates to
the classification and measurement of
financial instruments. HKFRS 9 retains
but simplifies the mixed measurement
model and establishes three primary
measurement categories for financial
assets: amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (“OCI") and
fair value through profit or loss. The basis
of classification depends on the entity's
business model and the contractual cash
flow characteristics of the financial asset.
Investments in equity instruments are
required to be measured at fair value
through profit or loss with the irrevocable
option at inception to present changes
in fair value in OCI not recycling. There
is now a new expected credit losses
model that replaces the incurred loss
impairment model used in HKAS 39. For
financial liabilities there were no changes
to classification and measurement except
for the recognition of changes in own
credit risk in other comprehensive income,
for liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss. HKFRS 9 relaxes the
requirements for hedge effectiveness by
replacing the bright line hedge effectiveness
tests. It requires an economic relationship
between the hedged item and hedging
instrument and for the ‘hedged ratio’ to be
the same as the one management actually
use for risk management purposes.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

(a

~

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

New standards and amendments to
standards that are relevant to the Fund
but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Fund (Continued)

Contemporaneous documentation is still
required but is different to that currently
prepared under HKAS 39. The standard is
effective for accounting periods beginning
on or after 1st January 2018. Early adoption
is permitted. The Fund is yet to assess HKFRS
9 full impact.

The HKICPA has issued an amendment
to HKAS 7, “Statement of cash flows”
introducing an additional disclosure that
will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from
financing activities. The amendment is part
of the HKICPA's disclosure initiative, which
continues to explore how financial statement
disclosure can be improved.

There are no other standards, interpretations
or amendments to existing standards
that are not yet effective that would be
expected to have a significant impact on
the Fund.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments

All investments have been classified as
“financial assets or financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss”. These
financial assets and liabilities (including
derivative financial instruments) are held
for trading. Financial assets and liabilities
held for trading are acquired or incurred
principally for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the short term.

Purchases and sales of investment are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investment are initially recognized at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognized
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

(c

~

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market
and participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on and
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quoted from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted funds
are valued at their net asset value per unit
as provided by the administrators of such
funds.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of
any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d) Structured entities

A structured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity
to permit the structured entity to finance
its activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by related and unrelated asset
managers who apply various investment
strategies to accomplish their respective
investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable
at the holder's option and entitles the
holder to a proportional stake in the
respective fund’'s net assets. The Fund
holds redeemable shares in each of its
Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Funds is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “Net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and derivative
financial instruments”.
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2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e) Income and expenses

U]

Dividend income is recorded on the
ex-dividend date with the corresponding
foreign withholding taxes recorded as an
expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective
interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund’s
functional and presentation currency.
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Statements

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange gains/(losses)".

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement
of comprehensive income within “net
realised gains/(losses) on investments
and derivative financial instruments” and
“net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
derivative financial instruments”.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

(9

)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company
or the counterparty.

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investment purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounts receivables

Accounts receivables are recognized
initially at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment
of receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Fund will not be
able to collect all amounts due according to
the original terms of the receivables. The
amount of the provision is the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Accounts receivables are
classified as current assets if the collections
of receivables are expected in the one year
of less. If not, they are presented as non-
current assets.

Accounts payables and accruals

Accounts payables and accruals are
recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
Accounts payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year
or less. If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(I) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, demand deposits, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less and
bank overdrafts, if any.

(m) Margin accounts

Margin accounts represent margin
deposits held in respect of futures
contracts.

(n) Redeemable units

Redeemable units are classified as financial
liabilities and are issued or redeemed at
the holder’s option at prices based on the
Fund's net asset value per unit as at the
close of business on the relevant dealing
day. The Fund’s net asset value per unit
is calculated by dividing the net assets
attributable to the unitholders with the
total number of outstanding units.

In accordance with the Fund’'s Trust
Deed, the minimum redemption amount
is HK$5,000 for HKD denominated
accumulation and distribution units of
Class A, Class M and Class C, and RMB5,000
for RMB denominated accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M and
Class C and US$1,000 (or equivalent value
in other currencies) for accumulation and
distribution units of Class A, Class M and
Class C denominated in a currency other
than HKD or RMB.
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3.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Asian equities, Asian fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash to
achieve the Fund'’s objectives. The Fund's
expected asset allocation ranges for each
asset class is expected to be the following:

Asian equities: 30 - 70%
Asian fixed income: 30 -70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
credit risk, interest rate risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate
as a result of changes in market prices,
whether those changes are caused by
factors specific to the individual instrument
or factors affecting all instruments in the
market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’'s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund's overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.
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3.

(b

~

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2017 and 2016, the overall
market exposures were as follows:

MATEERR 2 Mi5E

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISEIBEER (48)

BE_ZE—tFR-Z—RERA=+AH"
FEENERTBRBERENT :

2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE—RE
% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
AFEE HEEFE AFEE HEEFE
Bt Bt
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Assets BE
Held for trading $FE1{EX 28 :
Equities IRE 21,447,899,471 58.02% 17,085,663,947 57.49%
Investment funds IR EES 2,215,919,063 6.00% 1,474,088,084 4.96%
Debt securities B85 12,503,866,683 33.83% 9,976,492,136 33.57%
Credit default swaps {5 &4 814,147 0.00% 2,269,450 0.01%
Futures Hi& 4,377,589 0.01% - -
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BESMNES L 83,418,045 0.23% 27,502,410 0.09%
Options HAtE - - 10,527,016 0.04%
36,256,294,998 98.09% 28,576,543,043 96.16%
Liabilities &{&
Credit default swaps 5 & &4 (9,197,317) (0.02%) - -
Futures Hi& (537,913) 0.00% (52,174,614) (0.18%)
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EESMNES L (114,711,502) (0.31%) (65,066,738) (0.22%)
(124,446,732) (0.33%) (117,241,352) (0.40%)
36,131,848,266 97.76% 28,459,301,691 95.76%
Total investments and derivative
financial instruments, at cost
BB RITE SR T AUt 33,521,893,841 27,612,464,750
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market
exposures of the Fund as at 30th June
2017 and 2016:

Held for trading I¥6{EX5H :
Equities fRE
Australia JEH

Hong Kong &%
India ENE
Indonesia ENfg
Japan B

New Zealand ¥775HE
Singapore Hi0i
South Korea mi&#
Taiwan &
Thailand =&

Investment funds 13 EE &
Hong Kong &#
Luxemburg EFRE

Thailand =&

Debt securities {E#5iE%H

Argentina FIiREE

Australia JEH

Barbados BEEZHt

Bermuda BRIE

Brazil B

British Virgin Islands EB#H RS
Canada tNEX

Cayman Islands 285
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Statements
3. MBEAREE (&) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEAREE (&)
(Continued)

(b) THISERRE (48) (b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) HIBERER (&)
TREMAN_Z—tERZZT—RERA 2017 2016
=+ HAEESHNHIZREEAE “E—t5F ZE—REF

% of net assets % of net assets
2017 2016 HEEFEEDE HEEFEEDL
T+ —ERF
Held for trading (Continued) 51X 5H (&) :
% of net assets % of net assets Debt securities (Continued) &3 ()
EEEEEAI HEEFEESL Chile &7 0.18% 0.00%
China #[E 4.57% 4.41%
Colombia S tEEE - 0.12%
Costa Rica SHITEZM - 0.03%
14.72% 14.46% Great Britain Z[E] 0.09% -
15.84% 15.00% Hong Kong &#& 4.91% 6.15%
0.72% - India ENEE 3.03% 3.64%
1.48% 1.82% Indonesia Efg 3.00% 2.91%
0.50% 1.67% Isle of Man ER & 0.14% -
1.92% 2.24% Kazakhstan P& 1B 0.17% -
14.93% 16.40% Luxembourg ERE 0.15% 0.06%
1.55% 0.88% Macau 2P 0.62% 0.18%
2.12% 2.30% Malaysia AR 0.12% 0.11%
4.24% 2.72% Mexico Z=P58f 0.35% 0.39%
Mongolia K& 0.10% 0.30%
58.02% 57.49% Netherlands T 1.03% 0.97%
Peru & 0.42% 0.38%
2.90% - Philippines JEf2E 0.85% 1.00%
3.10% 3.84% Qatar R¥EH 0.02% 0.06%
- 1.12% Singapore #iN 2.43% 2.29%
South Korea F&& 1.40% 1.91%
6.00% 4.96% Sri Lanka BT 0.06% -
Taiwan &7& 0.34% 0.43%
0.21% 0.02% Thailand Z=E 0.21% 0.17%
2.58% 1.09% Turkey TEH 0.04% 0.06%
0.05% 0.06% United Arab Emirates FalB## 0.29% 0.46%
0.12% 0.13% United States [ 1.18% 1.55%
0.29% 0.21%
3.36% 2.97% 33.83% 33.57%
- 0.07%
1.52% 1.44%
Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund MEEENESESREES M



Notes to the Financial

PAESER R 2 MisE

Statements

3.

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKREE (8)

(Continued)

(b) TISEIBEER (48)

2017 2016
—E—+5F —Z—REF
% of net assets % of net assets
WEEFERDLE HEEFERDL
Held for trading (Continued) I¥5{EX 28 (&) :
Credit default swap S Ei2495HA
United States EE (0.02%) 0.01%
(0.02%) 0.01%
Futures Hi&
United States EE 0.01% (0.18%)
0.01% (0.18%)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIREREER (8)
2017 2016
—Z—tfF ZERE
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEESTL GEEFEESE
Foreign exchange forward contracts iEHISME S 43
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017) 0.19% -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017) 0.04% -
GBP vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017) 0.00% -
AUD vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017) 0.00% -
CNH vs USD (forward date: 21/07/2017) 0.00% -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/07/2017) (0.20%) -
USD vs CNH (forward date: 25/07/2017) (0.01%) -
USD vs SGD (forward date: 21/07/2017) (0.10%) -
(0.08%) -
USD vs AUD (forward date: 26/08/2016) - 0.02%
USD vs CNH (forward date: 30/09/2016) - 0.02%
USD vs KOW (forward date: 26/08/2016) - 0.00%
USD vs SGD (forward date: 26/08/2016) - 0.05%
USD vs TWD (forward date: 26/08/2016) - 0.00%
AUD vs USD (forward date: 22/07/2016) - (0.03%)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 22/07/2016) - (0.18%)
USD vs THB (forward date: 26/08/2016) - (0.01%)
- (0.13%)
Options HAtE
Australia B - 0.02%
Hong Kong &% - 0.02%
- 0.04%
97.76% 95.76%
mEEDNSSREES 43
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PAESER R 2 MisE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8) 3. MBEIKRERE (8)

(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIBERER (8) (b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIEERRAK (48)

As at 30th June 2017 and 2016, the Fund
had no investments issued by the same
issuer with market value exceeding 10% of
its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund's net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which the
Fund's underlying investments are exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the index had increased/(decreased)
by the respective percentage with all other
variables held constant and the fair value
of the Fund’s investments moved according
to the historical correlation with the index.
Market price risk for debt securities is
disclosed in note 3(c) under interest rate risk.

BE_E—tFR-Z—RERA=TAH"
FESRARBENE—HTEMBAETER
BRESFEERNZ T -

TERERHERESEBREMS R 25
g (T HEESHRABEMKEA
FEEBHNZE - DLRRSIEHIEE
B LA (FE) (MEEHRERE
DA (FER) (MEMBEBRFRE)
MABETREREN QA PEEDREFRS
IRHHIRMEEMES - RENEHEFNE
T2 HIHERRBET R MEE 3(c) FIRERIR
THKEE -

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

components
HERER

Portfolio investment
KEHES
Asian Equities MSCI AC
CEDI) & Asia Pacific ex Japan
Japanese Equities
(REITs only) Tokyo Stock

HARE (REITs) Exchange REIT Index

Investment funds

NEGEUREATEENTE

Change in
benchmark
Benchmark componentsby  30thJune 2017  30th June 2016
HERATEIRAY e —E2-RE
=) ~B=+H ~A=+H
HK$ HK$
% BT BT
1% 137,939,077 113,573,897
1% 1,875,231 5,056,896
1% 22,159,191 14,740,881

REES N/A*

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable shift” in each key
market to estimate the change for use in
the market sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

ST RN S —TBHHNAE
B ORI S Li T BB S i 0%
g o

FitiR B LUEREST > #E KT ETR
EHHEH - BIHEHREHF O LEHREBRE
EAERHTHENEREtARRRNRE
TZE(EHIERT

* The Manager considers that there is no benchmark components for investment funds. The
1% change in the fair value of the investment funds leads to the same impact on the net

assets attributable to unitholders.

KIBADAREESWRAEEER - REESNATELI 1w TENEMFEANFEERN

Gil:sfEZ

IEEEENE EREREE
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The Fund's investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds' offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed
is disclosed in the following table. These
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.

2017

ZE—tF

Number of

Investee

Funds
Investment funds BRRE Fair value
REES HEv¥E ATHEE
HK$
BT

Strategy 8%

Multi asset fund
LEEERS
Infrastructure fund
RS -

2 2,215,919,063

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISERBEER (48)

FESERZREBRSTHNRE > ZRER
RREE SR E P IR RS
PR TARRRIAZERZTREESR
REEARNTREEMEENTHERER
PR R - ARSI ESAEREEIHER
ZREESHIRERER o

ERRRERSTHRENRRERE  HAQ
TAEIRFAFEFBRYSRIRTE T RPIEE - ILFR
BEMBIRTBRRPTIARE | —H -

2,215,919,063

2016
“2RE
Number of

%ofnet  Investee % of net
assets Funds assets
HEEFE HERRE Fair value HEEFE
Ol BE&7¥E NTHE Epals

HK$

BT
6.00% 1 1,140,524,669 3.84%
- 1 333,563,415 1.12%
6.00% 1,474,088,084 4,96%
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

(c)

The Fund’s holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund's total units
inissue.

During the year ended 30th June 2017
total net gains incurred on investments
in Investee Funds were HK$11,729,119
(2016: Net losses of HK$18,269,358). As
at 30th June 2017 and 2016 there were
no capital commitment obligations and
no amounts due to investee funds for
unsettled purchases.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

As 30th June 2017, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$823,279,788 (2016:
HK$1,126,252,659) and the margin
deposits with interest bearing of
HK$2,107,434 (2016: HK$2,070,986). No
sensitivity analysis is prepared as the
bank balances and margin deposits are
short-term in nature, and are therefore
exposed to minimal interest rate risk on
these bank balances.

SRR 2 MisE

3.

MISEIRERE (48)

(b) TISEBEER (48)

(]

FEERFA-REZFRIREESHRE
(RZEIKEEASEEEENE N EHE)
AR MR > RFZBERREREEK
FHERBMBLIMENTE - ZESHAIES
FRER AR —ERKREESHRE
NEETEEEMRE -

BHE_E—tHFAAZTHLEEE » MBS
KREESNREMEENFRGDHES
11,729,119 8B (ZE—XRNEXA=+
H :BE51818,269,358 ) T_E—+ &
RIE—RERB=1tH  xESUEES
AEEE  INREECESREESIRE
HBEEYNSE -

FIERE

R E IR TREER SIS RS
R AERIRER

RIZE—t&EXA=1+H  cxESWIRTE
BR 823,279,788 Tt (Z T — N &
1,126,252,659 & 7T) KRt B R:BEHE RS
2,107,434 BT (ZF—7N4F : 2,070,986
7T) o AESWARMZF L 2 IRI1T4E
BRI ERESENRERBRESH > M
SESHNZEFETREREZNERARS
B o

IEEEENE EREREE
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(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Fund's expected asset allocation
ranges for Asian fixed income is
30-70%, which are exposed to risk due
to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates. Any excess cash and
cash equivalents are invested at short term
market interest rates.

At 30thJune 2017, the debt securities held by
the Fund amounted to HK$12,503,866,683
(2016: HK$9,976,492,136). Should interest
rates have lowered/risen by 10 basis
points with all other variables remaining
constant, the increase/decrease in net
assets attributable to unitholders for the
year would amount to approximately
HK$78,939,195 (2016: HK$55,968,121),
arising from the increase/decrease in
market values of the debt securities.

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager's current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
exposure to interest rate risk categorised
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(c) FI=EREER (48)

FEERAEELRERENEMNES KRS
BAZ=TEL+  BEAFRBERITHEHE
KRB HEM B R RIRERIE R ER
R - ERARGFRERIFEFETRENE
HATIEAI -

A-EBE—tENBZ+H AESEFRER
(EF5E %5 2 BE412,503,866,683 7T (Z
T— X4 1 9,976,492,136 3B 7T) o HEFI=
T EAHED (MEMESFRFEE) »
SEESRAEMTFEANFEENSIEM
W #978,939,195 B (Z B —NEFE
55,968,121 #7T) » FERBRENERE
EMBNEESZEBEMN LA T -

IR ATYRIE S ISR (SRR &
sEoRf R BB SURE A H TR
28 -

LHIETLUBEHEST - BB R AR
EHHEH - BRNEELRECEANE
Rz e R H th A R R R MR E
HEET ©

TRFAEEEFRAEZ M RRRL NIRRT
ZAENETHRIHARZET -
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SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(Continued)
(c) Interest rate risk (Continued) (c) FISEEME (48)
Non-interest
Upto1year 1-5years  Over5years bearing Total
DR—F —FERE TENE R e
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
As at 30th June 2017
HE-T—tF/B=1+H
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERRTER 823,279,788 - - - 823,279,788
Investments K E4E 457,007,274  2,733,801,575  9,313,057,834 23,663,818,534 36,167,685,217
Derivative financial instruments
fTESRIA - - - 88,609,781 88,609,781
Margin deposits fR&E & 2,107,434 - - 44,419,223 46,526,657
Other assets Hft1&E - - - 591829412 591,829,412
Total Assets BEEM(E 1,282,394,496  2,733,801,575 9,313,057,834 24,388,676,950 37,717,930,855
Liabilities &f&
Derivative financial instruments
fTEEMIE - - - 124,446,732 124,446,732
Other liabilities Efti& & - - - 632,878,569 632,878,569
Total Liabilities & {EéfE - - - 757325301 757,325,301
Total interest sensitivity gap
R =R M ERR 1,282,394,496  2,733,801,575  9,313,057,834
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(c)

(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(c) FIZEREER (48)

Non-interest

Upto1year 1-5years  Over5years bearing Total
DR—F —FERF RENE EIS0)) am
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B B B B
As at 30th June 2016
BECT-E/A=1H
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERFIEN 1,126,252,659 - - - 1,126,252,659
Investments B4 409,016,542 2,779,828,338  6,787,647,256 18,559,752,031 28,536,244,167
Derivative financial instruments
fTEEmMIA - - - 40,298,876 40,298,876
Margin deposits fR&E & 2,070,986 - - 94,818,649 96,889,635
Other assets HH&E - - - 565909778 565,909,778
Total Assets B E48(E 1,537,340,187  2,779,828,338  6,787,647,256 19,260,779,334 30,365,595,115
Liabilities &1&
Derivative financial instruments
fTEEmMIA - - - 117,241,352 117,241,352
Other liabilities Ef& & - - - 528,094,923 528,094,923
Total Liabilities &f&4(& - - - 645336275 645,336,275
Total interest sensitivity gap
BRERRENEE 1,537,340,187  2,779,828,338  6,787,647,256
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered
into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the
custodians.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be
well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet
its obligation.

The table below summarises the assets
placed with bank and custodian at 30th
June 2017 and 2016:

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMFEEARR

EERBIEHITRBRR S HFEEAHLTE
ERIHRRERREEHIEE

E_J ECAESAREREHEARNEME
BEABBREAFGFENREERB RIRIT
ﬁlnﬂﬁ °

Zk%ﬁﬁ']?xﬁ&é?’]ﬁﬁ% RAEBAIRAS
BIEETRNEITEAET > TRESKE
RAHRERE - SETERRFNMEHE
TR > RMRAEEERE -

IR 51988 E%ENEILI RS
AR - BRERSLCKRREBRRNERR
EIEE PRAEX REER - BARIRER

IBR A ACIEIIER 2 R IR B RS (T o

1?:1? BREBTHER XBHFEX
o
TRELER _FT-—tER_F—REXA

=+ BEFRI IR T&‘%”"‘)\E’Jﬁé :

IEEEENE EREREE
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(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2017
—E—tHFRA=+H

Custodian sTE A

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMFEEARR (&)

HK$
BT

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited 36,167,685,217

Banks $R1T
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

JP Morgan Chase Bank, New York Branch

UBS AG Singapore Branch
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch

BNP Paribas, Hong Kong

30th June 2016
—E—RERA=+H

Custodian sTE A

823,279,788
3,512,902
36,456,645
2,107,434
4,449,676

HK$
BT

HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited 28,536,244,167

Banks $R17
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

UBS AG Singapore Branch
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch

BNP Paribas, Hong Kong

1,126,252,659
92,506,167
2,070,986
2,312,482

Credit rating
fEEPR

Aa2

Aaz2
A3
Al
Al
Al

Credit rating
EETR

Aa2

Aa2
Aa3
Aa3

Al

Source of
credit rating

EETRRR

Moody's 123

Moody's 12
Moody's 18id
Moody's 2i#
Moody's 12
Moody's 18id

Source of
credit rating

= EETARIRIR

Moody's 18

Moody's 12
Moody's 18id
Moody's 8
Moody's 12
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(d

~

(Continued)
Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments represent
outstanding futures, foreign exchange
forward contracts, credit default swaps and
options as disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparty of
the outstanding derivative financial
instruments are listed as follows:

30th June 2017
“Z2—t&XA=1+H

Counterparties X5 HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts iZHISMEA L

Australia & New Zealand Bank

BNP Paribas SA, Paris

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong
Royal Bank of Canada, London

UBS AG, Singapore Branch

Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore

Futures Hi&
UBS AG, Singapore Branch
Credit default swaps {S&i&4isHA

BNP Paribas SA, Paris
JP Morgan Chase Bank, New York Branch

Options HA#E
UBS AG, Singapore Branch

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(d) FEEMFAEARR (48)

TTETR I AR SFIRENRTREZE
Ex%5 ~ BHSNESHRIE -

REKRTFAZNTESHITANIZHT
T

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
E8T4  (EEFREKR

Aa3  Moody's 12
A1 Moody's 18idl

Aa2  Moody's 18idl
A1 Moody's #2id

A1 Moody's 18idl
A1 Moody's 12id

A1 Moody's 18idl

A1 Moody's 18idl
A3 Moody's i2i#

A1 Moody's #2id

IEEEENE EREREE
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(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

30th June 2016
ZE—RFRA=+H

Counterparties X7 HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts iEHISMNES LY

Australia & New Zealand Bank

Bank of New York Mellon, Hong Kong
Barclays Bank PLC, London

BNP Paribas SA, Paris

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Hong Kong

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited, Singapore

Royal Bank of Canada, London

Royal Bank of Scotland PLC, London
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken, Stockholm
State Street Bank & Trust Company, Hong Kong
UBS AG, Singapore Branch

Futures Hi&
UBS AG, Singapore Branch
Credit default swaps {S&i&43sHA

BNP Paribas SA, Paris
JP Morgan Chase Bank, New York Branch

Options HAtE
UBS AG, Singapore Branch

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of (i) minimum
credit rating, and (ii) maximum holding of
10% of net asset value for any single issuer
except for those issued by Government and
other public securities.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIKRERE (8)

(d) EEMEEARR (48)

Source of
Credit rating credit rating
EERk  EETRKIR

A1 Moody's 18idl
A1l Moody's 121
A2 Moody's 18idl
A1l Moody's 121

Aa2  Moody's 12

Aa2  Moody's i2it
Aa3  Moody's 121
Bal Moody's 2t
Aa3  Moody's 12t
Aal  Moody's i2i#
Aa3  Moody's 121

Aa3  Moody's 18idl

A1 Moody's 2

i
A3 Moody's #2i#

Aa3  Moody's #2i#

FESFHANGEHIRSFTHAZRZITHE
RENZARNEE R EZ AR - AR
HIEEE - ZESRHANEHESNG ()&
BZIEETR - (i) TAERT A RE—TINE
BITNESFRESFSRNANZTREEE
ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁfﬁ@%ﬁ%*ﬁ%ﬁﬂ@%%%ﬁ%l‘%
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(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the credit
rating of the debt securities of the Fund
by S&P's or Moody's at 30th June 2017
and 2016:

Portfolio by rating category
REAESEENEETR

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

(d) FEMFEEARE (48)

TRELER _FT-—tER-F—REXA
= +RFAEEFREZEHRSFMERRED
BRI HAEETAR

2017
T+t
% of net assets

2016
—E—REF
% of net assets

HEEFERDL HEEFERNLL

A+ 1.61% 1.23%
A 0.86% 0.82%
A- 1.97% 1.17%
A- /*- 0.06% -
A1l 0.30% -
A2 0.03% -
A2 /*- 0.04% -
A3 0.34% 0.60%
A3 /*- - 0.38%
AA 0.35% 0.06%
AA- 1.20% 0.61%
AA- /*- 0.02% -
Aa3 - 0.10%
Aaa 0.11% 0.23%
B+ 1.20% 0.69%
B 0.71% 0.58%
B- 0.25% 0.20%
B1 0.12% 0.05%
B2 0.02% 0.10%
B3 - 0.07%
Ba1 0.01% 0.03%
Ba2 0.12% -
Ba3 0.11% 0.07%
Baa1l 1.09% 0.53%
Baa2 0.57% 0.68%
Baa3 1.99% 3.20%
BB+ 0.37% 1.13%
BB 1.24% 1.48%
BB- 1.52% 1.41%
BB+ /*- 0.11% 0.05%
BB /*- 0.04% -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Portfolio by rating category
RAAAFTRS NS TR

BB- /*-
BBB+
BBB+ /*-
BBB
BBB /*-
BBB-
N.A.

Total &5t

Where credits are rated by one of the
international ratings agencies, the
Manager does not re-construct their own
credit rating but use the ratings agency
as a reference point for their analysis with
the credit analysts focusing on assessing
the directional trend of the credit. The
Manager does not specifically comment
on the external rating unless the Manager
disagrees materially with the external
agency view.

Where a credit is unrated, the Manager
constructs a proxy/ shadow rating. The
Manager's in-house credit research
and rating methodology is particularly
important for unrated credits to ensure
that the credit risk taken is being
adequately compensated for versus
similar-rated issuers in and outside of
Asia. The Manager does not have a defined
ratings policy in this regard - it depends on
the analyst's judgment.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

(d) EEMFEARE (4)

2017 2016
—Z—tF —ERE
% of net assets % of net assets

HEEFERDL HEEFERAL

0.04% -
4.89% 5.06%
0.22% -
2.56% 2.03%
- 0.14%
4.26% 2.75%
5.50% 8.12%
33.83% 33.57%

EEHR BT RIEETE » KEAR
EER B S RERETR - BERIREE A
STREIBIE A —E2E RN THE A BB 2N
A  FRIFHEEAIFE AR RINEDIEAE
BYERAL - BRI ATRHSMBSTAR (R BT

A,
off ©

MEEFRARTR  KEAGBTRI—
ELIE R FeTaR o KIBAANTHERRAE
MHMEREZNRTRNERARBHEERN
MR fRIEE RSS2 5e 0 HY 4 (E B 4E LT AR
BT AREMLSMIE - FEE 5 M > &
BATEE—ERRERTERR - S RER
DHTEMAYFIER o
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

(e

~

Importantly, the analysts must cover
and monitor any credits that the Fund's
portfolios invest in whether they are
rated or not. This means that all unrated
debt securities must undergo the same
rigorous bottom-up credit analysis process
to determine arecommendation and credit
opinion for the issuer and this forms the
basis of the Manager's evaluation of credits
for investment.

The maximum exposure to credit risk as
at 30th June 2017 and 2016 is the carrying
amount of the financial assets as shown on
the statement of financial position. None of
the assets is impaired nor past due but not
impaired as at 30th June 2017 (2016: Nil).

Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of
financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than
Hong Kong dollars, the Fund's functional
and presentation currency. The Fund
is therefore exposed to currency risk,
as the value of the assets and liabilities
denominated in other currencies will
fluctuate due to changes in exchange
rates. The Manager will enter into foreign
exchange forward contracts from time
to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKREE (8

(d) EEMAEARE (48)

BEENRE > DS ABENGERES
NREAGRERTMANTD - EER
= FTARRHRET RS > W RKBEK
BIgHNE T LENERDTRIZhRENRE
FMBITANESHR > BREMTEEAN
FHERVIREERE o

EHEENRBEERBN _S—tEKR=
T—RERAZTRAZMBRABKRER -
R _E—tFRAZTHRBEEEERER
EERETERE (CT—RFE 8 -

ERER

ERRRiEER T ANEERIMNSERES
TRE R ER R °

FEESHALIEUBT (BEMNThERBR
B8 sHENEERERE - ARIMEHESE
ERBENEETREXREH MRS TE
FEERMARBEER R o LIRARFFE
FTIIEERSMNEAAY - LUH R R E B A
SIRIMIFES ©
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the Fund’s
monetary and non-monetary exposures
to different major currencies other than
United States dollar which is pegged with
Hong Kong dollar as at 30th June 2017 and
2016:

PAESER R 2 MisE

(e

MISEIRERE (48)

ERER (48)

TEREER —FT—tER_F—REXA
Z+HFAEENERRIFEEREALE » M
FREETTIN 0 REBEB THND

~

2017 2016

—2—t&F “2RE
Monetary ~ Non-monetary Monetary  Non-monetary
g IFEEE &% JEEH
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BEE BEE BTEE BREE
Australian dollar J&7t 1,929,754,182  5,441,587,485 1,599,750,709  4,296,731,772
British pound 8% 11,462,802 - - -
Indian rupee ENEELL 225,201,348 268,288,710 508,532,828 -
Indonesian rupiah ENfE/& 422,115,946 545,673,816 379,126,920 541,528,022
Japanese yen H 1,249,242 183,399,398 2,532,905 497,425,705
Korean won #7t 2,107,764 572,197,450 (146,354,006) 262,038,161
New Zealand dollar ##&# 7t 15,577 708,711,858 - 664,438,765
Philippine peso JEREHZE 6,856,754 - 7,202,201 -
Renminbi AR# 4,203,717,105 - 4,903,842,789 -
Singapore dollar #Ti0#¥7t  (2,631,904,236) 5,519,664,507  (4,095,667,328)  4,874,470,101
Taiwan dollar #i & #& 20,614,651 782,277,644 (335,663,524) 684,773,825
Thai baht Z&=# 51,141,868 1,570,465,533 (359,092,949)  1,140,288,772
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3.

(e)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by 5% with all other variables
held constant.

SRR 2 MisE

3.

(e)

MISEIRERE (48)

ERAER (48)

TERERMEFESARRENS REZ25
WER EH TEREAEEHEABEMLNE
ANBEEBHNTE - DMHRKRZINEE
ERADZELA T MEMBBRE

TBE °

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders
NEGBEUREATEENTE

2017 2016
—T—+tF —TRE

Estimated Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Non-monetary

reasonable Kk JEEK & G

possible HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

change %  equivalents  equivalents equivalents equivalents

st REEE% BTEE BTEE BEE BTEE

+/- +/- +/- +/- +/-

Australian dollar &7t 5 96,487,709 272,079,374 79,987,535 214,836,589
British pound 3§% 5 573,140 - - -
Indian rupee ENEELL 5 11,260,067 13,414,436 25,426,641 -
Indonesian rupiah ENE/&E 5 21,105,797 27,283,691 18,956,346 27,076,401
Japanese yen HEE 5 62,462 9,169,970 126,645 24,871,285
Korean won 27t 5 105,388 28,609,873 7,317,700 13,101,908
New Zealand dollar ¥iFa# T 5 779 35,435,593 - 33,221,938
Philippine peso JEREIRER 5 342,838 - 360,110 -
Renminbi AR 5 210,185,855 - 245,192,139 -
Singapore dollar 03t 5 131,595,212 275,983,225 204,783,366 243,723,505
Taiwan dollar & 5 1,030,733 39,113,882 16,783,176 34,238,691
Thai baht Z# 5 2,557,093 78,523,277 17,954,647 57,014,439
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash
redemptions of redeemable units. The
Fund invests the majority of its assets in
investments that are traded in an active
market and are considered to be readily
realisable.

The Fund also invests in derivative financial
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet
its liquidity requirements due to adverse
market conditions leading to limited
liquidity. It is the intent of the Manager to
monitor the Fund’s liquidity position on a
daily basis.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3.

MISEIRERE (48)

(e) EERRE (4)

®

12 ATy R B (AR B AR
fit 3t 3k B 52 L W R 3 4 P SR A 9 22
EJO

LR E D LUERESIR  EBREETR
EEHEH - ER % NEFHRBEEART
HEXKSHNEAMEREZNERESER

go

B E R

Bt EREEREUEESE (EERE
fa) BERE ©

FESEHYERREEBRDEMUERSR
o AERENEERIDREEERNT
HIFEE » FILBERIBREIR -

FEESTRENITESR TARGEHEFI
ERIRS > Bl > REERBBELURIAH
ATERRBREKERE - LUnRERE)
BERER ; RAFNHISEET > RS
HRERNTHES - KIBASHIIERER
THRBBE AN

60

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

The table below analyses the Fund's
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of derivative financial liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2017
BE—ZT—tF/A=1+H

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

() FEEER (8)

1038 \ G IR IR SIE T — (B3 5 B B B A
WE - AERAESOETEMENS S
2 o FEEIERT o BAIG R -
BHNER 5 HMEE (2 55 A\ L
BRIo 8 {1 > MoRACRE M B AL R T — 2
5 B REHERERRSIMEE) © 4632 A L Z5EA
ATHRHE H & 0PAE PR 251 K015 R T IR I8
(B S i A08 47 B o

TEROMEESNEHEE  REEHER
EERRAYRE 2R B B9 eR AR 2 A A RAEAR AR
Bl o FRFIEMREDAERTRRER - B
RITRZERK > 1B+ (B8 NEIHARERER
EMBENEEGRE - STEEMTRASHN
FHAE DI ERKFES 25

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
LR—ERA —ERE=EA =EBAME
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BTT BT
Derivative financial instruments
TTEEmMIA 111,225,882 537,913 12,682,937
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE{I BB ETRIE 22,573,248 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
N EERE /8 385,877,289 - -
Distributions payable FE{$AZE 146,584,991 - -
Other payables EfFEIFRIE 77,138,730 450,391 253,920
Net assets attributable to unitholders
DERBEMRBEANFEE 36,960,605,554 - -
Total financial liabilities Z2&£F&{&EE 37,704,005,694 988,304 12,936,857
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2016
BEZZ—ARFSA=1H

Derivative financial instruments
TTEEMIA

Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE(T RREIETRIE

Amounts payable on redemption of units
& BB B (U R IE

Distributions payable FE{FIZE

Other payables EfhfE{IRIE

Net assets attributable to unitholders

DERBEBMRFAENFEE
Total financial liabilities 22 &Rl & &(&

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholder’s option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the
contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2017, 2 unitholders
(2016: 2) held more than 10% of the Fund'’s
units.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIKRERE (8)

(f FHEMEEE ()

Up to 1 month 1-3 months  Over 3 months
OR—ER —EAE=EA =EBAXUE
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT
117,241,352 - -
181,089,192 - -
171,138,855 - -
125,708,701 - -
49,904,255 253,920 -
29,720,258,840 - -
30,365,341,195 253,920 -

B BEABBRBEURIA ARNEE -
i > EFEAMEEATRTRAU L SH PR
KREABRRESRL  BSEUFEA—R
RAEESEAFPRERE -BE_T—+
FRA=ZTH> MUBUFAEA(ZE—RX
F M) FEZREDZTHESEN -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table illustrates the expected
liquidity of financial assets held:

At 30th June 2017
BE_T—t5A=1+H

Total financial assets B£REEHE

At 30th June 2016
HECZ—AEXA=1H

Total financial assets 2 &REEE

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

As at 30th June 2017 and 2016 the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

() FEEER (8)

TRINTAUATRIAZ SIRIATITRAEEFER

RREIERIEE :
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EAZE 3 months
DR—EA =ER =EAMULE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
37,717,930,855 - -
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EAE 3 months
LR—EA =1@A =@EAUE
HK$ HK$ HK$

30,365,595,115 -

(9) ZIESNLEPEREH IR B IRLUFR

BE_Z—tER-_Z—RFAA=1A"
BESNTETREERARRERPEE

LZHFAR - FESRUNREZHEER

MUE#RITE TR ARIRIRG o

IEEEENE EREREE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

The following table presents the Fund's
financial assets and liabilities subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial
instrument.

Financial assets subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2017
BE_FT—t&HSA=1+H

Derivative financial instruments T4 &R TR
Futures Hi&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRINESL
Credit default swap {5 &i&49i A

Margin deposits {RiE®

At 30th June 2016
BE—T—FAA=+H

Derivative financial instruments $T4£ &8 T &
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BEEASMNESH
Credit default swap 5 Ei&49ia A

Margin deposits fRegE

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZIEHMBFIRGH R RELUFTR (48)

TR T BRI RE I TS
EEBBMELREORNEREENG

& o TRAREHMITANBEMET)

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial

A liabilities set-off in the

Gross amounts statement of financial
of recognised position
financial assets BB RET PR IR
RO CHEEZERE VR ERAaEZEE
HK$ HK$

4,377,589 -
83,418,045 -
814,147 -
451,972,482 (405,445,825)
540,582,263 (405,445,825)
2,707,217 -
2,269,450 -
96,889,635 -
101,866,302 -

SRS ASRHI T HARF ERAE B AR

B RIERMEE

64

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial

Statements

C=A+B
Net amounts of financial
assets presented in the
statement of

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position
PRI R R P R ITH AR & %8

SRR 2 MisE

financial position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D

MBI RER P ZIES Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

GRS REEZ PR SMTE iR B

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT

4,377,589 (537,913) - 3,839,676

83,418,045 (25,429) - 83,392,616

814,147 (814,147) - -

46,526,657 - - 46,526,657

135,136,438 (1,377,489) - 133,758,949

2,707,217 (1,530,922) - 1,176,295

2,269,450 - - 2,269,450

96,889,635 (52,174,614) - 44,715,021

101,866,302 (53,705,536) - 48,160,766
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(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2017
BE_T—t5A=1+H

Derivative financial instruments fT4£ £ T A
Futures #i&5
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BENESH
Credit default swap {5 E&49i=H8

At 30th June 2016
BE_E-RE/A=TH

Derivative financial instruments T4 &/ T A
Futures #i&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHRINESH

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZESEFREHIRRR IR ()

SR R H BT RVARE AR B IR IR0

WERARNEREIMR -

A
Gross amounts
of recognised
financial liabilities
Mo Atz EE
HK$
BT

(537,913)

(111,225,881)
(9,197,317)

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
assets set-off in the
statement of financial
position
REF TR IR R AP IR
R HERIEE 2485
HK$
BT

(120,961,111)

(52,174,614)

(1,530,922)

(53,705,536)

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial

Statements

C=A+B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in the
statement of financial

SRR 2 MisE

Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

N EG e S TN

. position D) D(ii) E=C-D

ﬁéﬂj?%ﬂkﬂﬁﬁngﬁﬁﬁ Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

VR A RAE P EWIA it #HE

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT

(537,913) 537,913 - -

(111,225,881) 25,429 - (111,200,452)

(9,197,317) 814,147 - (8,383,170)

(120,961,111) 1,377,489 - (119,583,622)

(52,174,614) 52,174,614 - -

(1,530,922) 1,530,922 - -

(53,705,536) 53,705,536 - -
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3.

(9)

(h)

MISEIRERE (48)

IR T EREE R RSB LURR ()

RER D(i)iFD D(ii) 2 &8 > WATFS (B) ZE
R o BFE 1 () RHBIRTRER FFRRENE
B (EJZETE) A)IEHRHE’J%E%D (ii) (£
F;JSIEYEJZ?&?&WE’J%EM&#% (BERSIE
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AR BREEEBEMERTAESN R
BB EREE RN - BOEHEE:

— B REENEIRARIR ;
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AESEBAEERTISEXS WRERZ) 2
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

A financial instrument is regarded as
quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(h) AF{EfGE (8)

TR TRZRERTERFEERRRZZH
P~ SRR TTERER EFHE?%EZE"A
Higs M > BRERMERREEHRER
FRAETZHISRS > AIRRAEETS
BREZEMTA -

L thFEUIR R R FE T IRAR 2 IR T (R RU(E 1 6

BHEATERS - IKEERAMmS Hﬁ“%

ﬁ NATEBREERSHELESRMTAMRS
Fﬁ*azﬂ%?ﬁﬁﬁféﬂﬁAﬁﬁfﬁﬁuugfﬁﬁ o

EBMBREENE 13N ATEAEIE
REBSREATERRETDELEMRIR
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEKREE (8) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

3. MBEKRERE (8)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) AF{EfGE () (h

L=

Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) 2F{EfGE (8)

The level in the fair value hierarchy within
which the fair value measurement is

TRMTAERRATENEFAAEARE
HNREBRAABRHER  EERGHEER

The following table analyses within the fair
value hierarchy the Fund’s investments (by

TRITFTEEBRE_E—LFR_FT—N
FERAZTHNRERATERRGEZR

categorised in its entirety is determined B D AWM—EER - MEAFEFEFER class) measured at fair value at 30th June TE :
on the basis of the lowest level input that TARRGABEREERBERTRRAAE 2017 and 2016:
is significant to the fair value measurement EITHRE  AZSAEREART=BR o 1157
in its entirety. For this purpose, the BREHABERATEFESERENEAR At 30th June 2017
significance of an input is assessed against %> EEZEHSHEENAGAARTEH BE_FT—t&EA=1+H
the fair value measurement in its entirety. If RIERETHIER -
afair value measurement uses observable Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
inputs that require significant adjustment F—ENR B-ER S=ER (s
based on unobservable inputs, that HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
measurement is a level 3 measurement. T T ST ST
Assessing the significance of a particular
input to the fair value measurement in its ASSETS B
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors specific to the asset or liability. Held for trading 155 £33 5 8
) o Equities IRE 21,447,899,471 - - 21,447,899,471
The determination of what constitutes FEEENATRZRHAEBNEARERETH Investment funds 3 & ES 2,215,919,063 - - 2,215,919,063
‘observable’ requires significant judgment b - AESPE BN RELIEATIBH Debt securities &% 12,404,786,641 99,080,042 - 12,503,866,683
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable % EHIRMKRERN P ENKRAIZER Credit default swap 2 &84 - 814,147 - 814,147
data to be that market data that is readily FEFAERY - 3 B BERR I AE R T 5 AR 1L 2k Futures HALS - 4,377,589 - 4,377,589
available, regularly distributed or Updated, 5}%*%1#%&?’; ° Fore]gn exchange forward contracts
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and EHRSNES Y - 83,418,045 - 83,418,045
provided by independent sources that are
active|y involved in the relevant market. Total 48 36,068,605,175 187,689,823 - 36,256,294,998
LIABILITIES &f&
Futures Hi& - (537,913) - (537,913)
Credit default swap {5 E#&49i= 58 - (9,197,317) - (9,197,317)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

EERSMNES LY - (114,711,502) - (114,711,502)
Total 48{& - (124,446,732) - (124,446,732)
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(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

At 30th June 2016
BEZZ—ARFSA=1H

ASSETS BE

Held for trading FEERZ A

Equities IRE

Investment funds R EES

Debt securities &#5:E5

Credit default swap {5 & #4948
Foreign exchange forward contracts

BHISMNESH
Options HAtE

Total 4818

LIABILITIES &1&

Futures Hi&

Foreign exchange forward contracts

RERSMNERX
Total 42(&

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfSE (8)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B—ER BIER BZER HE

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT
17,085,663,947 - - 17,085,663,947
1,474,088,084 - - 1,474,088,084
9,344,899,995 631,592,141 - 9,976,492,136
- 2,269,450 - 2,269,450

- 27,502,410 - 27,502,410

- 10,527,016 - 10,527,016
27,904,652,026 671,891,017 - 28,576,543,043
- (52,174,614) - (52,174,614)

- (65,066,738) - (65,066,738)

(117,241,352)

(117,241,352)
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(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,
include active listed and quoted equity
securities, debt securities and investment
funds. The Fund does not adjust the
quoted price for these instruments.

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

Investments classified within level 3 have
significant unobservable inputs, as they
trade infrequently. As of 30th June 2017
and 2016, the Fund did not hold any
investments classified in level 3.

For the year ended 30th June 2017, there
were no transfers between levels of
investments held by the Fund (2016: Nil).

The financial assets and liabilities included
in the statement of financial position, other
than investments and derivative financial
instruments, are carried at amortised cost;
their carrying values are a reasonable
approximation of fair value. There are no
other assets or liabilities not at fair value
but for which the fair value is disclosed.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfGE (8)

HRKREBERENERTIZRE  FlLt
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ERAE ERAEXSRYFE  -BE_ZT
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3.

O]

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund's
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the development
of the investment activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000
for HKD denominated accumulation
and distribution units of Class A,
Class M and Class C, RMB5,000 for
RMB denominated accumulation
and distribution units of Class A,
Class M and Class C and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution
units of Class A, Class M and Class C
denominated in a currency other than
HKD or RMB.
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3.

()

®

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments and derivative
financial instruments as disclosed in
the statement of financial position, all
other financial assets as disclosed in
the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits, other
receivables, margin deposits and cash and
bank deposits are categorized as “loans
and receivables”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from derivative financial instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amount payable on
purchase of investments, amounts payable
on redemption of units, distribution
payable and other payable are categorized
as “other financial liabilities”.
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4.

(a

~

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. Estimates are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. The
estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are outlined below.

Critical accounting estimates

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2017 and 2016, the Fund
held a number of debt securities and
derivatives that were valued by reference
to broker quotes. In determining the fair
value of such investments, the Trustee
and the Manager exercise judgments and
estimates on the sources of brokers and the
quantity and quality of broker quotes used.
Such broker quotes adopted to fair value
the investments may be indicative and
not executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2017 and 2016.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGMENTS

(b) Critical judgments

In preparing these financial statements,
the Trustee and the Manager have made
certain judgment which is dependent on
what might happen in the future. The
judgment made by the Trustee and the
Manager may not equal the related actual
results. Refer to note 10 to the financial
statements.

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Fund holds the following derivative
financial instruments:

(a) Futures

~

Futures are contractual obligations to buy
or sell financial instruments on a future
date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The futures contracts
are collateralised by cash or marketable
securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.
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PAESER R 2 MisE

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERITE (8

(Continued)

(a) Futures (Continued)

At 30th June 2017 and 2016, the Fund held

futures as shown below:

At 30th June 2017
BE_F—t&H;A=1+H

Futures
HE

Financial assets £RIEE :
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) SEP17
20/09/2017

Financial liabilities &7 &1 :
US LONG BOND (CBT) SEP17 FUT
20/09/2017

At 30th June 2016
BE—F—F/AA=+H

Futures
&

Financial liabilities £F &1 :
HANG SENG IDX FUT JUL 16
28/07/2016
US 10YR NOTE (CBT) FUT SEP 16
21/09/2016
US 5YR NOTE (CBT) FUT
30/09/2016

(a) A& (&)

BEFAREE:

Notional value

2&E
Contract size HK$ Position
BHHE BT o=

(1,709) 1,674,740,405 shortf2&

(63) 75,584,489 short 588

Notional value

B&E
Contract size HK$ Position
BHHE BT FE

(600)  (628,410,000) short f8&
(656) (676,786,103) short 588

(350)  (331,709,940) short 88

B FRZE—RERA=TH &

Fair value
AT
HK$

BT

4,377,589
4,377,589

(537,913)

(537,913)

Fair value
AFE
HK$

BT

(27,908,100)

(18,241,981)

(6,024,533)
(52,174,614)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b

~

Foreign exchange forward contracts

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell
foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

As at 30th June 2017 and 2016, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts as shown below:

SRR 2 MisE

5. fTEEMIA (8

(b) EHASMESLY

BHSNEGHRIEER IR HIHKIEER
REEIMENEREE

BE_Z—tFRET—REXA=1+AH"
FESFAUTHERIMNESS !

At 30th June 2017
#E_2—tFXA=1H
Fair value
AF{E
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHISMNES K ElEGls B&E BT
Financial assets &REE
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #757,301
BRITAETT “E—+tHtAZ+—H US$ %755,500 767
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2017 CNH AK#523,982
BARBEET “2—+tHtBZ+—H US$ %7t.3,521 86
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #731,713,807
BRITAETT —E—+tHtAZ+—H US$ %£751,291,617 174,822
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2017 CNH AK#52,217,076
BARWLET “Z—+tHtAZ+—H US$ %55325,524 8,125
Buy GBP and Sell USD 21st July 2017 GBP 2$%1,130,485
BEEFAET —E—+tHtAZ+—H US$ %751,442,815 204,225
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 AUD %75 1,000,092
HRTHET “2—tHtBZ+—H US$ %5761,779 39,099
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017 CNH AR 3,475,989
BARB®ET —E—+tHtAZ+—H US$ %75511,550 3,471
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE-T—tEF/A=+H @

PAESER R 2 MisE

5. frEEMIA (@

(b) ERRSMESH (4R)

Foreign exchange forward
contracts
EHISMNESH

Financial assets (Continued)

SRHEE ()

Buy GBP and Sell USD
EES P

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRTTHET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BEAREGET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
HIEhET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRTTHET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BEAREGET

Maturity date
LTS

21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H

21st July 2017
“Z—+tHtAZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“Z—+tHtBZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“Z—+tHtAZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“Z—+tHtAZ+—H

21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H

Notional value

BE&E

GBP %§%296
US$ %£7t377

AUD ;8752,410,356
US$ %75 1,827,257

CNH AE#1,718,550
US$ £55251,642

GBP §£758
US$ &7t.967

AUD #75 1,214,549
US$ 3£71925,466

CNH AR#5,726,040
US$ %=7t838,266

AUD #75560,264
US$ £75425,742

AUD 875151
USs$ %55 115

CNH AR 6,532,530
US$ %7t 955,360

Fair value
AT

HK$
BT

57

162,449

11,653

137

44,888

40,239

29,842

53,507
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE-T—tEF/A=+H @

SRR 2 MisE

5. fiEEMIA (8@

(b) IERRSMESH (4R)
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Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHASMESH ] 2EE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
SRIEE (&)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #77606,080
BRTTAET “E2—+F+tHB”-+—H US$ £75459,620 39,601
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017 CNH AE# 1,876,261
BAREGET “Z—+tHEtAZ+—H US$ %E55274,311 16,038
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD JB75736,122
BERTEET —“E—+tHFtAZ+—H US$ %£75555,741 67,596
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017 CNH AE#3,260,163
BAREGET “Z—+tH+tAZ+—H US$ £7T476,686 27,495
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017 CNH AE#2,336,063
BEAREHEETT “E2—+F+tHB”-+—H US$ £7t.341,467 20,495
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #751,577,407
HRTEETT “Z—+tHEtAZ+—H US$ 71,188,943 159,939
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD B755469,412
BRTTAET “E2—+F+tHB-+—H US$ %7t 355,293 36,024
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21st July 2017 CNH AE#4,275,290
BAREGET “Z—+tH+tAZ+—H US$ %£71625,061 36,469
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017  CNH AR#83,954,245
BEAREHEETT “E2—+F+tHB”-+—H US$ 3£75576,846 43,713
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE-T—tF/A=+H @

TSR R Z MisE

5. fTEEMIA (8@

(b) ERRSMESH (48)

Foreign exchange forward
contracts
EHISMESH

Financial assets (Continued)

TMEE (B)

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRTTHETT

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BEAREGET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRTTHETT

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BEAREGET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBIEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRTTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRTTHETT

Maturity date
LTS

21stJuly 2017
—E—+t&tAZ+—H

21st July 2017
“Z—+tHtBZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21stJuly 2017
“Z—+tHtBZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“Z—tHtBZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H
21st July 2017
“Z—tHtBZ+—H
21stjuly 2017
—Z—tFtA-+—H

21st July 2017
“Z—tFtAZ+—H

Notional value

BE&E

AUD #55420,313
US$ %75318,890

AUD 275 1,180,532
US$ %75.896,051

CNH AR#2,217,806
US$ £75324,751

AUD 3875 968,052
US$ £71.736,679

CNH AR 1,641,121
US$ 3£7T240,708

CNH AR 1,283,147
US$ 5£71.188,541

AUD #757,515,337
US$ %7t.5,661,071

AUD 874,437,165
US$ %75.3,342,379

AUD %75 3,084,536
US$ 5£51.2,323,485

AUD ##752,919,411
US$ %7552,199,102

Fair value
AT

HK$
BT

26,322

70,917

15,007

43,274

7,976

3,594

789,216

465,965

323,920

306,579
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE-ZT—t&F/A=+H @&

MATEERR 2 MisE

5. fiEEMIA (8@

(b) ERRSMESH (48)
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Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH LTS BEE BT
Fin_ancial assets (Continued)
EHMBE @ !
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD #753,611,530
HRThET —E—t&tAZ+—H US$ 3£71.2,720,453 379,261
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD 875 1,620,402
BRITRET ZZ—tFtHA=+—H US$ 7% 1,220,598 170,165
Buy AUD and Sell USD 21st July 2017 AUD 275637,097,198
HRThET —E—+t&tAZ+—H US$ %7t479,905,569 66,904,187
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stjuly 2017 CNH AE53,243,603
BARBHET ZZ—tFtAZ+—H US$ %75476,282 11,592
Buy CNH and Sell USD 21stJuly 2017 CNH AK#3,547,789,880
BARE®HET —E—t&tAZ+—H US$ £75520,947,711 12,679,327
83,418,045
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE-T—tF/A=+H @

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
EHSMNESH BT
Financial liabilities &R&1E :

Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st July 2017

BRThRT

“Z—tHtBZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BRTHRT

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtBZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell SGD
BRTHHIT

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy USD and Sell SGD
BRTEHT

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

21st July 2017
“Z—tHtAZ+—H

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

21st July 2017
“Z—tHFtAZ+—H

25th October 2017
“ZT—tH&+AZ+HH

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

TSR R Z MisE

fTEEMIA (48)

(b) IERRSMESH (48)

Notional value

BE&E

US$ %75297,794
AUD 3#75402,000

US$ %71263,573,264
AUD 875 356,042,000

US$ %71214,847,387

SGD i3 t 300,000,000

US$ %75117,661,928

SGD #rhNiK T 164,309,000

AUD #751,618,695
US$ 751,242,829

CNH AR#73,920,832
US$ %7510,889,635

CNH AR#523
US$ &L 77

US$ %7.23,690,558
CNH AK'5165,000,000

Fair value
AT

HK$

BT

(82,364)

(74,317,664)

(23,730,791)

(13,069,634)

(13,670)

(11,759)

()

(3,485,620)

(114,711,502)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIAR (48)

(b) IERRSMESH (48)

At 30th June 2016
BE_F—AERA=TH
Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EESNESH ZIHAR B&E BT
Financial assets £RMEE
Buy USD and Sell AUD 26th August 2016 US$ %75116,569,485
BETERT “E2—R"ENBZ+H AUD 7T 156,339,000 2,642,072
Buy USD and Sell AUD 26th August 2016 US$ %7t 150,368,499
HETERT “E—R"ENAZHH AUD 3#75201,724,000 3,091,374
Buy USD and Sell SGD 26th August 2016 US$ %71.532,956,976
BETTEMINETT ZE—RE/NBIZ+7NH SGD #iM#rt715,127,000 15,164,140
Buy USD and Sell TWD 26th August 2016 US$ %7556,873,882
BRTEEE ZZ—"E/\BZ+RH TWD A 1,831,339,000 331,610
Buy USD and Sell CNH 30th September 2016 US$ =7517,637,221
BETHEARE ZE—RENB=+H CNH AK 116,000,000 2,375,606
Buy USD and Sell CNH 30th September 2016 US$ 37529,188,203
BETEARE ZZ—"EAB=+H CNH AR# 192,000,000 3,897,608
27,502,410
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2016 (Continued)
BET—AEFERA=+H @

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
28R BHE

BERINESH

Financial liabilities &£Ri&1E :

TSR R Z MisE

5. fTEERIA (8@

(b) IERRSMES L (48)

Notional value

CNH AK5863,600,000
US$ 37T130,959,602

CNH AK#521,630
US$ %7t3,279

CNH AK711,310,000
US$ 3%71.107,838,782

CNH AR#631,100,000
US$ %£7595,698,061

CNH A5 345,640,000
US$ %£7552,415,759

22nd July 2016 CNH AER#1,654,100,000

Buy CNH and Sell USD 22nd July 2016
BARKLET —E—REtAZ+ZH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 22nd July 2016
BARE®EET “E—R"EtBZ+ZH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 22nd July 2016
BARKLET —E—REtAZ+ZH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 22nd July 2016
BARE®EET “E—R"EtBZ+ZH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 22nd July 2016
BARKLET —E—R"EtAZ+ZH
Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARE®EET “E—R"EtBZ+ZH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 22nd July 2016
BBTihET —E—R"EtAZ+ZH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 22nd July 2016

HEBEThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
HRTHET

—E—RFtR-+ZH

22nd July 2016
“E—R"EtBZ+CH

US$ %71250,811,221

AUD 7#71,161,480,000
US$ %75 120,326,822

AUD 756,744
US$ %715,026

AUD 8i# 460,970,000
US$ 3£7T.343,883,620

Fair value
AT

HK$

BT

(11,285,009)

(274)

(9,085,564)

(8,213,050)

(4,528,954)

(21,437,683)

(1,530,922)

(66)

(7,412,755)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2016 (Continued)
BE-T—AERA=+H @

MATEERR 2 MisE

5. frEEMIA (8

(b) IERRSMESH (48)

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Fair value
AFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHSMNESH ZI#AR B&EE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
EREE #E
Buy USD and Sell KOW 26th August 2016 US$ %7519,067,631
HETHET ZZE—R"ENBZH/RH KOW #7722,063,156,000 (499,264)
Buy USD and Sell THB 26th August 2016 US$ %7556,906,067
BETHRE ZE2—XENBZH/RH  THB %#2,007,077,000 (1,073,197)
(65,066,738)
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(c)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Credit default swaps

Credit default swaps are contractual
arrangement where the purchaser of
the swap makes payments up until the
maturity date of a contract. Payments are
made to the seller of the swap. In return,
the seller agrees to pay off a third party
debt if this party defaults on the loan.

At 30th June 2017 and 2016, the Fund
held the outstanding credit default swaps
contract as shown below:

At 30th June 2017
BE_T—tEFXA=1+H

TSR R Z MisE

5.

fTEEMIA (48)

(c) [FEELEH

ERENERE AN HhEBRRZH
BEAXNREESHOEIEA AL - A
RN EERRZNES - EAFARIRE
ARE=F—EnERENKAERHBZRE
}% o

ATt R-ZF-—REXA=TH &L
FANREEERENEHNT :

Credit default swaps Maturity date Notional value Fair value
EEE=HA ZUERH B&E AFE
HK$
BT
Financial assets SSREE !
CDS USD BNP 201221 20th December 2021
- 20M_11752408A “E_—#F+ZHZ+H US$%7t20,000,000 367,457
CDS USD BNP 220620 20th June 2022
- 6M_11857420A T THERAZHH US$3£716,000,000 446,690
814,147
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERTAE (8)
(Continued)

(c) Credit default swaps (Continued) (c) EEELYIEE (8)

At 30th June 2017 (Continued)
BE-T—tF/A=+H @

Credit default swaps (Continued) Maturity date Notional value Fair value
EEENER (&) Elp:iE] =) BRE YNSRI
HK$
BT
Financial liabilities &Rt & &
CDS USD BNP 201220 20th December 2020
- 35M_11389822 “EIEF+TZHBT+H  US$35t35,000,000 (4,952,401)
CDS USD JPM 201220 20th December 2020
-30M_11604316 “E-EF+"HAT+H  US$35t30,000,000 (4,244,916)
(9,197,317)
At 30th June 2016
BE_T—AREAA=1+H
Maturity date Notional value Fair value
EIHARE 2&RE NEE
HK$
BT
Financial assets £RIEE !
20th December 2020
CDS China USD JPM 20 Dec FLO “EIEF+TZHRT+H  US$3%5t30,000,000 1,047,438
20th December 2020
CDS China USD BNP 20 Dec FLO “EIEF+TZHRT+H  US$3%5T35,000,000 1,222,012
2,269,450
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERIR (&)
(Continued)
(d) Options (d) HAkE
Options are contractual arrangements MR ERE RN EHARA » ETEE
under which the seller grants the buyer the EREA GREIE) EH L% 15
right, but not the obligation, either to buy EHENZSAEMITANERN > MIEE
(a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by 1 o HAELUFEBEBEEH o
a set date or during a set period, a specific
amount of securities or financial instruments
at a predetermined price. Options are settled
on a net basis.
There were no options outstanding as at BHECZ—+t5 ESURFEREEZH
30th June 2017. At 30th June 2016, the Fund e BEZE—REXA=1+H’ &%
held the outstanding options contract as FEREHZIESHNT ¢
shown below:
At 30th June 2016
BE—T—"F/A=1+AH
Maturity date Notional Fair value
FHAHE 2&E AFE
HK$ HK$
Options HAtE
21st July 2016
S&P/ASX 200 5125 PUT 21/07/2016 —E—XREtHA_-+—H 595,549,802 6,031,316
HANG SENG INDEX 19600 PUT 28th July 2016
28/07/16 “E—REtAZ+NH 766,272,535 4,495,700

10,527,016

Notes to the Financial
Statements

6. MARGIN ACCOUNTS

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of open futures contracts.
As at 30th June 2017, the Fund held
margin deposits of HK$46,526,657 (2016:
HK$96,889,635) of which HK$16,891,596
(2016: HK$51,010,935) is restricted.

MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE

Management fee and trustee fee
are charged by Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited and
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.25% per annum for Class A and
Class M and 0.625% per annum for Class C
with an allowable maximum rate of 7% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund.
No management fee is charged to Class I.

The Trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.5% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund.

Management fee and trustee fee payable
as at year end amounted to HK$37,221,703
(2016: HK$29,716,715) and HK$2,142,886
(2016: HK$1,698,957) respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$434,150,642
(2016: HK$411,320,288) and HK$24,872,536
(2016: HK$23,378,660) respectively.

These fees are accrued daily on each valuation
date and payable monthly or quarterly in
arrears.

MATEERR 2 MisE

6. REEFO

RESEORFEARTFRZHENR ZRE
S -BHE_ZT—tFESRA=1+H xEE
546,526,657 BLREE (ZE—XRF
96,889,635 # jt ) » H #116,891,596 i 7T
AZREER(ZE—7F : 51,010,93548
7T) °©

EEEAREEAER

MEEREEE (§8) BRABRESHE
E5EARTS (M) BRR AR DRI EEE A
RIEFEAER °

RREEERNHAENEEFENSER
oLt ASRRIRMERI AR Z—F " >
CHABANZEMA_H  USFELESE
BEEFEENZTHAR  FESRBFEUI
FRINEERE -

FESHRNZTANERASEFETEE
FENBENZZHEL ) ERBREASE
156,00087t » UBEFESEEENED
ZEHRBM

BEFR ENEEEREIABRIIA
37,221,703 %7t (ZF—7N4 29,716,715
BIT) K2142886 BT (T —/NE:
1,698,957 #7T) ©

FRZEBEREITAERD NS
434,150,642 #7t (ZZ—7<4 : 411,320,288
HIT) R24872536 BT (Z B —NE:
23,378,660 #7T) °

ERNSEGEASARN UNSRAK
HEEFRZA -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

8.

(a)

(b

~

DISTRIBUTIONS
Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the Distribution Units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month's prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month’s
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

TSR R Z MisE

8. k2
(a) BEEM

IBATRHEREREEZHFRMENRNELR
FWEIRE  ERIRBEMNBATERS
WS F A RN EREA o

(b) W BB

MUBBENMES @ KREABRERENSA
EZ BEEMMIKERS © 28T > LAY
KEERBIELREE  RUTEERIEIRE AR
ﬁ?xﬁ?% ST AT 3% A AE B WU B (U 5B B9 UK
ATBUZNEEMINKE » KEATHIE
RENREEPIZAIRS

IR N E RS ST S BB L R R B 2
WEEMZIKSER - ERIKERUNE
B ARARBLIEA AR — (B8 BEE
A o B ANTEREAESRFERRE
IR Z BT R UA P 2R S RS
M ZEBRAEEESERIUERABR
BURSAABH—ERELEM -
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

The following tables show the distributions

of the Fund during the year:

HKD Class A
BITARERIE

Record date

A

017 25—t

27thJuly 2016 ZE—~ELBZ+tR
24th August 2016 —% ,\EJ\H +mA
28th September 2016 —
26th October 2016 _E—, NETBZ1RA

23rd November 2016 ZE—7E+—B-+=H
28th December 2016 ZE—7\E+-A-+/\H

25th January 2017 Z5—t%—B-+%H
22nd February 2017 ZE—t£-F-+-H
29th March 2017 ZE—t£=A-+AA
26th April 2017 ZE—t£NB=+7A
24th May 2017 ZE—+ERR-+MA

30th June 2017 ZE—t & B=+A

2016 Z5—F
29thJuly 2015 ZE—R&EtRZ+AA
26th August 2015 ZE—EENBZ+"H

23rd September 2015 “E—RENA=1+=H

28th October 2015 ~E—E&+B=+/\R

25th November 2015 ZE—E&+—-B-+%A

30th December 2015 —E—a%+-A=+H
27th January 2016 ZE—AE—BZ+tH

24th February 2016 ZE—7\£ZB=+MH
30th March2016_$ NEZA=1H
27th April 2016 ZE—ERAZ++H

25th May 2016 = i’@—/\ﬂﬁ —+EH
30th June 2016 ZE—E/B=1H

F-AENAZTNH

MATEERR 2 MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)

TREINFARSEE

No. of units

entitled

distributions

Payment date BRUEKS
kER ZEfi
8th August 2016 ZZ—7~E/\A/\B 81,696,848.04
6th September 2016 ZE—AEABAA 87,323,328.24
11th October 2016 Z5—7&+A+—H 92,356,479.41
7th November 2016 ZE—7\E+—BA+tH 96,270,259.89
2nd December 2016 ~E—7&+-A-A 99,912,354.37
9th January 2017 ZE—t£—AAA 101,607,968.12
7th February 2017 ZE—t&£ZA+tH 104,554,179.52
3rd March 2017 ZE—t%£=A=H 106,261,063.06
11th April 2017 ZE—+£NA+-A 104,326,334.00
9th May 2017 ZE—t£RBAA 101,706,615.43
6th June 2017 ZB—t 475 A7%<A 100,130,134.72
1th July 2017 28—t E+A+-A 98,633,716.78
11th August 2015 ZF—REN\B+-H 97,838,387.51
8th September 2015 ZE—REAA/\H 95,851,555.99
8th October 2015 ZE—H&+A/\B 94,445,771.02
6th November 2015 ZE—%%+—A7H 92,483,985.12
7th December 2015 = 2 AF+ZAtA 91,116,957.16
11th January 2016 ZE—~E—B+—8 89,054,047.83
5th February 2016 = r@_,\g ALA 87,267,665.26
4th March 2016 ZE—7F=AMH 85,259,699.30
11th April 2016 ZE—7~ERA+—H 82,465,235.04
9th May 2016 ZE—~ERAAR 81,970,882.57
6th June 2016 ZE—7AEARB7A 80,492,207.70
12thJuly 2016 ZE—EtA+ZH 77,955,228.06

Distribution
per unit
BE(l
R

HK$

R

0.445702
0.446911
0.420423
0.412607
0.396893
0.395894
0.403248
0.409916
0.414465
0416758
0.418663
0.422789

0411830
0.3925%
0.390813
0.403439
0.395167
0413158
0.403574
0.409866
0.422367
0.424576
0.424617
0.434785

Total
distribution
amount
R
HK$

BT

36,412,448.57
39,025,755.95
38,828,788.14
39,721,783.12
39,654,514.06
40,225,984.93
42,161,263.78
43,558,109.93
43,239,614.02
42,387,045.63
41,920,782.59
41,701,250.48

40,292,783.13
37,630,745.77
36,910,635.11
37,311,646.47
36,006,414.61
36,793,392.29
35,218,960.74
34,945,051.91
34,830,593.93
34,802,869.44
34,178,359.76
33,893,763.83
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Notes to the Financial BAFEERR 2Z M Notes to the Financial BAFSERFR 2 Mt

Statements Statements
8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (&) 8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (&)
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS B (48) (b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EfI (48)
HKD Class C USD Class A
ATTCEERIENL SETTAERIE (I
Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount entitled FEf amount
distributions RS 4A BREEE distributions kS8 BREEE
Record date Payment date BRURKE HK$ HK$ Record date Payment date BRUTKE us$ us$
%A KEH ZEfi B B %A KEH ZEfi e ESH
2017 ZE—t& 2017 ZT—JI:E
27th July 2016 _g—ﬁfﬁfﬁ Z+tH 8th August 2016 — /\E}\H N\B 203,666.37  0.462412 9%4177.77 27th July 2016 Z /\ﬂi‘t B-+tH 8th August 2016 — /\EJ\H N\B 146,957,145.34  0.044754  6,576,920.08
24th August 2016 ZZ—7xE/\BZ+IH 6th September 2016 E—ENBAB 203,670.67  0.463923 94,487.51 24th August 2016 “E-RE\BZ+EH 6th September 2016 “E-"ENARH 159,297,394.30  0.044882  7,149,585.65
28th September 2016 - ENBZTNABR  11th October 2016 E—ﬁﬂ% +-8 20367501 0436729  88950.78 28th September 2016 ZE-REABZHNH  11th October 2016 _2—/\E+H+ = 171,544,12534 0042220  7,242,592.97
26th October 2016 :g—ﬁﬁ‘lﬂi‘l‘/‘_\ﬁ 7th November 2016 —E—7E+—A+H 204,142.84  0.428847 87,546.04 26th October 2016 ZE—"&+B-+7H 7th November 2016 Z&—&+—A+H 177,920,147.62  0.041424  7,370,164.20
23rd November 2016 ZE—7~E+—B-+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—7E+-A_H 20414389 0412743 84261.03 23rd November 2016 Z5—7&+—B-+=H 2nd December 2016 E—7\5+-A_H 179,124,04068  0.039846  7,137,376.52
28th December 2016 ZE—A~E+"AZ+/\H  9thJanuary 2017 ZE—tE—FAH 204,154.90  0.411991 84,109.98 28th December 2016 ZE—AE+ZAZ+/\H  9thJanuary 2017 ZE—tE—RAAH 178,443,368.00  0.039735 7,090,447.23
25th January 2017 Z5—t&—B=1+%H 7th February 2017 ZE—tEZBtH 204,160.83  0.419876 85,722.23 25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B=1+%H 7th February 2017 ZE—tEZBtH 186,798,572.28  0.040478  7,561,232.61
22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZFZ+ZH 3rd March 2017 ZE—t&E=A=H 244,090.87  0.427058 104,240.96 22nd February 2017 Z5—t&EZAZ+ZH 3rd March 2017 ZE—tE=R=H 188,729,081.23  0.041134  7,763,182.03
29th March 2017 ZE—t£=AZ+hH 11th April 2017 ZE—t WA +—H 280,175.62  0.432097 121,063.04 29th March 2017 ZE—t£=A-+hA 11th April 2017 ZE—t&MB+—H 189,243,16839  0.041542  7,861,539.70
26th April 2017 ZE—tEMBZ+7XH 9th May 2017 Z5—tERANA 316,005.26  0.434729 137,376.65 26th April 2017 Z2—tEMBZ+7H 9th May 2017 ZE—t£H5ANE 187,711,045.08  0.041717  7,830,741.67
24th May 2017 Z5—tFRF=+EA 6th June 2017 ZE—t&ExAARH 351,605.28  0.436959 153,637.09 24th May 2017 ZE—tFHF=+EA 6th June 2017 ZE—t &7 AR A 185,575,491.31  0.041861  7,768,375.64
30th June 2017 ZE—t &/ A=1H 11thJuly 2017 ZE—tEtA+-H 351,611.40  0.441590 155,268.08 30th June 2017 ZE—t &/ A=1H 11thJuly 2017 ZF—tEtA+-H 181,721,72931  0.042174  7,663,932.21
2016 Z5—1E 2016 ZE—\F
29thJuly 2015 Z5—HEtBZ+AH 11th August 2015 51 F\B+—H 61,212.94 0424218 25,967.63 29thJuly 2015 ZF—HFtA=+AH 11th August 2015 ZE—1F\B+—H 178,208,659.56  0.041361 7,370,888.37
26th August 2015 ZE—RENBZ+75H 8th September 2015 Z5—1FAA/\H 60,849.11  0.404626 2462113 26th August 2015 ZF—RENBZ+7RH 8th September 2015 ZE—RENAN\H 167,947,088.83  0.039422 6,620,810.14
23rd September 2015 ZE—RFAB-+=H 8th October 2015 ZE—1&+A/\H 60,853.03  0.403004 24,524.01 23rd September 2015 ZE—RFEAB-+=H 8th October 2015 ~E—%&+A/\H 164,645,358.45  0.039263  6,464,470.71
28th October 2015 ZE—1&+A-1+/\H 6th November 2015 ~E—1E+—A7H 134,945.07  0.416302 56,177.90 28th October 2015 Z&—R£+H-1+/\H 6th November 2015 ZE—h1%+—A7H 161,396,654.09  0.040530  6,541,406.39
25th November 2015 ZE—RF+—B=+HH  7th December 2015 ZE—#&F+-FtH 134,949.08  0.407991 55,058.01 25th November 2015 Z5—R&+—B-+HH  7th December 2015 “E—F&E+-FtH 156,004,150.05  0.039699  6,193,208.75
30th December 2015 Zf—.ﬁﬁ‘l'_ﬁ =t+A 11th January 2016 Z5—7"E—B+—H 92,512.87  0.426867 39,490.69 30th December 2015 :T—ﬁﬁ‘l'_ﬁ =t+A 11th January 2016 ZE—E—A+—H 152,121,105.94  0.041503  6,313,482.26
27th January 2016 Z /\E BZ+tH 5th February 2016 ZE—E-BHH 92,517.17  0.417200 38,598.16 27th January 2016 Z /\E BZ+tH 5th February 2016 ZE—E-B%H 144,780,038.72  0.040337  5,839,992.42
24th February 2016 ZE—7\$ZAZ+MEH 4th March 2016 ZE—7"E=RIH 131,116.06  0.423951 55,586.78 24th February 2016 ZE-REZRZHMA 4th March 2016 _2—/@ AmA 139,764,006.32  0.041087  5,742,483.73
30th March 2016 _g—/\ﬁ B=1H 11th April 2016 ZE—~&EMA+—H 131,120.22  0.437160 57,320.52 30th March 2016 = /\E B=+H 11th April 2016 ZE—~&EMA+—H 136,741,669.15  0.042420  5,800,581.61
27th April 2016 ZE—"EMBZ++tH 9th May 2016 — E—/ EEANE 131,124.49  0.439702 57,655.70 27th April 2016 = T—/\EIH +tA 9th May 2016 = I—/ NERRNH 134,709,484.57  0.042628  5,742,395.91
25th May 2016_ —ANERBEZ+HH 6th June 2016 ZE—7E7 87 H 168,151.71  0.4399% 73,985.74 25th May 2016 Z5—~"EREA-1+EH 6th June 2016 ZE—7"&Ex AR 133,535,897.93  0.042587 5,686,893.29
30th June 2016 ZE—~E/A=1H 12thJuly 2016 ZE—"EtA+H 168,155.95  0.450828 75,809.41 30th June 2016 ZE—~ERA=1H 12thJuly 2016 ZF—EtA+ZH 132,186,225.21  0.043628 5,767,020.63
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Statements Statements
8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kS (&) 8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. RS ()
(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Yr B E (i (48) (b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EfI (48)
USD Class C USD Class I
=T C AR ES ST AR ES
Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled  BEf amount entitled  BEf amount
distributions KSR BREEE distributions KB EREE
Record date Payment date BRKERE uss uss Record date Payment date BRKERE uss uss
250 kSR 2Bl e e 250 kER 2Bl e e
2017 ZE—+#& 2017 25—t#
27th july 2016 ZE—"ELBZ+tH 8th August 2016 ZZ—7E/\A/\A 48791 0.044795 21.86 27thjuly 2016 ZE—"ELBZ+tH 8th August 2016 ZZ—7E/\A/\A 3,606,077.89  0.052838  190,537.94
24th August 2016 ZF—AENBZHHE 6th September 2016 “E—~ENA7 A 489.94  0.044939 2202 24th August 2016 ZF—AENBZHEE 6th September 2016 ZE—AEAAAR 3,606,077.89 0053061  191,342.10
28th September 2016 ZE—~EABZFAR  11th October 2016 ZF—AE+A+—H 491.99  0.042300 2081 28th September 2016 ZE—~EABZFAR  11th October 2016 ZF—AE+A+—H 3926,399.99 0049982  196,249.32
26th October 2016 ZF—7&E+BZ+7\H 7th November 2016 ~E—7&+—B+A 49397 0041521 2051 26th October 2016 ZE—7E+BZ+AR 7th November 2016 ~E—7&+—B+A 3926399.99 0049094  192,762.68
23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&E+—AZ+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—7~&E+-AZH 49595 0.039959 19.82 23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&E+—AZ+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—7~&E+-AZH 391543298 0047276  185,106.01
28th December 2016 ZE—7\&+-BZ+/\B  9thJanuary 2017 ZZ—tE—AARA 497.92  0.039870 19.85 28th December 2016 ZE—7\&+-BZ+/\B  9thJanuary 2017 ZZ—tE—AARA 391543298 0047208  184:839.76
25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH 7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+tH 49986 0.040634 2031 25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH 7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+tH 391543298 0048144 188,504.61
22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZAZ+ZH  3rdMarch 2017 ZF—t£=A=H 501.82  0.041312 20.73 22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZAZ+ZH  3rdMarch 2017 ZF—t£=A=H 3,905,009.32 0048978 191,259.55
29th March 2017 ZE—t&=A=+hH 11th April 2017 ZE—tEMA+—H 503.82  0.041746 21.03 29th March 2017 ZE—t&=RAZ+hH 11th April 2017 ZE—tEMA+—H 392606178 0049531  194,461.77
26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A 9th May 2017 ZE—t£RBAA 505.82  0.041941 1.2 26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A 9th May 2017 —E—tE£EANH 3,926,061.78 0049795  195498.25
24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ1MH 6th June 2017 ZE—tEAB7 A 507.83  0.042107 2138 24th May 2017 ZE—+E£RR-+1A 6th June 2017 ZE—tEAB7A 392522584 0.050022  196,347.65
30th June 2017 ZE—tEXA=+H 11thjuly 2017 Z5—t&EtA+-H 509.83  0.042448 21.64 30th June 2017 ZE—tEXA=+H 1thjuly 2017 ZE—tE+tB+-H 438251873 0050469  221,181.34
2016 ZF—~F 2016 ZF—NE
30th June 2016 ZE—7&"B=1H 12thJuly 2016 ZE—7"EtA+=H 48591 0.043670 2122 25th November 2015 ZE—HF+—FZ+HH  7th December 2015 ZE—EF+-F+tH 253717837 0.046427  117,793.58
30th December 2015 ZF—R&E+ZA=+H  11thjanuary 2016 ZF—7\E—A+—H 2,537,17837 0048629  123,380.45
27th January 2016 ZE—~E—AZ++tH Sth February 2016 ~E—~E-B AR 2,537,17837  0.047295  119,995.85
2th February2016_ —NEZAZ+MA 4th March 2016 ZZE—"E=AEH 251653678 0048212 121327.27
30th March 2016 ~E—~E=A=+A 11th April 2016 ZE—~ENB+-A 2,804,091.63 0049879  139,865.29
27th April 2016 Z% /\EIH ++H 9th May2016_ —NELANA 345439865 0050171 173310.63
25th May 2016 ZE—~ERR-+1HH 6th June 2016 ZE—7 &7 B7H 344548652 0050171  172,863.50
30th June 2016 ZF—AEARA=1H 12thJuIy2016_ —NEtA+ZH 3,606,077.89 0051504  185,727.44
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

AUD Hedged Class A

TR hALERE (i
Record date

%A

2017 ZE—t&

27thJuly 2016 = ﬁ—,\ﬁtﬁ —+tH

24th August 2016 ZE—~ENBZ+0EH
28th September 2016_
26th October 2016 ZE—AE+BZ+7\H

23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&E+—AZ+=H
28th December 2016 ZE—~E+-B-+/\B

25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH
22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZB-+ZH
29th March 2017 ZE—t&=AZ+hH
26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A
24th May 2017 ZE—t&ERRZ+MA
30thJune 2017 ZE—t+ &/ B=+H

2016 Z5—AE
29th july 2015 ZE—EFE+AZ+NH
26th August 2015 ZE—RENBZ+7"H

23rd September 2015 ZE—RFENA-+=H

28th October 2015 ZE—F&E+B-+/\B

25th November 2015 Z8—1&+—B-+EA

30th December 2015 ZE—RE+-A=1+H
27th January 2016 ZE—7~&—B=+tH

24th February2016_ —EZAZ+INA
30th March 2016 ZE—~&=F=+H
27th April 2016 =% /\EIH +tH

25th May 2016 = ﬁ—,\ﬁﬁﬁ —+1A
30th June 2016 ZE—~E/A=1H

—~ENBZTI\R

TSR R Z MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)

Payment date
S

8th August 2016 ﬁ—/\E}\H/\E

6th September 2016 ZE—ENAAH
11th October 2016 ZE—7E+B+—H
7th November 2016 ZE—7\E+—B+tH
2nd December 2016 ZE—7\&+-HB=H
9th January 2017 ZE—t&—AHA

7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+tH
3rd March 2017 Z5—t%£=A=H

11th April 2017 25—t FMA+—H

9th May 2017 ~E—+EERAAA

6th June 2017 ZE—t&7xAH
11thJuly 2017 ZF—tEtA+-H

11th August 2015 ZF—REN\B+—H
8th September 2015 “E—REAANA
8th October 2015 ZF—a%+A/\R

6th November 2015 —E—%4£+—A7A
7th December 2015 :§ fikizy g hof=!
11th January 2016 Z§—~E—B+—H
Sth February 2016 = §—/\fﬁ ZEis
4th March 2016 _3—/\9& AlA

11thApr|I2016 T \ENA+-H
9th May 2016 = 2 AEEANA
6th June 2016 ZE—7E7 B H
12thJuIy2016_ —~EtA+ZA

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BRKERE
ZEfi

63,607,462.79
64,810,917.94
68,265,915.90
68,114,270.95
69,577,283.39
71,949,817.32
74,071,365.81
70,785,810.64
68,687,653.79
68,358,192.05
71,328,329.60
67,981,330.12

75,552,247.84
74,358,055.61
73,803,071.75
74,300,411.01
73,439,013.08
71,427,746.85
70,070,413.71
68,411,571.15
66,306,499.06
64,076,374.02
64,988,470.99
63,663,690.71

Distribution
per unit
BEf]
pidste

AU$

B

0.050300
0.050455
0.047874
0.046954
0.045146
0.045019
0.045838
0.044539
0.042930
0.043126
0.043275
0.043592

0.0552%
0.052706
0.052425
0.050101
0.049059
0.050703
0.049241
0.050161
0.051787
0.052003
0.05189%
0.051143

Total
distribution
amount
EREE
AUS$

BT

3,199,455.38
3,270,034.86
3,268,162.46
3,198,237.48
3,141,136.04
3,239,108.83
3,395,283.27
3,152,729.22
2,948,760.98
2,948,015.39
3,086,733.46
2,963,442.14

4,177,585.99
3,919,115.68
3,869,126.04
3,722,524.89
3,602,844.54
3,621,601.05
3,450,337.24
3,431,592.82
3,433,814.67
3,332,163.68
3,372,576.70
3,255,952.13
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

AUD Hedged Class C

MATEERR 2 MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)

TRITHh CERRIEE (L
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entited  SE(l amount
distributions RS EREE
Record date Payment date BRKEURE AU$ AUS
25A kER ZEfl AT A
2017 28—t&
27th July 2016 Z ﬁ—/\ﬂitﬁ Z+tH 8th August 2016 E—/ \E/\H NH 702.68  0.050400 35.42
24th August 2016 — /\EI\H 1A 6th September 2016 Z5—7\Ff875H 706.19  0.050582 35.72
28th September 201 6 ZE-REABZTNB  11th October 2016 _3—/\E+H +-H 709.74 0048045 3410
26th October 2016 _g—/ VE+BZ1E 7th November 2016 ZE—7~E+—A+H 71321 0.047153 33.63
23rd November 2016 ZZ—7E+—AZ+=H 2nd December 2016 ZE—"F+-AZH 71667 0.045330 3249
28th December 2016 ZE—F+ZAZ+/\H  9thJanuary 2017 ZE—t&F—ANH 72011 0.045237 32.58
25th January 2017 ZE—t&—A=1+%H 7th February 2017 ZE—tEZBtH 72351 0.046095 3335
22nd February 2017 Z5—t&EZAZ+ZH 3rd March 2017 Z&—tE=F=H 72695  0.044808 3257
29th March 2017 ZE—tE=A=+AH 11th April 2017 ZE—t£mA+-H 73031 0.043221 31.56
26th April 2017 ZE—tEMBZ+7H 9th May 2017 ZE—t£x5BNH 73352 0.043423 31.85
24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ1MA 6th June 2017 ZE—tEAB7A 736.74 0043595 3212
30th June 2017 ZE—t &/ BA=1H 11thJuly 2017 ZF—tEtA+-H 739.95  0.043939 32.51
2016 Z5—E
30th June 2016 ZE—~E/B=1H 12thjuly 2016 ZF—~ELB+ZH 699.09  0.051195 35.79
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

RMB Hedged Class A

ARKEEhASERIE (i
Record date

%A

2017 ZE—t&

27thJuly 2016 = ﬁ—,\ﬁtﬁ —+tH

24th August 2016 ZE—~ENBZ+0H
28th September 2016_
26th October 2016 ZE—AE+BZ+7\H

23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&+—AZ+=H
28th December 2016 ZE—~E+-B-+/\B

25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+EH
22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZB-+ZH
29th March 2017 ZE—t&=AZ+hH
26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A
24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ+MA
30thJune 2017 ZE—t+ &, A=+H

2016 Z5—AE
29th july 2015 ZE—EFE+AZ+NH
26th August 2015 ZE—RENBZ+7"H

23rd September 2015 ZE—RFNA-+=H

28th October 2015 ZE—F&E+B-+/\B

25th November 2015 Z8—R&+—B-+EA

30th December 2015 ZE—RE+-A=1+H
27th January 2016 ZE—7~&—A=+tH

24th February2016_ —EZAZ+IA
30th March 2016 ZE—~E=F=+H
27th April 2016 =% /\EIH +tH

25th May 2016 ﬁ—,\ﬁﬁﬁ —+1A
30th June 2016 ZE—~&E/A=1H

—~ENBZT/\R

TSR R Z MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)

Payment date
S

8th August 2016 ﬁ—/\E}\H/\E

6th September 2016 ZE—ENAAH
11th October 2016 ZE—7E+B+—H
7th November 2016 ZE—7\E+—BA+tH
2nd December 2016 ZE—7\5+-HB=H
9th January 2017 ZE—t&—AHA

7th February 2017 ZE—t&ZA+tH
3rd March 2017 Z5—t%£=A=H

11th April 2017 Z5—tFMA+—H

9th May 2017 ~E—+EEANA

6th June 2017 ZE—t&7xA A
11thJuly 2017 ZF—tEtA+-H

11th August 2015 ZF—REN\B+-H
8th September 2015 “E—REAANA
8th October 2015 ZF—a%+A/\R

6th November 2015 ZE—%4£+—A7A
7th December 2015 :§ gikizy gz hof=!
11th January 2016 Z§—~E—B+—H
Sth February 2016 = §—/\fﬁ ZEis
4th March 2016 _3—/@ AlA

11thApr|I2016 T \ENA+-H
9th May 2016 = T AEEANA
6th June 2016 ZE—7E7 A7 H
12thJu|y2016_ —~EtA+ZA

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BRKERE
ZEfi

41,510,633.74
41,931,122.13
41,991,307.80
41,761,457.80
40,491,099.04
39,215,513.22
36,872,931.33
36,523,517.38
35,621,466.04
35,853,311.13
35,852,113.98
35,958,145.85

73,466,296.52
65,162,180.91
60,685,650.58
59,244,538.49
58,113,048.10
55,380,843.79
48,726,053.79
46,559,840.77
45,007,981.93
44,260,491.11
43,195,858.77
42,750,061.02

Distribution
per unit
BEf]
pidste
RMB

ARE

0.593333
0.552276
0.653983
0.599397
0.576462
0.693421
0.709988
0.638402
0.603654
0.585329
0.607944
0.613417

0.598400
0.648863
0.684865
0.586497
0.653331
0.786719
0.727493
0.741031
0.563526
0.525286
0.564984
0.537637

Total
distribution
amount
EREE
RMB
N

24,629,628.85
23,157,552.41
27,461,601.45
25,031,692.52
23,341,579.93
27,192,860.39
26,179,338.77
23,316,686.54
21,503,040.46
20,985,982.75
21,796,077.58
22,057,337.95

43,962,231.84
42,281,328.19
41,561,478.08
34,746,744.09
37,967,055.83
43,569,162.05
35,447,863.05
34,502,285.37
25,363,168.03
23,249,416.33
24,404,969.07
22,984,014.56
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

GBP Hedged Class A
BEgER P ALERIE (L
Record date

%A

2017 28—t&

23rd November 2016 ZE—7~&+—AZ+=H
28th December 2016 ZE—~E+-B-+/\B

25th January 2017 ZE—t&—B-+AH
22nd February 2017 ZE—tEZB-+ZH
29th March 2017 ZE—t&=AZ+hH
26th April 2017 ZE—tE£MB=+7A
24th May 2017 ZE—tERRZ+MA
30thJune 2017 ZE—t+ &, A=+H

MATEERR 2 MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)

Payment date
git==

2nd December 2016 ZE—7\5+-HB=H
9th January 2017 ZE—t&—AHA

7th February 2017 ZE—t&-A+tH

3rd March 2017 Z5—t%£=A=H

11th April 2017 25—t FMA+—H

9th May 2017 ~E—+EEAAA

6th June 2017 ZE—t£7xAH
11thJuly 2017 ZF—tEtA+-H

No. of units

entitled

distributions

RREERE

ZEfl

100.00
20,124.64
107,490.44
106,731.13
106,731.47
111,277.02
111,277.34
110,108.99

Distribution

per unit
BEf
pidste
GBP
i

0.021239
0.030193
0.030832
0.033427
0.031645
0.031771
0.031883
0.029971

Total
distribution
amount
EREE
GBP

HiE

212
607.62
331415
3,567.70
3,377.52
3,535.38
3,547.86
3,300.08

Note: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund GBP Hedged Class A Distribution Units was launched

on 3rd November 2016.

MizE : EREDNE S RERSESFET AR S EMR

—NE+—BA=Hm/II °

EEENE EREREE

101



Notes to the Financial
Statements

9.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee and
trustee fee disclosed in note 7 to the
financial statements, the Fund had the
following transactions with related parties
and connected persons. Connected persons
of the Manager are those as defined in
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the SFC.

(i) As at 30th June 2017, the Fund
placed bank deposits amounted
to HK$823,279,788 (2016:
HK$1,126,252,659) with the Hongkong
and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Limited, a related company of the
Trustee and Registrar. Bank interest
income amounted to HK$556,771 (2016:
HK$10,508) has been earned by the
Fund.

(ii) During the year, transaction handling
fees on purchases and sales of
investments, amounting to HK$154,336
(2016: HK$138,721) were charged by
the Trustee.

(ifi

=

During the year, the net registrar’s
cost amounting to HK$69,194,050
(2016: HK$65,405,329) was paid to
Schroder Investment Management
(Luxembourg) S.A., the registrar’s
service provider of the fund.

(iv) As at 30th June 2017 and 2016, the
Fund held investments in unit trusts/
mutual funds which are managed
by the Manager or other companies
under the same group of the Manager,
amounting to HK$2,215,919,063 (2016:
HK$1,140,524,669).

All transactions with related parties and
connected persons were entered into in the
ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms.

TSR R Z MisE

9. BERARMEALZRZS

PREVIS AT IRV 7 2 BB BEAREEA
BERN > BESRHEBERARMEALZRS
g0 o B ARBREALRIRBEEEBRS
HEEERLSEEMEMNENEARER
E2FR (MREEFR) FHES -

(i) %dzi_v tERNA=TH ESEW
48{5 823,279,788 BT (Z B — K& :
1 126,252,659 #7T) RITIEMNES5E
AR RS &5 W 5T R
AFE o AEEHWEERTTH S ALEE
556,771 B (ZE—755F : 10,508 &
7T) °©

(il *FEEERSFNITZFEER
154,336 870 (ZEF—7 5 1 138,721#
70) © LERAZAFIEEA—ESEIEE
sEBRTS (G2 AR AT

(i) NEEFMMEE R 269,194,050 8 7T
(ZZ—75% © 65,405,329 78 7T) o L&
AXNFAMEZRFREE -
Schroder Investment Management
(Luxembourg) S.A. ©

(iv) E=E—tM_Z—FEB=+H">
%ﬁrmﬁ«ﬂ)\jﬁﬁ«ﬁ)\ﬁﬁgﬁﬁ‘,ﬁt
THMAREIBNENSTE EEES
PiEE18E42,215,919,063 87T (Z8
—754E 1 1,140,524,669 H7T) ©

Fﬁﬁiﬂﬁﬁ?&A&EﬁEAiZi‘é%Eﬁ%%
ERUETT » AR E MR o
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10. TAXATION

Hong Kong Tax

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund is exempt from
Hong Kong profits tax under Section 26A of
the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The People’s Republic of China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC") listed
on overseas stock exchanges including
the H-shares listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange (“H-shares”). Under the
PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, the
Fund may be liable to pay PRC tax on
the capital gains realized in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that the
enforcement of PRC tax on capital gains is
not probable.

MATEERR 2 MisE

10. #18
BRRE

RIBEBIRBIRGIE 20A REESEENAR
BIMEBFIGHK - BT SRR o

PERIE

FEEREREBINEFIZ N EHHPE
XD E*@?éﬁé%ﬂ?A*%Fﬁt
MHHR(THRRY) - RFEPEEEFRS

o ABRESHAMEEH HQFE?%E’\JEZISLI&%E
B PEIIRIAE - 28T > ARERAREERE
EARE - AESTRIRE AR RGIER
BRETHRRE > BREFATEEMRES
Hﬂlﬁﬁﬁiﬂlﬂﬂﬁlﬁ HUE AR BRI AU E
W IR IR SR ZEM ©

EEENE EREREE
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10.

TAXATION (Continued)
Australian Tax

The Fund invests in securities listed on
the stock exchange in Australia. Gains
generated from disposals of Australian
investments may be exposed to Australian
tax at the rate of 30%.

In September 2012, the Australian
Government introduced legislation
exempting gains realised by a foreign
fund on or before 30th June 2011, provided
that certain ownership conditions and
other criteria are met. In June 2015, the
Australian Government further introduced
legislation (“Legislation”) which exempts
gains realised by a foreign fund on or after
1 July 2011 given that certain ownership
conditions and other criteria can be met.

As at 30th June 2017 and 2016, the
Trustee and the Manager of the Fund (the
“Management"”) consider that the charge for
Australian tax on Australian investments is
unlikely as at the date of approval of these
financial statements. Management is of
the view that the Fund should meet the
criteria under the Legislation and should
be eligible for the exemption of tax. No
provision for such tax was made as at
30th June 2017 and 2016 accordingly. This
assessment represents the best estimate
of the Trustee and the Manager and the
amount ultimately payable could differ
significantly.

Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend received during the year.

TSR R Z MisE

10. #1115 (48)

HRIE

FEERENRNBHFZH EHBIES o
Mt EZREMEENKEAIERENES
Z =T RYBINARIE o

A ZE—_FhA o BNBIFAMmHES -
REFEETHEARNEEMEMIES > 5
BEREEE_T——F/\A=+HHZAFFE
ERE  RESIRERE - N2F—HE
A BNBRTEEMRE—DIIE R
MEETHRAENFEMEMES > SMNEE
EHE_F——FtA—ARZEMEENK
o RESIRERR -

A2t _EB-—REA=+H %5
ATEERAR S » AR BRREER > R
MRERIRB AR K - EEREMER
TEMRIETHRE  LEFERIEHRR
BIRM o EItE > MR A UL EMITEITE
o RFEEANMKEAEH LIRS FH &R EN
Ml BEREZNNRNAIEERENE
E o

TERARVTRBR S U AR BB EARR ©
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund's capital is represented by the
units in the Fund, and shown as net assets
attributable to unitholders in the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to invest its capital in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund’s Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a liability in the statement
of financial position, carried at the
redemption amount that would be payable
at the year end date if the unitholder
exercised the right to redeem the units
in the Fund.

MATEERR 2 MisE

M. BERTEUNBARIEMEMSEASEN

FEE

FEENERZURSEMRAR > WUAD
RGENKAAFEERYBRRERE
e NERZBURBARBONESEAR
EABLBEEFELSHRRPIR - BHiED
REBR  xESGREMEIPTIAZR
BERFRE > MHERFRANE T RBFERE
Bz e lbEtERERE ZRESERE
g o

REFEEN T —SE+A/N\BIZER
21 (R1E5]) » FESHNREDUGEERZ
RMXZEFE > Mt EEEUEESR
& (FEERTEAEMER -

DEMBEURAEANFEERMBERRTERES
BE > MEBAFAATEEBLEEF » A
FEBERRE TN FEACEEFER

EEENE EREREE
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TSR R Z MisE

Statements
11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET N BRTEMSERSRAENMTEASE
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REE (&)

UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June
2017 and 2016:

HKD Class A Accumulation &5t A S8R RFFEL

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITEMAHE

Units issued #4781

Units redeemed B&[E] &1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

HKD Class A Distribution 77t A BRI S E (i

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYBHTEMHE

Units issued 317 EE1iI

Units redeemed B&[o] 811

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

HKD Class C Accumulation 3t C 585 REE (i

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FHEHTEMHE

Units issued &$47811

Units redeemed B&[O] &1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHKE

HKD Class C Distribution #7t C UK S E (i

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITEMSHE

Units issued 4TS

Units redeemed B&[E] &1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

Bt FR-E—RERA=+HEH
TZEML:

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZERE
Units Units

E==ivi E==Hvi
2,560,478.08 3,157,180.56
1,437,952.61 470,940.06

(1,356,537.08) (1,067,642.54)

2,641,893.61 2,560,478.08

77,955,228.06  99,491,639.25
90,198,668.93  32,190,234.60
(69,520,180.21) (53,726,645.79)

98,633,716.78 77,955,228.06

156,848.82 158,123.90
42,378.82 781.07
- (2,056.15)
199,227.64 156,848.82
168,155.95 58,044.83
183,599.81 152,919.06
(144.36) (42,807.94)
351,611.40 168,155.95

106

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

USD Class A Accumulation 3=t A $85I REE (i

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEETEMHE

Units issued E${TEE (i

Units redeemed B&[E] &1L

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

USD Class A Distribution 355t A SRS E (i

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBTEMHME

Units issued 31T EE1iI

Units redeemed B&[@] &1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHITEMHKE

USD Class C Accumulation 5t C 85I RHEE I
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

TSR R Z Mt sE

N EETEUBRBRIRABEMFEASE
FEE (48)

2017 2016
Bt TEXEF
Units Units

Bfi B

12,079,513.84
8,973,519.30
(8,959,851.28)

18,744,150.76
2,222,214.93
(8,886,851.85)

12,093,181.86 12,079,513.84

132,186,225.21 182,751,330.38
188,394,996.07 49,789,916.64
(138,859,491.97)(100,355,021.81)

181,721,729.31 132,186,225.21

FYEETEMUHE 3,333,269.95 5,489,209.04
Units issued 2¥1TEE 1 8,698,030.39 196,023.01
Units redeemed B&[E| 8 {1 (4,631,844.00) (2,351,962.10)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBTEMUME 7,399,456.34  3,333,269.95
USD Class C Distribution %5t C #85IUg S B (il
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year/period

F B RITEME 485.91 -
Units issued 21TE (U 23.92 485.91
Number of units in issue at the end of the year/period

F /IR RTEMHE 509.83 485.91
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO (PEE (8
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)
2017
—T—+F
Units
B{iL
USD Class I Accumulation 5t 1485 2
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEETEMUESE 878,373.83
Units issued 21TE (1 597,542.14

Units redeemed B&[E| 811 (173,878.33)

M. BRTEMBB RIS

BUKAEASE

2016
ZE—RE
Units

B

401,039.24
1,282,650.57
(805,315.98)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBTEMUME 1,302,037.64 878,373.83
USD Class I Distribution 5T 185K S &L
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year/period

F /IR TEMEEB 3,606,077.89 -
Units issued 21T 814,177.49  3,648,738.67
Units redeemed B&[E|E (i1 (37,736.65) (42,660.78)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year/period

FHRR B RITEMEE 4,382,518.73  3,606,077.89

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution &25titi$ A BRI S BT

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITEMHE

Units issued 81T B

Units redeemed B&[E] &1

63,663,690.71
55,814,589.35
(51,496,949.94)

73,513,464.86
30,365,788.12

(40,215,562.27)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FRERTEMUHE 67,981,330.12

AUD Hedged Class C Distribution J&5tifi$ C ERIM S B
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year/period

63,663,690.71

F /B BTEMEE 699.09 -
Units issued 21T 40.86 699.09
Number of units in issue at the end of the year/period
F/IRERTEUHRE 739.95 699.09
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

FEE ()

2017
Tt
Units

B

RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR ¥} h A RIS &

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBTEMUHB

Units issued {7811

Units redeemed &[] 8111

18,467,206.53

N EBERETEURBRIREEMFAASE

2016
ZE—RE
Units

(I

42,750,061.02 71,867,171.43

14,238,042.08

(25,259,121.70) (43,355,152.49)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation

ARKES M 4R RIRE(
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year/period

F /B RITEMHA 213.11
Units issued 4T -

35,958,145.85 42,750,061.02

213.11

Number of units in issue at the end of the year/period
FHRBBRITEMHRE 213.11

GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation (Note)
TEFEE AR RAE (MiEE)

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the period
HRYBEBTEMHE

Units issued Z¥1TE1i

Units redeemed B&[E] &1

9,998.05
(9,898.05)

213.11

Number of units in issue at the end of the period
B EBITEMHRE 100.00

GBP Hedged Class A Distribution 32§55 A SR S B (i1

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the period
BB #TEMHE

Units issued 31T EE{iL

Units redeemed B&[o] 811

127,281.72
(17,172.73)

Number of units in issue at the end of the period

A B RTEMNE 110,108.99

Note: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation Units were launched

on 3rd November 2016.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

12.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit

NELREMFEANFEESE

HKD Class A Accumulation 787t A$ER) 2FEEANL
HKD Class A Distribution 77t A 87Uk 8 811
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t C BRI RFEE 1
HKD Class C Distribution #7t C 85Ut 8 B {iL
USD Class A Accumulation 357t A$ERI RFEEL
USD Class A Distribution 37t A 385U S B 11
USD Class C Accumulation %7t C 485 EFE &L
USD Class C Distribution 37t C 87! S 811
USD Class I Accumulation 7t 1485 211
USD Class I Distribution 75 1 87Uk S 8 (i

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution SRt #t% A $87 S B (i
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution BT ¥t 5% C 485U S B i
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution A R ¥ A 48R Uk S B (i

TSR R Z MisE

M. BRETEMBBRIRAKEMFEASE

FEE (8)

HK$ 7T
HK$ 7T
HK$ 7T
HK$ 7T
US$ E7T
US$ ET
US$ =T
US$ E7T
US$ E7T
US$ =T
AUS$ BT
AUS BT
RMB A R

RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation A R¥E %4 M £85I RIEEM RMB AR

GBP Hedged A Accumulation 3E$5¥t 5 A 585 RFEE (1
GBP Hedged A Distribution 3&5¥t 5% A 85| Uk S B i

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2017
and 2016, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.

GBP 1§
GBP #i$%

12. JEEE AR HE

BE_ZT—TER_T-AFRA=THIL
FEM > SEAKREBMEA LI RAELEET
TRARSHEMEERZZIFEHRNTENZ

e

2017
2—tHF

145.6691
106.3916
152.0950
111.1226
14.5308
10.6129
13.5682
10.6816
13.7728
12.7002
9.9198
9.9987
100.9079
114.4701
10.5501
10.2441

2016
TE—RE

135.62
103.91
140.58
107.75
13.61
10.43
12.62
10.43
12.72
12.30
9.77
9.78
98.72
103.95

Notes to the Financial

13.

14.

Statements

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

The Fund had arranged uncommitted
overdraft facilities with the Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
(“HSBC"). The overdraft facility is the lesser
of US$25,000,000 or 25% of the net asset
value of the Fund. The overdraft balance
shall bear interest at 0.6% above HSBC's
best lending rate for United States dollars
and 1.625% below HSBC's best lending
rate for Hong Kong dollars. As at 30th June
2017 and 2016, there was no outstanding
payable under the overdraft facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 18th October 2017.

MATEERR 2 MisE

13.

14.

JERGEMERIE S EAE

FEENREBLBESRTARAR (NE
L)) ZHIEFEENBERE - EXHEES
%£7025,000,000 R AEEEEEFERENZ—
T (UREAE) - ZUEXTRERKIE
ELREBEERFERMEN ZTE7S > ME
TRARESRBEENFREE D Z RN
THoBETtERIE—AREAAZ
T8 FEEREEARIZIANFE

MEgES 2 HiE

FRER _E—tF+A+/N\BHELAK
CESEY N3
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)
HEEREHREE CREER)

As at 30th June 2017

HE-E—tHEAA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
BER & REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA 5 5,441,587,485 14.72
AGL Energy Limited Ord Npv 3,621,147 552,921,640 1.50
ASX Ltd Ord Npv 961,495 308,652,706 0.83
AusNet Services Ord Npv (Stapled) 70,200,480 729,317,798 1.97
Australia and NZ Banking Group Ltd
Ord Npv 1,181,006 203,101,809 0.55
Commonwealth Bank of Australia Ord Npv 298,532 148,030,405 0.40
National Australia Bank Ltd Ord Npv 3,738,904 662,470,480 1.79
Shopping Centres Australasia Property
Group REIT Npv 15,670,214 205,492,651 0.56
Spark Infrastructure Group Ord Npv
(Partly Paid) 30,385,834 476,704,996 1.29
Stockland Npv (Stapled) 22,819,659 598,494,980 1.62
Telstra Corp Ltd Ord Npv 22,130,839 569,827,738 1.54
Transurban Group Ord Npv (Stapled) 632,599 44,887,364 0.12
Vicinity Centres REIT Ord Npv 24,007,279 369,447,995 1.00
Westpac Banking Corp Ltd Ord Npv 3,132,250 572,236,923 1.55
HONG KONG Fi# 5,855,633,070 15.84
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd Ord HKD5 9,612,500 359,026,875 0.97
China Construction Bank H Shr Ord CNY1 68,002,000 411,412,100 1.1
China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 5,202,500 431,027,125 1.17
Fortune Real Estate Investment
Trust REIT Npv 68,350,000 662,311,500 1.79
HK Electric Investments SS Ord HKD0.0005 104,189,177 748,078,291 2.02
HKT Trust and HKT Ltd Share Stapled Unit 56,946,060 583,127,654 1.58
HSBC Hldgs Plc Ord USDO0.5 (HKSE) 10,349,600 751,898,440 2.04
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 82,964,000 437,220,280 1.18
Link REIT 14,237,000 845,677,800 2.29
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 6,562,500 452,484,375 1.22
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 1,926,000 68,854,500 0.19
VTech Holdings Ltd Ord USD0.05 844,900 104,514,130 0.28
INDIA ENE 268,288,710 0.72
India Grid Trust Ord Inr Npv 10,318,266 120,890,524 0.32
IRB InvIT Fund Ord Npv 12,625,000 147,398,186 0.40
INDONESIA EIfE 545,673,816 1.48
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Thk
Pt Ord IDR50 (Demat) 206,105,600 545,673,816 1.48
112 Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE (RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2017
BHE—T—tFB=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
BER & REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LHRE (8]
JAPAN B7s 183,399,398 0.50
Advance Residence Investment REIT 457 8,874,418 0.03
AEON REIT Investment Corp Ord Npv 1,796 15,460,356 0.04
Daiwa Office Inv Corp (REIT) 243 9,572,628 0.03
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp
REIT Npv 542 10,050,547 0.03
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp (REIT) 248 7,986,257 0.02
Fukuoka REIT Corp 572 6,871,204 0.02
GLP J-REIT REIT Npv 1,868 15,716,754 0.04
Japan Excellent Inc Ord Npv REIT 1,095 9,517,289 0.03
Japan Hotel Fund Investment Corp (REIT) 1,485 8,202,296 0.02
Japan Rental Housing Investment Inc Ord
Npv (REIT) 2,116 12,202,129 0.03
Kenedix Office Investment Corp Ord Npv (REIT) 351 14,631,883 0.04
Lasalle Logiport REIT Npv 1,513 11,909,971 0.03
MUCUBS Midcity REIT Inc 616 14,401,497 0.04
Nippon Accommodations Fund (REIT) 212 6,922,701 0.02
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund Inc REIT V 1,144 12,216,358 0.03
Sekisui House REIT Inc Ord Npv 1,162 10,826,218 0.03
Sekisui House Residential Investment
Corporation REIT Npv 977 8,036,892 0.02
NEW ZEALAND #i 75/ 708,711,858 1.92
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv
(New Zealand) 32,801,567 708,711,858 1.92
SINGAPORE il 5,519,664,507 14.93
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust Npv 47,788,400 707,180,015 1.91
CapitaCommercial Trust Ord Npv 57,204,600 538,401,204 1.46
CapitaMall Trust REIT SGD1 55,503,700 621,521,299 1.68
CDL Hospitality Trusts (REIT) 25,324,400 237,631,574 0.64
DBS Group Hldgs Ltd Ord Npv 1,297,100 152,527,865 0.41
Frasers Centrepoint Trust Ord Npv (REIT) 35,311,100 428,441,964 1.16
Mapletree Commercial Trust Ord Npv
(REIT) 77,258,556 698,673,474 1.89
Mapletree Greater China Commercial
Trust REIT 109,509,900 670,569,999 1.82
Mapletree Industrial Trust Ord Npv 61,203,400 645,439,402 1.75
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ord Npv 1,628,200 99,608,449 0.27
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd
Ord Npv 8,781,100 193,671,406 0.52
Soilbuild Business Space REIT Npv 31,976,230 130,534,929 0.35
Suntec REIT 37,299,000 395,462,927 1.07
SOUTH KOREA Fi§& 572,197,450 1.55
SK Telecom Ord KRW500 315,278 572,197,450 1.55
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEREHRS CREHEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2017

HE-E—tHEAA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings AFE net asset value
BER & REER BHE HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8])
TAIWAN &i# 782,277,644 212
Mega Financial Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 7,105,000 46,129,525 0.12
Novatek Microelectronics Ltd Ord TWD10 8,378,000 264,447,732 0.72
Pegatron Corp Ord TWD10 6,105,000 149,304,518 0.40
Quanta Computer Inc Ord TWD10 1,301,000 24,038,323 0.07
Taiwan Mobile Co Ltd Ord TWD10 10,154,000 298,357,546 0.81
THAILAND ZHE 1,570,465,533 4.24
Bangkok Bank Pcl NVDR THB10 2,016,000 85,707,789 0.23
BTS Rail Mass Transit Growth
Infrastructure Fund (Fr) Ord 113,640,700 289,877,773 0.78
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord Nvdr THB10 12,095,300 594,823,963 1.61
Intouch Holdings Public Company Limited
Ord THB1 33,465,800 438,363,217 1.18
Land & Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 70,361,100 161,692,791 0.44
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
ELmREES
HONG KONG &Fi# 1,070,366,579 2.90
Schroder Umbrella Fund II - Schroder
China Asset Income Fund - USD I Acc 12,507,581 1,070,366,579 2.90
LUXEMBOURG [EFE 1,145,552,484 3.10
Schroder International Selection Fund
- Global Multi Asset Income USD Class I
Acc 1,131,058 1,145,552,484 3.10
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRiBHEE REE%) (8)

As at 30th June 2017
BHE—T—tFB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
& REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
EHRBES
INDIAN RUPEE ENERELE 195,281,418 0.53
Export-Import Bank of India Ser Q20 9.7%
21/11/2018 250,000,000 31,242,829 0.08
Housing Development Finance Corp Ltd
Ser N002 8.75% 13/01/2020 332,000,000 41,290,916 0.1
Intl Finance Corp Ser Gmtn 6.45%
30/10/2018 320,000,000 39,196,774 0.1
Power Grid Corp of India Ser 41C 8.85%
19/10/2018 480,000,000 59,316,755 0.16
Rural Electrification Corp Ltd 9.25%
25/08/2017 200,000,000 24,234,144 0.07
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
EEE 411,694,510 1.1
Indonesia (Republic of) Ser Fr61 (Reg) 7%
15/05/2022 40,000,000,000 23,817,360 0.06
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg S) 8.375%
15/03/2034 172,000,000,000 108,731,503 0.29
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg) 8.375%
15/03/2024 377,000,000,000 239,770,680 0.65
Indonesia Government Ser Fr74 7.5%
15/08/2032 17,000,000,000 10,099,974 0.03
Inter-American Development Bank Ser
Emtn (Reg) 7.25% 17/07/2017 50,000,000,000 29,274,993 0.08
PHILIPPINE PESO
SERERE 6,830,944 0.02
Philippines (Republic of) (Reg) 3.9%
26/11/2022 44,000,000 6,830,944 0.02
RENMINBI AR 192,483,800 0.52
China Development Bank (Reg S) 4.3%
02/08/2032 4,000,000 4,512,841 0.01
China New Town Finance I (Reg S) (Reg)
5.5% 06/05/2018 20,000,000 23,035,902 0.06
Jinchuan Group (Reg S) 4.75% 17/07/2017 32,000,000 36,346,626 0.10
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 6.75%
28/05/2018 10,000,000 11,701,644 0.03
New World China Land Ltd 5.5%
06/02/2018 42,000,000 48,716,541 0.13
Proven Honour Cap (Reg) (Regs) 4.55%
25/09/2017 35,000,000 40,448,828 0.11
Vast Expand Ltd (Regs) 5.2% 11/09/2017 24,000,000 27,721,418 0.08
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2017
HEZE—tFEA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
THAI BAHT %k 50,935,841 0.14
Thailand Government Bond Ser ILB (Reg S)
(Reg) Frn 12/03/2028 230,000,000 50,935,841 0.14
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
e 11,547,560,128 31.25
361 Degrees International (Reg S) (Reg)
7.25% 03/06/2021 900,000 7,464,918 0.02
ABJA Investment Co (Reg S) (Reg) 5.95%
31/07/2024 5,000,000 41,471,766 0.11
ACWA Power Management Investment
Ser Regs 5.95% 15/12/2039 4,500,000 35,919,428 0.10
Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone
Ltd Ser Regs 3.95% 19/01/2022 2,000,000 15,936,555 0.04
AIA Group Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 11/03/2044 4,500,000 39,390,211 0.11
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5%
16/03/2046 2,500,000 20,877,667 0.06
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Regs) 6.625%
24/04/2022 8,600,000 66,841,081 0.18
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd (Reg) 3.6%
28/11/2024 21,800,000 176,269,672 0.48
APT Pipelines Ltd (Reg S) 3.875%
11/10/2022 10,000,000 80,985,986 0.22
APT Pipelines Ltd Ser Regs 4.2%
23/03/2025 7,000,000 56,699,534 0.15
Arcelik (Reg S) 5% 03/04/2023 1,500,000 11,943,868 0.03
Asciano Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 5%
07/04/2018 2,500,000 19,977,681 0.05
Azure Nova International Ser Emtn (Reg S)
3% 21/03/2020 1,800,000 14,060,603 0.04
Banco Do Brasil (Cayman) (Regs) (Reg) 6%
22/01/2020 2,000,000 16,530,158 0.04
Bank of China/Hong Kong Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Frn 14/02/2020 5,600,000 43,721,366 0.12
Bank of Communications (Reg S) (Reg) Var
03/10/2024 4,000,000 32,146,493 0.09
BBVA Banco Continental (Reg S) (Var)
22/09/2019 8,000,000 67,526,729 0.18
BBVA Bancomer SA Texas (Reg S) 6.75%
30/09/2022 4,600,000 40,687,631 0.1
Beijing Gas Sg Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
31/05/2022 2,600,000 20,037,174 0.05
Beijing State-Owned Asset Management
HK (Reg S) 4.125% 26/05/2025 5,400,000 43,577,556 0.12
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE (RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2017
BHE—T—tFB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
& REER e ¢=| HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
Bharat Petroleum Corp Ltd (Reg S) 4.625%
25/10/2022 6,000,000 49,900,077 0.14
Bharat Petroleum Corp Ltd Mtn (Reg S) 4%
08/05/2025 4,200,000 33,611,685 0.09
Bharti Airtel International (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 11/03/2023 12,000,000 98,829,657 0.27
Bharti Airtel International (Regs) (Reg)
5.35% 20/05/2024 5,000,000 41,325,395 0.1
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg)
Var 19/10/2075 12,000,000 102,810,946 0.28
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) Var
19/10/2075 12,800,000 114,661,138 0.31
Biostime International Holdings Ltd (Reg S)
7.25% 21/06/2021 3,000,000 24,648,866 0.07
Bluestar Finance Holdings (Reg S) 3.125%
30/09/2019 5,000,000 39,094,506 0.1
BOC Aviation Ltd (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.875%
27/04/2026 14,000,000 110,089,759 0.30
BPRL International Singapore Ser Emtn
(Reg S) 4.375% 18/01/2027 5,000,000 40,445,803 0.1
Brambles USA Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.125%
23/10/2025 8,000,000 64,212,423 0.17
BRF (Reg S) 3.95% 22/05/2023 3,500,000 26,332,132 0.07
Busan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625%
25/07/2026 2,000,000 15,095,332 0.04
CCCI Treasure Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 9,000,000 71,135,573 0.19
CDB Leasing Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 4.25%
02/12/2024 18,000,000 147,190,615 0.40
CDBL Funding 1 (Reg S) 3.25% 02/12/2019 3,000,000 23,741,366 0.06
Cencosud (Regs) 4.875% 20/01/2023 2,500,000 20,982,537 0.06
Central China Real Estate Emtn 6.5%
04/06/2018 1,000,000 7,868,121 0.02
Century Master Investment (Regs) (Reg)
4.75% 19/09/2018 4,000,000 32,049,849 0.09
CGNPC International Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4%
19/05/2025 8,600,000 69,290,183 0.19
Chalieco Hong Kong Corp (Reg) Reg S (Reg S)
Frn Perp 900,000 7,240,303 0.02
Charming Light Investment Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.75% 03/09/2019 3,000,000 23,887,737 0.06
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg S)
10.875% 26/05/2018 4,000,000 32,865,154 0.09
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2017
HEZE—tFEA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg) (Reg S)
6.35% 11/01/2020 3,900,000 30,551,409 0.08
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Reg S)
4.1% 09/03/2024 15,000,000 119,180,487 0.32
China Clean Energy Develop (Reg S) (Reg)
4% 05/11/2025 2,600,000 20,867,617 0.06
China Construction Bank (Reg S) (Reg) Var
13/05/2025 14,000,000 111,368,455 0.30
China Construction Bank Asia Ser Emtn
(Reg S) Var 20/08/2024 4,000,000 32,006,445 0.09
China Development Bank Hong Kong
Branch (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Emtn 3.375%
24/01/2027 4,000,000 31,159,445 0.08
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Br)
8.75% 28/06/2025 3,000,000 22,921,689 0.06
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg)
6.25% 28/06/2021 2,500,000 19,125,802 0.05
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg)
7.5% 28/06/2023 1,800,000 13,647,626 0.04
China Life Insurance (Reg S) Var
03/07/2075 16,500,000 130,504,094 0.35
China Merchants Finance (Reg S) 4.75%
03/08/2025 9,550,000 79,939,441 0.22
China Oil & Gas Group Ltd (Reg S) 5%
07/05/2020 5,000,000 40,008,056 0.1
China Overseas Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
5.95% 08/05/2024 4,000,000 35,753,541 0.10
China Overseas Finance Investment
Cayman V (Reg S) (Reg) Conv 0% 1,000,000 8,058,208 0.02
China Overseas Finance Ky III (Regs) (Reg)
5.375% 29/10/2023 2,000,000 17,325,947 0.05
China Singyes Solar Technologies (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.95% 15/02/2019 3,000,000 23,727,197 0.06
China Southern Power Grid (Reg) Ser Regs
3.5% 08/05/2027 6,100,000 47,534,583 0.13
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Co Ltd
(Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,000,000 24,414,672 0.07
Chinalco Capital Holdings (Reg) (Reg S)
4.25% 21/04/2022 700,000 5,512,330 0.02
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.75%
05/06/2020 2,000,000 16,627,738 0.05
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BRREHEE (RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2017
HEZFT—tFAA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
& REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
CITIC Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Emtn 3.875%
28/02/2027 1,800,000 14,038,683 0.04
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.7%
14/06/2026 7,500,000 58,255,926 0.16
CITIC Ltd Var Perp 7,000,000 58,945,723 0.16
CK Bond Sec 03 Ltd (Regs) (Reg) 5.375%
Perp 15,000,000 118,706,830 0.32
CK Hutchison Capital 17 (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 800,000 6,346,644 0.02
CK Hutchison International 17 Ltd Ser
Regs (Reg) 3.5% 05/04/2027 2,200,000 17,306,345 0.05
CLP Power HK Financing Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
Var Perpetual 5,000,000 40,011,179 0.1
CNOOC Curtis Funding No.1 Pty Ltd (Reg S)
4.5% 03/10/2023 3,500,000 29,357,424 0.08
CNOOC Finance 2015 Ltd (Reg) 3.5%
05/05/2025 22,000,000 172,359,999 0.47
CNPC General Capital (Reg S) 3.4%
16/04/2023 2,000,000 15,977,945 0.04
CNRC Capitale Ltd Regs (Reg) 3.9%
02/06/2022 1,000,000 7,874,756 0.02
Columbus Intl Inc Ser Reg S (Reg) 7.375%
30/03/2021 2,000,000 16,666,771 0.05
Commonwealth Bank Aust (Reg S) Var
20/10/2026 9,000,000 69,957,697 0.19
Compania Minera Milpo Ser (Reg S) (Reg)
4.625% 28/03/2023 2,000,000 15,827,577 0.04
COSCO Pacific Finance Co (Reg S) 4.375%
31/01/2023 16,560,000 132,956,559 0.36
COSL Finance BVI Ltd (Reg S) 3.25%
06/09/2022 5,000,000 38,969,213 0.1
Country Garden Holdings Company (Reg
S) (Reg) 7.5% 09/03/2020 13,000,000 107,065,462 0.29
CRCC Yupeng Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp
28/02/2049 7,000,000 56,011,279 0.15
CSCEC Finance Cayman II (Reg S) (Reg)
3.5% 05/07/2027 1,500,000 11,970,098 0.03
Dianjian Haixing (Reg S) (Reg) Frn
Perpetual 14,000,000 111,496,871 0.30
Dianjian Haiyu Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perpetual 600,000 4,666,540 0.01
DP World (Reg S) 6.85% 02/07/2037 4,000,000 36,851,128 0.10
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DP World Crescent Ltd Ser Regs 3.908%
31/05/2023 4,300,000 34,448,888 0.09
DP World Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 1.75% Conv
19/06/2024 1,000,000 7,941,502 0.02
Dr Peng Holding Hongkong (Reg S) (Reg)
5.05% 01/06/2020 2,500,000 19,539,056 0.05
eHi Car Services Ltd (Reg S) 7.5%
08/12/2018 4,500,000 36,885,476 0.10
Emirates NBD 2014 Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perp 1,860,000 15,318,597 0.04
Emirates NBD Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 2,300,000 18,426,149 0.05
Export Import Bank of Korea (Reg) 2.875%
21/01/2025 4,000,000 30,683,767 0.08
Export-Import Bank China (Reg S) (Reg)
2.625% 14/03/2022 4,000,000 31,037,821 0.08
Fermaca Enterprises S RL (Reg S) 6.375%
30/03/2038 3,500,000 28,961,929 0.08
Finansbank Ser Regs (Reg) 5.15%
01/11/2017 500,000 3,923,321 0.01
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC (Reg S) (Reg)
Var Perp 3,500,000 27,572,303 0.07
Formosa Group Cayman Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 22/04/2025 16,300,000 126,290,796 0.34
Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 2.25% 23/09/2021 4,000,000 30,666,078 0.08
Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3% 23/09/2026 1,500,000 11,228,115 0.03
Franshion Brilliant Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.6%
03/03/2022 2,300,000 17,967,852 0.05
Future Land Development (Reg S) (Reg)
5% 16/02/2020 5,600,000 43,162,674 0.12
Future Land Development Holdings (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.25% 12/11/2017 300,000 2,365,354 0.01
FWD Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.25% Perp
29/12/2049 600,000 4,918,064 0.01
GNL Quintero (Reg S) (Reg) 4.634%
31/07/2029 3,900,000 31,756,199 0.09
Gohl Capital Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 24/01/2027 6,400,000 51,885,539 0.14
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
6.875% 27/03/2024 3,000,000 23,284,337 0.06
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
8.25% 07/06/2021 6,500,000 54,420,715 0.15
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Goodman HK Finance Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.375% 19/06/2024 9,000,000 73,748,997 0.20
Greenko Investment Co Ser Regs (Reg)
(Regs) 4.875% 16/08/2023 2,400,000 18,415,291 0.05
Greentown China Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
8% 24/03/2019 2,200,000 18,011,432 0.05
Grupo Bimbo Ser Regs 4.875% 27/06/2044 3,800,000 29,770,887 0.08
Grupo Kuo S.A.B. de C.V. (Reg) Ser Regs
5.75% 07/07/2027 1,400,000 10,929,030 0.03
Hana Bank Ser Regs 4.375% 30/09/2024 10,500,000 85,521,067 0.23
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625%
02/04/2025 11,000,000 87,159,014 0.24
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3%
14/07/2026 11,500,000 85,680,473 0.23
HLP Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
4.45% 16/04/2021 3,800,000 31,184,816 0.08
HLP Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) 4.75%
25/06/2022 9,000,000 75,356,325 0.20
Hongkong Electric Finance Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 2.875% 03/05/2026 3,000,000 22,655,177 0.06
HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
5.25% 28/04/2027 5,000,000 40,380,229 0.11
Huarong Finance Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
17/07/2019 4,000,000 31,829,551 0.09
Hutchison Whampoa International 14 Ltd
Ser Regs (Br) 3.625% 31/10/2024 10,000,000 80,591,448 0.22
ICTSI Treasury Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
5.875% 17/09/2025 8,000,000 68,232,745 0.18
Indian Oil Corp Ltd Emtn (Reg S) 5.75%
01/08/2023 18,600,000 163,561,232 0.44
Indika Energy Capital II Pte Ser Regs (Reg)
6.875% 10/04/2022 800,000 6,151,483 0.02
Indonesia (Repubic of) (Reg S) 4.75%
08/01/2026 6,000,000 50,497,973 0.14
Indonesia Eximbank Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.875% 06/04/2024 600,000 4,744,831 0.01
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Reg S) (Reg) Var 10/09/2024 7,000,000 55,509,363 0.15
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Reg) (Reg S) 2.875% 21/02/2022 3,600,000 28,045,608 0.08
Jababeka International Ser Regs 6.5%
05/10/2023 1,400,000 11,352,858 0.03
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Johnson Electric Holding (Reg) (Regs) Conv
1% 02/04/2021 3,750,000 32,453,950 0.09
Joyous Glory Group (Reg) (Reg S) Gmtn
5.7% 07/03/2020 15,300,000 126,904,797 0.34
JSW Steel Ltd (Reg S) 5.25% 13/04/2022 3,000,000 23,829,189 0.06
Kazmunaigaz Finance Sub (Reg S) 6.375%
09/04/2021 2,000,000 16,997,374 0.05
KEB Hana Bank (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
14/10/2024 16,000,000 129,356,624 0.35
Korea Development Bank 3.75%
22/01/2024 12,000,000 97,567,635 0.26
KWG Property Holding Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
8.25% 05/08/2019 2,000,000 16,432,421 0.04
KWG Property Holding Ltd (Reg S) 8.975%
14/01/2019 1,500,000 12,265,885 0.03
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg S) Var Perp 4,600,000 36,761,447 0.10
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25%
29/12/2049 9,500,000 68,691,881 0.19
Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd Ser Regs
(Reg) (Reg S) 5.875% 05/07/2034 5,000,000 41,862,088 0.11
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.6% 03/09/2024 6,000,000 48,020,581 0.13
Listrindo Capital (Reg S) (Reg) 4.95%
14/09/2026 6,000,000 47,311,068 0.13
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
9.75% 08/12/2017 2,800,000 22,377,189 0.06
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 6.75%
29/01/2023 4,100,000 33,566,759 0.09
MAF Global Securities (Regs) Var Perp 3,000,000 24,561,043 0.07
Marfrig Holding Europe B (Reg S) 6.875%
24/06/2019 1,500,000 12,002,417 0.03
Megaworld Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
17/04/2023 4,300,000 33,730,371 0.09
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs 4.875%
06/06/2025 2,400,000 18,899,415 0.05
Mexico Generadora De Ene Ser (Reg S)
5.5% 06/12/2032 300,000 2,222,008 0.01
Minerva Luxemburg (Ser Reg S) Var
Perpetual 1,950,000 15,831,481 0.04
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd
(Reg S) (Reg) 4.75% 30/07/2025 3,200,000 26,713,672 0.07
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Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd Ser
Regs (Req) 4.2% 27/07/2026 14,000,000 112,172,832 0.30
Mongolia Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75%
09/03/2024 4,500,000 38,290,637 0.10
New World Development Company (Reg S)
5.25% 26/02/2021 7,300,000 60,787,554 0.16
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd (Reg S) 4.2%
01/10/2022 14,000,000 113,478,960 0.31
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.75% 15/11/2041 3,863,000 33,083,530 0.09
NTPC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
26/02/2026 4,500,000 36,242,791 0.10
NTPC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 4.375%
26/11/2024 6,000,000 49,017,168 0.13
NTPC Ltd Ser Emtn 5.625% 14/07/2021 3,900,000 33,639,461 0.09
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.75%
Perp 11,600,000 90,961,864 0.25
Oil India International (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
21/04/2027 4,000,000 31,284,504 0.08
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.375%
17/04/2024 5,400,000 46,614,811 0.13
ONGC Videsh Ltd Ser Regs 4.625%
15/07/2024 11,000,000 91,258,923 0.25
ONGC Videsh Vankorneft (Reg S) (Reg)
2.875% 27/01/2022 4,200,000 32,445,612 0.09
Ooredoo International Finance Ltd (Reg S)
3.75% 22/06/2026 2,920,000 22,548,878 0.06
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ser (Regs)
4.25% 19/06/2024 12,000,000 98,061,315 0.27
Pakuwon Prima (Reg S) 5% 14/02/2024 4,000,000 31,070,764 0.08
Pampa Energia Sa (Reg) Ser Regs 7.5%
24/01/2027 1,600,000 13,161,675 0.04
PCCW HKT Capital No4 Ltd (Reg S) 5.75%
17/04/2022 8,000,000 68,913,467 0.19
Pertamina (Reg S) 4.875% 03/05/2022 1,100,000 9,188,320 0.03
Pertamina (Reg S) 5.25% 23/05/2021 1,000,000 8,479,756 0.02
Pertamina Persero 6.45% (Reg S)
30/05/2044 6,500,000 57,843,765 0.16
Pertamina Persero Pt 5.625% 20/05/2043 4,500,000 36,522,980 0.10
Perusahaan Gas Negara Reg S 5.125%
16/05/2024 17,500,000 147,157,681 0.40
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Perusahaan Listrik Negar (Reg S) 5.5%
22/11/2021 10,500,000 90,248,924 0.24
Perusahaan Listrik Negar 5.25%
24/10/2042 14,100,000 111,921,568 0.30
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN (Reg S) (Ser
Regs) 4.55% 29/03/2026 7,000,000 57,309,101 0.16
Petrobras Global Finance (Reg) 8.75%
23/05/2026 6,000,000 53,893,779 0.15
Petroleos Del Peru Sa Ser Regs (Reg)
5.625% 19/06/2047 470,000 3,730,007 0.01
Petroleos Mexicanos (Reg) 6.75%
21/09/2047 W/1 3,000,000 23,699,235 0.06
Petron Corp Var (Reg S) Perp 12,165,000 100,307,272 0.27
Philippines (Govt of) (Reg) 5.5%
30/03/2026 5,000,000 46,911,885 0.13
Power Grid Corp of India (Reg S) 3.875%
17/01/2023 5,900,000 47,850,634 0.13
Pratama Agung Ser Regs 6.25%
24/02/2020 15,000,000 122,366,104 0.33
Proven Glory Capital Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Ser
Emtn 3.25% 21/02/2022 3,400,000 26,692,555 0.07
Proven Glory Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Ser
Emtn 4% 21/02/2027 900,000 7,069,716 0.02
Proven Honour Cap (Reg S) (Reg) 4.125%
19/05/2025 12,800,000 103,045,140 0.28
Proven Honour Capital (Reg S) (Reg)
4.125% 06/05/2026 5,700,000 45,553,563 0.12
Provincia De Buenos Aire (Reg) Ser Reg S
6.5% 15/02/2023 880,000 7,056,325 0.02
Provincia De Buenos Aire Ser Reg S (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.875% 15/06/2027 740,000 5,993,402 0.02
Provincia De Cordoba (Reg) Ser Regs
7.125% 10/06/2021 3,750,000 31,030,639 0.08
PT Pelabuhan Indo II (Reg S) 4.25%
05/05/2025 7,000,000 55,669,747 0.15
PTT Global Chemical Pcl (Reg S) 4.25%
19/09/2022 3,000,000 24,847,720 0.07
Qatar (State of) (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.25%
02/06/2026 1,000,000 7,581,546 0.02
Qatar Reinsurance Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 3,000,000 23,513,027 0.06
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) Var 17/06/2046 8,800,000 73,309,747 0.20
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Reliance Holdings USA Inc (Reg S) 5.4%
14/02/2022 9,000,000 77,171,548 0.21
Reliance Holdings USA Inc (Regs) (Reg)
6.25% 19/10/2040 1,500,000 14,411,858 0.04
Reliance Industries Ltd (Reg S) 4.875%
10/02/2045 15,000,000 122,219,733 0.33
Republic of Argentina (Reg) Ser Wi 5.625%
26/01/2022 WAI 1,200,000 9,615,479 0.03
Republic of Argentina (Reg) Ser Wi 6.875%
26/01/2027 WAI 1,100,000 8,904,328 0.02
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) (Reg S) Ser
Regs 3.7% 08/01/2022 1,200,000 9,642,917 0.03
Republic of Indonesia (Regs) 3.375%
15/04/2023 5,000,000 39,373,782 0.11
Republic of Indonesia Ser (Reg S) (Reg S)
5.95% 08/01/2046 2,000,000 18,598,867 0.05
Republic of Sri Lanka Ser Regs (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.2% 11/05/2027 3,000,000 23,565,721 0.06
Royal Capital BV (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,000,000 23,417,594 0.06
Royal Capital BV Var Regs (Reg) Var Perp
29/12/2049 2,800,000 22,737,628 0.06
Rumo Luxembourg Sarl (Reg) Ser Regs
7.375% 09/02/2024 2,000,000 16,042,255 0.04
Saka Energi Indonesia Pt (Reg) (Reg S) Ser
Regs 4.45% 05/05/2024 3,500,000 27,664,107 0.07
Shinhan Bank (Reg S) 3.875% 24/03/2026 16,000,000 125,901,177 0.34
Shinhan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
07/12/2026 4,200,000 33,498,898 0.09
Sigma Alimentos Ser Regs (Reg) 4.125%
02/05/2026 4,500,000 35,618,021 0.10
Sinochem Corp (Regs) Var Perp 4,500,000 36,310,941 0.10
Sinochem Offshore Capital (Reg S) (Reg)
Ser Emtn 3.124% 24/05/2022 1,500,000 11,760,905 0.03
Sinopec Capital 2013 (Reg S) 3.125%
24/04/2023 2,600,000 20,206,987 0.05
Sinopec Group Overseas 2012 (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.9% 17/05/2022 8,000,000 65,212,710 0.18
Sinopec Group Overseas 2013 (Reg S)
4.375% 17/10/2023 5,000,000 41,399,224 0.1
Sinopec Group Overseas 2014 Ser Regs
4.375% 10/04/2024 3,000,000 24,917,989 0.07
Sinopec Group Overseas Development
(Reg) (Ser Regs) 2.75% 03/05/2021 3,000,000 23,461,036 0.06
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Sinopec Group Overseas Development
2016 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.25%
03/05/2046 4,000,000 31,689,659 0.09
SmarTone Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.875% 08/04/2023 11,000,000 86,934,891 0.24
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.25%
08/11/2042 1,000,000 7,831,325 0.02
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.875%
23/04/2045 1,000,000 8,387,359 0.02
Southern Copper Corp 3.875% 23/04/2025 2,000,000 16,035,518 0.04
SPIC 2016 US Dollar Bond (Reg) (Reg S)
3.875% 06/12/2026 1,200,000 9,548,912 0.03
State Bank India/London (Reg S) (Reg)
4.875% 17/04/2024 4,000,000 33,823,396 0.09
State Grid Overseas Investment (Reg S)
4.125% 07/05/2024 4,000,000 33,111,667 0.09
State Grid Overseas Investment Ser Regs
(Reg) 4% 04/05/2047 2,000,000 15,731,870 0.04
State Grid Overseas Investment Ser Regs
(Reg)(Reg S) 3.5% 04/05/2027 10,000,000 78,054,742 0.21
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
30/11/2019 8,000,000 66,120,631 0.18
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 7.25%
30/11/2021 12,800,000 108,915,590 0.29
Swire Pacific Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.875% 21/09/2025 10,000,000 81,024,706 0.22
Sydney Airport Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 30/04/2025 5,000,000 39,075,576 0.11
Sydney Airport Finance (Reg S) 3.9%
22/03/2023 3,000,000 24,531,359 0.07
Sydney Airport Finance Co Pty Ltd Ser
Regs 3.625% 28/04/2026 6,000,000 47,212,239 0.13
TBG Global Pte Ltd (Reg S) 5.25%
10/02/2022 3,200,000 26,042,317 0.07
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.8%
11/02/2025 2,000,000 16,332,811 0.04
Theta Capital Pte Ltd (Reg S) 6.75%
31/10/2026 4,000,000 31,149,141 0.08
Theta Capital Pte Ltd (Reg S) 7%
11/04/2022 3,000,000 24,473,221 0.07
Three Gorges Fin I Cayman (Ser Regs)
3.15% 02/06/2026 5,700,000 43,421,501 0.12
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Three Gorges Fin I Cayman Ser Regs 2.3%
02/06/2021 1,100,000 8,474,690 0.02
Times Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 6.25%
23/01/2020 2,900,000 22,717,375 0.06
TNB Global Ventures Cap (Reg S) (Reg)
3.244% 19/10/2026 5,600,000 42,700,813 0.12
Top Wise Excellence Enterprise (Reg) (Reg S)
6% 16/03/2020 2,300,000 18,335,657 0.05
Transport De Gas Peru (Reg S) 4.25%
30/04/2028 4,300,000 35,079,256 0.09
Travel Int Hotel Group Inc Emtn (Br) 6.9%
03/11/2017 16,000,000 126,150,358 0.34
United Overseas Bank Ltd Emtn (Reg S)
Var 19/09/2024 20,000,000 159,502,167 0.43
Vale Overseas Ltd (Reg) 4.375%
11/01/2022 6,000,000 47,716,926 0.13
Vale Overseas Ltd (Reg) 6.875%
21/11/2036 4,000,000 33,567,735 0.09
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 6%
31/01/2019 7,000,000 56,967,569 0.15
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 7.125%
31/05/2023 7,000,000 56,147,892 0.15
Vedanta Resources Plc (Regs) 8.25%
07/06/2021 5,000,000 42,740,314 0.12
Vedanta Resources Plc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 30/07/2022 4,500,000 35,655,960 0.10
VM Holding SA (Reg S) Ser Regs 5.375%
04/05/2027 3,000,000 23,599,679 0.06
Weichai International Hong Kong Energy
(Reg S) (Req) 4.125% 30/09/2020 3,000,000 24,122,844 0.07
West China Cement Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/09/2019 4,500,000 36,314,630 0.10
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) 2.7%
19/08/2026 4,100,000 30,772,997 0.08
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) 3.65%
05/03/2025 10,000,000 77,858,410 0.21
Xian Construction Investment Ser Emtn
(Reg S) (Reg) 2.8% 13/09/2019 3,000,000 23,267,476 0.06
Yancoal International Resource
Development (Reg S) Stp Perpetual 700,000 5,532,821 0.02
Yuzhou Properties Co (Reg S) (Reg) 9%
08/12/2019 700,000 5,799,217 0.02
mERENSEREEE 127



Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)
BEEREHRS CREHEZ) (8)

As at 30th June 2017

HE-E—tHEAA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings AFE net asset value
aig REIEE BHE HK$ B HEEFEEDL
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
JELHERES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
En 99,080,042 0.26
Empresa De Transporte Me (Reg S) (Reg)
Ser Regs 5% 25/01/2047 1,832,000 15,445,101 0.04
Scentre Group Trust 1/2 (Reg S) (Reg)
3.25% 28/10/2025 3,000,000 22,977,029 0.06
Tengizchevroil Finance Co International
Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Frn 15/08/2026 6,000,000 45,252,039 0.12
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
15/09/2026 2,000,000 15,405,873 0.04
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
REWHE 36,167,685,217 97.85
OTHER NET ASSETS
HM&EEZE 792,920,337 2.15
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2017
BE_ZT—tH&A=+HEEFE 36,960,605,554 100.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, AT COST
BB RTESRMT AURAET 33,521,893,841
Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.
5 REDURZAAEE -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited)
REHGET (RIEFH)

For the year ended 30th June 2017

ZE—tEFEANB=THILFE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR#hE RHEIEE i P LIRS
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA S%#
AGL Energy Limited Ord Npv - (690,618) -
ASX Ltd Ord Npv 347,384 - -
Australia and NZ Banking Group Ltd Ord Npv 1,181,006 - -
Commonwealth Bank of Australia Ord Npv 498,837 (200,305) -
Duet Group Ord Npv (Stapled) - (39,453,570) -
National Australia Bank Ltd Ord Npv 724,908 - -
Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group
REIT Npv 15,670,214 - -
Spark Infrastructure Group Ord Npv (Partly Paid) - (169,678) -
Stockland Npv (Stapled) 688,977 - -
Telstra Corp Ltd Ord Npv 4,105,428 - -
Transurban Group Ord Npv (Stapled) 632,599 - -
Vicinity Centres REIT Ord Npv 24,007,279 - -
Westpac Banking Corp Ltd Ord Npv 985,171 - -
HONG KONG &t
BOC Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd Ord HKD5 2,274,500 - -
China Construction Bank H Shr Ord CNY1 24,924,000 - -
China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 2,330,500 - -
Fortune Real Estate Investment Trust REIT Npv 4,598,000 - -
HK Electric Investments SS Ord HKD0.0005 6,038,500 (6,594,000) -
HKT Trust and HKT Ltd Share Stapled Unit 7,010,000 (2,184,000) -
HSBC Hldgs Plc Ord USDO0.5 (HKSE) 4,342,000 (1,747,200) -
Hutchison Telecommunications Hong Kong
Holdings Ltd Ord HKDO0.25 - (28,586,000) -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 21,618,000 - -
Link REIT - (499,000) -
MGM China Holdings Ltd Ord HKD1 - (1,076,400) -
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 2,771,000 - -
INDIA EDEE
India Grid Trust Ord Inr Npv 10,318,266 - -
IRB InvIT Fund Ord Npv 12,625,000 - -
INDONESIA EIfE
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Tbk Pt Ord IDR50
(Demat) - (25,621,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
EE =]

Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits

BEXR#hE REEE HEhn p LIRS

LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)

EHRE (8

JAPAN H7s
Advance Residence Investment REIT - (857) -
AEON REIT Investment Corp Ord Npv 1,008 (1,591) -
Daiwa Office Inv Corp (REIT) 243 - -
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp REIT - (443) -
Daiwa House REIT Investment Corp REIT Npv 534 (782) -
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp (REIT) - (349) -
Fukuoka REIT Corp - (806) -
GLP J-REIT REIT Npv - (2,625) -
Japan Excellent Inc Ord Npv REIT - (1,540) -
Japan Hotel Fund Investment Corp (REIT) - (2,091) -
Japan Rental Housing Investment Inc Ord Npv

(REIT) - (2,972) -
Japan Retail Fund Investment Corp REIT Npv - (964) -
Kenedix Office Investment Corp Ord Npv (REIT) - (493) -
Lasalle Logiport REIT Npv 2,000 (487) -
MUCUBS Midcity REIT Inc 667 (772) -
Nippon Accommodations Fund (REIT) - (438) -
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund Inc REIT V - (1,609) -
ORIX JREIT Inc REIT - (2,206) -
Sekisui House REIT Inc Ord Npv 1,425 (2,488) -
Sekisui House Residential Investment
Corporation REIT Npv - (1,376) -

United Urban Inv Corp REIT - (2,168) -

NEW ZEALAND $iF&i
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv (New Zealand) - (1,073,305) -

SINGAPORE #ifini
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust Npv 193,785,200 (189,457,100) -
Capitacommercial Trust Ord Npv 6,879,600 - -
CapitaMall Trust REIT SGD1 25,407,100 (2,030,000) -
CDL Hospitality Trusts (REIT) 65,467,200 (72,876,400) -
DBS Group Hldgs Ltd Ord Npv 1,486,700 (189,600) -
Frasers Centrepoint Trust Ord Npv (REIT) 1,969,500 - -
Mapletree Commercial Trust Ord Npv (REIT) 19,953,256 - -
Mapletree Greater China Commercial Trust REIT 220,784,500 (184,793,600) -
Mapletree Industrial Trust Ord Npv 183,425,100  (178,890,400) -
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ord Npv 1,628,200 - -
Singapore Telecommunications Ltd Ord Npv 952,400 (16,856,900) -
Soilbuild Business Space REIT Npv 2,906,930 - -
StarHub Ltd Ord Npv - (8,871,500) -
Suntec REIT 149,196,000 (149,196,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REEZ) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENA=FHIEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR#hE RHEIEE i P LIRS
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8]
SOUTH KOREA fisi
SK Telecom Ord KRW500 134,741 - -
TAIWAN &%
Chunghwa Telecom Co Ltd Ord TWD10 - (5,416,000) -
Mega Financial Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 7,105,000 - -
Novatek Microelectronics Ltd Ord TWD10 3,624,000 - -
Pegatron Corp Ord Twd10 6,105,000 - -
Taiwan Mobile Co Ltd Ord TWD10 2,177,000 (6,675,000) -
THAILAND %HE
BTS Rail Mass Transit Growth Infrastructure Fund
(Fr) Ord 53,689,100 (59,960,400) -
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord Nvdr THB10 446,900 - -
Intouch Holdings Public Company Limited Ord
THB1 24,914,700 (3,519,700) -
Land & Houses Pcl Ord Nvdr THB1 70,361,100 - -
Ratchaburi Electricity Generating Holding Pcl
Nvdr THB10 - (3,732,500) -
Ratchaburi Electricity Generating Holding Pcl Ord
THB10 (Fr) - (5,986,100) -
UNLISTED EQUITY
JELHRRE
SINGAPORE #fifii
Mapletree Commercial Trust Nil Paid Right Aug
2016 23/08/2016 - (10,838,656) 10,838,656
Soilbubizreitnro Ni Paid Right Sept 2016 - (2,906,930) 2,906,930
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
JELHREES
HONGKONG &i#
Schroder Umbrella Fund II - Schroder China
Asset Income Fund - USD I Acc 12,507,581 - -
LUXEMBOURG E#FE
Schroder International Selection Fund -
Global Multi Asset Income USD Class I Acc 41,051 (140,303) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
RBEHSEE (CREEZ) (48)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
—E—tEFEANB=ZFHIEFE

Holdings
BugE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
EHRBES
INDIAN RUPEE
ENEELE
Housing Development Finance Corp Ltd Ser N002
8.75% 13/01/2020 332,000,000 - -
India (Govt of) 8.24% 22/04/2018 - (540,000,000) -
India (Govt of) Ser Spb 8.28% 21/09/2027 - (500,000,000) -
Indian Government Bond 7.16% 20/05/2023 - (1,350,000,000) -
Power Finance Corp Ltd Ser 90A 9.61% 01/06/2017 - (230,000,000) -
Rural Electrification 9.38% 06/09/2016 - (150,000,000) -
Rural Electrification Corp Ltd Ser II 9.45%
10/08/2016 - (100,000,000) -
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
ENERE
Indonesia (Republic of) Ser Fr61 (Reg) 7%
15/05/2022 40,000,000,000 - -

Indonesia (Republic of) Ser Fr73 8.75% 15/05/2031
Indonesia Government Ser Fr69 (Reg) 7.875%
15/04/2019

73,000,000,000 (73,000,000,000) -

260,000,000,000 (260,000,000,000) -

Indonesia Government Ser Fr74 7.5% 15/08/2032  17,000,000,000 - -
RENMINBI AR
361 Degrees International (Reg S) (Reg) 7.5%
12/09/2017 - (58,000,000) -
China Unicom Hong Kong Ltd (Reg S) 3.8%
24/07/2016 - (40,000,000) -
China Unicom Hong Kong Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 4%
16/04/2017 - (30,000,000) -
RKI Finance (2013) Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 6%
03/12/2016 - (15,000,000) -
Shui On Development Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 6.875%
26/02/2017 18,000,000 (18,000,000) -
SINGAPORE DOLLAR
HhNsgTT
CK Bond Sec Ltd (Reg) 5.125% Perp - (4,000,000) -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E
Abu Dhabi National Energ Ser Regs (Reg) 3.625%
22/06/2021 2,200,000 (2,200,000) -
Abu Dhabi National Energy Ser Oct (Reg) (Regs)
3.625% 22/06/2021 2,200,000 (2,200,000) -
ACWA Power Management Investment Ser Regs
5.95% 15/12/2039 4,500,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHSEE CREEZ) (48)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
—E—tEFEANB=FHIEFE

Holdings
BUgE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd Ser
Regs 3.95% 19/01/2022 2,000,000 - -
Adani Transmission Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
03/08/2026 600,000 (600,000) -
AIA Group Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 11/03/2044 4,500,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5% 16/03/2046 2,500,000 - -
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Regs) 6.625% 24/04/2022 8,600,000 - -
Alpek Sa De Cv Ser Regs (Regs) 4.5% 20/11/2022 - (625,000) -
Alpha Star Holding III (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
20/04/2022 2,900,000 (2,900,000) -
APT Pipelines Ltd (Reg S) 3.875% 11/10/2022 5,500,000 - -
APT Pipelines Ltd Ser Regs 4.2% 23/03/2025 7,000,000 - -
Arcelik (Reg S) 5% 03/04/2023 1,500,000 - -
Argentina (Republic of) Ser Regs (Reg S) 6.875%
26/01/2027 1,100,000 (1,100,000) -
Asciano Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 4.625% 23/09/2020 - (2,500,000) -
Astra Sedaya Finance PT Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
2.875% 01/04/2018 - (3,800,000) -
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group (Reg)
Ser Regs Var Perp 9,000,000 (9,000,000) -
Australia and New Zealand Banking Group Ser
Regs 4.4% 19/05/2026 5,200,000 (7,000,000) -
Axiata SPV2 Ser (Reg S) (Req) 4.357% 24/03/2026 - (1,000,000) -
Axis Bank/Dubai (Reg S) 3.25% 21/05/2020 - (10,000,000) -
Azure Nova International Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3%
21/03/2020 1,800,000 - -
Banco De Bogota Ser Regs (Reg) 5% 15/01/2017 - (1,000,000) -
Bank of China Hong Kong (Regs) 5.55% 11/02/2020 - (8,000,000) -
Bank of China Ltd Ser Regs 5% 13/11/2024 2,500,000 (2,500,000) -
Bank of China/Hong Kong Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Frn 14/02/2020 5,600,000 - -
Bank of Communications (Reg S) (Reg) Var
03/10/2024 7,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Beijing Gas Sg Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75%
31/05/2022 2,600,000 - -
Bharti Airtel International (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
11/03/2023 2,000,000 - -
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) Var
19/10/2075 10,000,000 - -
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) Var 19/10/2075 7,000,000 - -
Biostime International Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 7.25%
21/06/2021 3,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
BugE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%57t (48)
Bluestar Finance Holdings (Reg S) 3.125%
30/09/2019 5,000,000 - -
BOC Aviation Ltd (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.875%
27/04/2026 12,000,000 - -
BPRL International Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg S)
4.375% 18/01/2027 5,000,000 - -
Brambles USA Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.125%
23/10/2025 8,000,000 - -
BRF (Reg S) 3.95% 22/05/2023 2,000,000 - -
Busan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625%
25/07/2026 2,000,000 - -
CBQ Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.25%
13/06/2021 - (5,000,000) -
CCBL Cayman 1 Corp (Reg S) (Ser Emtn) 2.75%
31/05/2021 6,000,000 (6,000,000) -
CCBL Cayman Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 3.25% 28/07/2020 - (1,800,000) -
Cemex SAB de C.V. (Reg S) (Reg) 5.875%
25/03/2019 - (3,500,000) -
Central China Real Estate Emtn 6.5% 04/06/2018 1,000,000 - -
Chalieco Hong Kong Corp (Reg) Reg S (Reg S) Frn
Perp 900,000 - -
Charming Light Investment Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
3.75% 03/09/2019 - (7,000,000) -
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg S) 10.875%
26/05/2018 2,000,000 - -
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg) (Reg S) 6.35%
11/01/2020 3,900,000 - -
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg) (Regs) 6.525%
25/04/2019 - (2,700,000) -
China Aoyuan Property Group (Regs) 11.25%
17/01/2019 2,500,000 (6,600,000) -
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Reg S) 3.65%
09/03/2022 1,900,000 (1,900,000) -
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Reg S) 4.1%
09/03/2024 15,000,000 - -
China Clean Energy Develop (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
05/11/2025 2,600,000 - -
China Construction Bank (Reg S) (Reg) Var
13/05/2025 3,000,000 - -
China Development Bank Hong Kong Branch (Reg)
(Reg S) Ser Emtn 3.375% 24/01/2027 4,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED REFEZR) (§)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BUgE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Br) 8.75%
28/06/2025 3,000,000 - -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg) 6.25%
28/06/2021 2,500,000 - -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S)(Reg) 7.5%
28/06/2023 1,800,000 - -
China Life Insurance (Reg S) Var 03/07/2075 7,000,000 - -
China Overseas Finance Investment Cayman V (Reg S)
(Reg) Conv 0% 05/01/2023 1,000,000 - -
China Resources Land Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 4.375%
27/02/2019 - (2,200,000) -
China Singyes Solar Technologies (Reg) (Reg S)
7.95% 15/02/2019 3,000,000 - -
China Southern Power Grid (Reg) Ser Regs 3.5%
08/05/2027 6,100,000 - -
Chinalco Capital Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 4.25%
21/04/2022 700,000 - -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.75%
05/06/2020 2,000,000 - -
CIFI Holdings Group Co (Reg S) (Reg) 8.875%
27/01/2019 - (3,000,000) -
CITIC Bank Intl Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) Var
28/09/2022 - (9,960,000) -
CITIC Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Emtn 3.875%
28/02/2027 1,800,000 - -
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 2.8% 14/12/2021 6,000,000 (6,000,000) -
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.7% 14/06/2026 4,000,000 - -
CK Hutchison Capital 17 (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 800,000 - -
CK Hutchison International 17 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
3.5% 05/04/2027 2,200,000 - -
CNOOC Curtis Funding No.1 Pty Ltd (Reg S) 4.5%
03/10/2023 3,500,000 - -
CNOOC Finance 2015 Ltd (Reg) 3.5% 05/05/2025 13,000,000 - -
CNRC Capitale Ltd Regs (Reg) 3.9% 02/06/2022 1,000,000 - -
Comfeed Finance BV (Regs) 6% 02/05/2018 1,500,000 (1,500,000) -
Commonwealth Bank Aust (Reg S) Var 20/10/2026 9,000,000 - -
Commonwealth Bank Aust Ser (Reg S) 4.5%
09/12/2025 5,000,000 (13,050,000) -
COSL Finance BVI Ltd (Reg S) 3.25% 06/09/2022 5,000,000 - -
Country Garden Holdings Company (Reg S) (Reg)
7.5% 09/03/2020 5,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
BugE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
CSCEC Finance Cayman II (Reg S) (Reg) 3.5%
05/07/2027 1,500,000 - -
Development Bank of Mongolia (Reg S) 5.75%
21/03/2017 - (4,500,000) -
Development Bank of The Philippines 5.5%
25/03/2021 - (3,000,000) -
Dianjian Haiyu Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perpetual 600,000 - -
DP World (Reg S) 6.85% 02/07/2037 4,000,000 - -
DP World Crescent Ltd Ser Regs 3.908%
31/05/2023 2,000,000 (3,000,000) -
DP World Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 1.75% Conv 19/06/2024 5,600,000 (4,600,000) -
DP World Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 3.25% 18/05/2020 - (3,000,000) -
Dr Peng Holding Hongkong (Reg S) (Reg) 5.05%
01/06/2020 2,500,000 - -
Ecopetrol 5.875% 18/09/2023 1,500,000 (1,500,000) -
Ecopetrol SA Ser (Reg) 5.875% 28/05/2045 - (2,000,000) -
eHi Car Services Ltd (Reg S) 7.5% 08/12/2018 4,500,000 - -
Elementia Ser Regs (Reg) 5.5% 15/01/2025 - (2,000,000) -
Emirates NBD 2014 Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 1,860,000 - -
Emirates NBD Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 2,300,000 - -
ESAL GmbH (Regs) 6.25% 05/02/2023 947,000 (947,000) -
Export Import Bank of Korea (Reg) 2.875%
21/01/2025 - (6,000,000) -
Export-Import Bank China (Reg S) (Reg) 2.625%
14/03/2022 4,000,000 - -
Fermaca Enterprises S RL (Reg S) 6.375%
30/03/2038 7,000,000 (7,000,000) -
Finansbank Ser Regs (Reg) 5.15% 01/11/2017 500,000 - -
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,500,000 - -
Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 2.25%
23/09/2021 4,000,000 - -
Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3%
23/09/2026 1,500,000 - -
Franshion Brilliant Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.6%
03/03/2022 2,300,000 - -
Franshion Brilliant Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.75%
19/03/2019 - (7,000,000) -
Franshion Investment Ltd (Regs) 4.7% 26/10/2017 - (4,300,000) -
Franshion Properties China Ltd (Reg) Conv 6.8%
Perp - (6,000,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED REFEZR) (§)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BUgE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i pet ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Future Land Development (Reg S) (Reg) 5%
16/02/2020 5,600,000 - -
Future Land Development Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
10.25% 21/07/2019 - (6,000,000) -
Future Land Development Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
6.25% 12/11/2017 300,000 - -
FWD Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.25% Perp 29/12/2049 600,000 - -
Gerda4 (Reg S) (Reg) 5.75% 30/01/2021 500,000 (3,500,000) -
Global Logistic Properties Ltd (Reg S) 3.875%
04/06/2025 - (11,000,000) -
GNL Quintero (Reg S) (Reg) 4.634% 31/07/2029 1,900,000 - -
Gohl Capital Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 24/01/2027 6,400,000 - -
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
27/03/2024 3,000,000 - -
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 8.25%
07/06/2021 4,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Greenko Investment Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
4.875% 16/08/2023 2,400,000 - -
Grupo Kuo S.A.B. de C.V. (Reg) Ser Regs 5.75%
07/07/2027 1,400,000 - -
GZ MTR Finance BVI Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375%
12/03/2020 - (1,200,000) -
Hana Bank Ser Regs 4.375% 30/09/2024 - (5,000,000) -
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625%
02/04/2025 - (2,800,000) -
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3% 14/07/2026 11,500,000 - -
Hongkong Electric Finance Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
2.875% 03/05/2026 3,000,000 - -
HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.25%
28/04/2027 5,000,000 - -
Huarong Finance Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.5%
16/01/2020 - (14,500,000) -
Huarong Finance Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 5%
19/11/2025 2,000,000 (2,000,000) -
Huarong Finance II (Reg) (Regs) 4.625%
03/06/2026 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Hutch Whampoa International 12 Ltd (Reg S) Var
29/05/2049 - (4,000,000) -
ICBCIL Finance Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.2%
10/11/2020 - (4,600,000) -
ICICI Bank Ltd/Dubai Ser Gmtn (Reg S) 3.125%
12/08/2020 - (4,400,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
RBEHSEE (CREEZ) (48)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
—E—tEFEANB=ZFHIEFE

Holdings
BugE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Indian Oil Corp Ltd Emtn (Reg S) 5.75% 01/08/2023 600,000 - -
Indika Energy Capital II Pte Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
10/04/2022 800,000 - -
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg S) 4.75% 08/01/2026 3,000,000 - -
Indonesia Eximbank Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.875%
06/04/2024 600,000 - -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 21/02/2022 3,600,000 - -
Instituto Costarricense (Reg S) (Reg) 6.375%
15/05/2043 - (1,400,000) -
Itau Unibanco Holding (Regs) 5.65% 19/03/2022 - (2,500,000) -
Jababeka International Ser Regs 6.5% 05/10/2023 1,400,000 - -
JD.Com Inc (Reg) 3.125% 29/04/2021 8,500,000 (8,500,000) -
JD.Com Inc (Reg) 3.875% 29/04/2026 2,500,000 (4,500,000) -
Johnson Electric Holding (Reg) (Regs) Conv 1%
02/04/2021 3,750,000 - -
JSW Steel Ltd (Reg S) 5.25% 13/04/2022 3,000,000 - -
Kazmunaigaz Finance Sub (Reg S) 6.375%
09/04/2021 2,000,000 - -
Kia Motors Corp Ser (Reg S)_3.25% 21/04/2026 - (500,000) -
Kookmin Bank (Reg S) Frn 27/01/2017 - (4,000,000) -
KWG Property Holding Ltd (Reg) 13.25%
22/03/2017 - (3,000,000) -
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg S) Var Perp 4,600,000 - -
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25% 29/12/2049 14,500,000 (5,000,000) -
Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
5.875% 05/07/2034 5,000,000 - -
Listrindo Capital (Reg S) (Reg) 4.95% 14/09/2026 6,000,000 - -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 9.75%
08/12/2017 1,000,000 - -
MAF Global Securities (Regs) Var Perp 3,000,000 - -
Marfrig Holding Europe B Ser Regs 8% 08/06/2023 2,000,000 (4,800,000) -
MCE Finance Ltd (Reg S) 5% 15/02/2021 - (7,000,000) -
Megaworld Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25% 17/04/2023 4,000,000 - -
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs 4.875%
06/06/2025 2,400,000 - -
Metalsa de CV (Reg S) (Reg) 4.9% 24/04/2023 - (1,200,000) -
Mexichem SAB de Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 5.875%
17/09/2044 2,000,000 (2,000,000) -
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd Ser Regs
(Reg) 4.2% 27/07/2026 14,000,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)
REHSEE CREEZ) (48)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
—E—tEFEANB=FHIEFE

Holdings
BUgE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Mongolia (Reg S) 5.125% 05/12/2022 - (5,000,000) -
Mongolia Ser Regs (Reg S) 8.75% 09/03/2024 4,500,000 - -
National Australia Bank Ltd (Reg) 1.875%
12/07/2021 2,000,000 (2,000,000) -
New World China Land Limited Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.375% 06/11/2019 - (4,000,000) -
Noble Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.75% 09/03/2022 4,000,000 (4,000,000) -
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.75% Perp 11,600,000 - -
QOil India International (Reg S) (Reg) 4% 21/04/2027 4,000,000 - -
ONGC Videsh Vankorneft (Reg S) (Reg) 2.875%
27/01/2022 4,200,000 - -
Ooredoo International Finance Ltd (Reg S) 3.75%
22/06/2026 2,920,000 - -
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp. Ltd. Ser Regs Var
15/10/2024 - (4,000,000) -
Pakuwon Prima (Reg S) 5% 14/02/2024 4,000,000 - -
Pakuwon Prima (Reg S) 7.125% 02/07/2019 1,000,000 (9,300,000) -
Pampa Energia Sa (Reg) Ser Regs 7.5% 24/01/2027 1,600,000 - -
Pertamina Persero (Reg S) 4.3% 20/05/2023 5,000,000 (5,000,000) -
Pertamina Persero 6.45% (Reg S) 30/05/2044 3,000,000 - -
Perusahaan Gas Negara Reg S 5.125% 16/05/2024 1,500,000 - -
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN (Reg S) (Ser Regs)
4.55% 29/03/2026 7,000,000 - -
Petrobras Global Finance (Reg) 8.75% 23/05/2026 6,000,000 - -
Petroleos Del Peru Sa Ser Regs (Reg) 5.625%
19/06/2047 470,000 - -
Petroleos Mexicanos (Reg) 6.75% 21/09/2047 W/1 3,000,000 - -
PETRONAS Capital Ltd Ser Regs 4.5% 18/03/2045 - (3,000,000) -
Philippines (Govt of) (Reg) 5.5% 30/03/2026 5,000,000 - -
Pratama Agung Ser Regs 6.25% 24/02/2020 3,500,000 - -
Proven Glory Capital Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Ser Emtn
3.25% 21/02/2022 3,400,000 - -
Proven Glory Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Emtn 4%
21/02/2027 900,000 - -
Proven Honour Capital (Reg S) (Reg) 4.125%
06/05/2026 9,000,000 (5,300,000) -
Provincia De Buenos Aire (Reg S) (Reg) Ser Feb
7.875% 15/06/2027 740,000 (740,000) -
Provincia De Buenos Aire (Reg) Ser Reg S 6.5%
15/02/2023 880,000 - -
Provincia De Buenos Aire Ser Reg S (Reg) (Reg S)
7.875% 15/06/2027 740,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
BugE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Provincia De Cordoba (Reg) Ser Regs 7.125%
10/06/2021 3,000,000 - -
PT Pelabuhan Indo II (Reg S) 4.25% 05/05/2025 3,000,000 - -
PTT Global Chemical Pcl (Reg S) 4.25% 19/09/2022 3,000,000 - -
Qatar (State of) (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.25% 02/06/2026 1,000,000 - -
Qatar (State of) Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 4.625%
02/06/2046 - (2,000,000) -
Qatar Reinsurance Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 6,000,000 (3,000,000) -
QBE Insurance Group Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) (Reg S)
Var 17/06/2046 8,800,000 - -
Reliance Industries Ltd (Reg S) 4.125% 28/01/2025 - (1,000,000) -
Reliance Industries Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 10/02/2045 5,000,000 (1,300,000) -
Republic of Argentina (Reg) Ser Wi 5.625%
26/01/2022 WAI 1,200,000 - -
Republic of Argentina (Reg) Ser Wi 6.875%
26/01/2027 WAI 1,100,000 - -
Republic of Argentina (Ser Regs) (Regs) 5.625%
26/01/2022 1,200,000 (1,200,000) -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Regs 3.7%
08/01/2022 1,200,000 - -
Republic of Indonesia (Regs) 3.375% 15/04/2023 5,000,000 - -
Republic of Indonesia Ser (Reg S) (Reg S) 5.95%
08/01/2046 2,000,000 - -
Republic of Sri Lanka Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg) 5.75%
18/01/2022 10,000,000 (10,000,000) -
Republic of Sri Lanka Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg) 6.2%
11/05/2027 3,000,000 - -
Royal Capital BV (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,000,000 - -
Royal Capital BV Var Regs (Reg) Var Perp
29/05/2049 - (6,200,000) -
Royal Capital BV Var Regs (Reg) Var Perp
29/12/2049 4,000,000 (9,000,000) -
Rumo Luxembourg Sarl (Reg) Ser Regs 7.375%
09/02/2024 2,000,000 - -
Saka Energi Indonesia Pt (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Regs
4.45% 05/05/2024 3,500,000 - -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) 3.25%
26/10/2026 2,600,000 (2,600,000) -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs 2.375%
26/10/2021 3,800,000 (3,800,000) -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs 4.5%
26/10/2046 7,900,000 (7,900,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED REFEZR) (§)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BUgE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Shimao Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.625%
14/01/2020 - (4,000,000) -
Shimao Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.375%
10/02/2022 3,000,000 (5,000,000) -
Shinhan Bank (Reg S) 3.875% 24/03/2026 4,800,000 - -
Shinhan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
07/12/2026 4,200,000 - -
Sigma Alimentos Ser Regs (Reg) 4.125%
02/05/2026 4,500,000 - -
Sino Ocean Land TRS Fin I Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
4.625% 30/07/2019 - (2,000,000) -
Sinochem Offshore Capital (Reg S) (Reg) Ser Emtn
3.124% 24/05/2022 1,500,000 - -
Sinopec Capital 2013 (Reg S) 3.125% 24/04/2023 2,600,000 - -
Sinopec Group Overseas 2012 (Reg S) (Reg) 3.9%
17/05/2022 7,000,000 - -
Sinopec Group Overseas Development 2016 Ltd
Ser Regs (Reg) 4.25% 03/05/2016 4,000,000 - -
SM Investments Corp (Reg S) 4.25% 17/10/2019 - (3,600,000) -
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.25% 8/11/2042 1,500,000 (500,000) -
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.875% 23/04/2045 1,500,000 (500,000) -
Southern Copper Corp 3.875% 23/04/2025 2,000,000 - -
SPIC 2016 US Dollar Bond (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
06/12/2026 1,200,000 - -
Star Energy Geothermal Staren (Regs) 6.125%
27/03/2020 3,855,000 (7,710,000) -
State Bank India/London (Reg S) (Reg) 4.875%
17/04/2024 4,000,000 - -
State Bank of India Var 28/02/2049 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
State Bank of India Var Perpetual 3,250,000 (3,250,000) -
State Grid Overseas Investment (Reg S) 4.125%
07/05/2024 4,000,000 - -
State Grid Overseas Investment Ser Regs (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.5% 04/05/2027 10,000,000 - -
State Grid Overseas Investment Ser Regs (Reg) 4%
04/05/2047 2,000,000 - -
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
30/11/2019 11,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 7.25%
30/11/2021 12,800,000 - -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 25/02/2024 - (750,000) -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED (REFEZR) (8)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENB=FHIEFE

Holdings
BugE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.8% 11/02/2025 2,000,000 - -
Teva Pharmaceuticals Ne (Reg) 4.1% 01/10/2046 5,000,000 (5,000,000) -
Theta Capital Pte Ltd (Reg S) 6.75% 31/10/2026 4,000,000 - -
Theta Capital Pte Ltd (Reg S) 7% 11/04/2022 3,000,000 - -
Theta Capital Pte Ltd (Regs) 6.125% 14/11/2020 1,000,000 (5,000,000) -
Theta Capital Pte Ltd 7% 16/05/2019 - (4,100,000) -
Three Gorges Fin I Cayman (Ser Regs) 3.15%
02/06/2026 3,000,000 - -
Times Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 11.45%
05/03/2020 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Times Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 12.625%
21/03/2019 - (5,075,000) -
Times Property Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 6.25%
23/01/2020 2,900,000 - -
TNB Global Ventures Cap (Reg S) (Reg) 3.244%
19/10/2026 8,600,000 (3,000,000) -
Top Wise Excellence Enterprise (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
16/03/2020 2,300,000 - -
Trade & Development Mongolia (Reg S) 9.375%
19/05/2020 - (3,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 0% 24/08/2017 15,000,000 (15,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 10/11/2016 20,000,000 (20,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 25/08/2016 - (20,000,000) -
Tupy (Reg S) 6.625% 17/07/2024 - (333,000) -
Turkiye Is Bankasi A.S (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
5.375% 06/10/2021 - (2,300,000) -
Turkiye Is Bankasi A.S Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg)
6.125% 25/04/2024 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
TVB Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625% 11/10/2021 3,200,000 (3,200,000) -
United Overseas Bank Ltd Emtn (Reg S) Var
19/09/2024 - (1,000,000) -
Vale Overseas Ltd (Reg) 4.375% 11/01/2022 1,000,000 - -
Vale Overseas Ltd (Reg) 6.875% 21/11/2036 4,000,000 - -
Vedanta Resources (Reg S) (Reg) 9.5% 18/07/2018 200,000 (200,000) -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 6% 31/01/2019 7,000,000 - -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 7.125% 31/05/2023 7,000,000 - -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Regs) 8.25% 07/06/2021 5,000,000 - -
Vedanta Resources Plc Ser Regs (Reg)(Reg S)
6.375% 30/07/2022 4,500,000 - -
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Investment Portfolio Movements (Unaudited) (Continued)

REHSED REFEZR) (§)
For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENA=FHIEFE

Holdings
BUgE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER 1B e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Votorantim Cimentos (Reg S) 7.25% 05/04/2041 - (2,000,000) -
Wanda Properties Oversea (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
21/11/2018 1,000,000 (6,865,000) -
Weichai International Hong Kong Energy (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.125% 30/09/2020 3,000,000 - -
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) 1.3776% 19/08/2019 1,000,000 (1,000,000) -
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) 2% 19/08/2021 2,600,000 (2,600,000) -
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) 3.65% 05/03/2025 6,000,000 - -
Xian Construction Investment Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 2.8% 13/09/2019 3,000,000 - -
Yancoal International Resource Development (Reg S)
Stp Perpetual 700,000 - -
Yestar Healthcare Holding Co Ltd (Reg S) 6.9%
15/09/2021 2,500,000 (2,500,000) -
Yuzhou Properties Co (Reg S) (Reg) 9% 08/12/2019 700,000 - -
UNLISTED DEBT SECURITIES
FEEHARES
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
e
Empresa De Transporte Me (Reg S) (Reg) Ser Regs
5% 25/01/2047 1,832,000 - -
Mexico Generadora De Ene Ser (Reg S) 5.5%
06/12/2032 600,000 (600,000) -
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd (Reg S) 4.2% 01/10/2022 14,000,000 - -
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg)
5.75% 15/11/2041 3,863,000 - -
Sydney Airport Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375%
30/04/2025 2,000,000 - -
Sydney Airport Finance Co Pty Ltd Ser Regs 3.625%
28/04/2026 6,000,000 - -
Tengizchevroil Finance Co International Ltd (Reg S)
(Reg) Frn 15/08/2026 6,000,000 - -
VM Holding SA (Reg S) Ser Regs 5.375%
04/05/2027 3,000,000 - -
Westpac Banking Corp (Reg) 2.7% 19/08/2026 4,100,000 - -
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 15/09/2026 4,000,000 (2,000,000) -
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Performance Table (Unaudited)

FaR (REER)

For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENB=FHIEFE

2017 2016 2015

S o “ERE “E-nf
Net assets BEF{E HK$ #7539,960,605,554 HK$ #7529,720,258,840 HK$ #7t41,483,291,074
Net asset value per unit SE(IEEFE
Class A AZER!
HKD Accumulation Units 7t RFEE{L HK$ 87T 145.6691 HK$ 877 135.62 HK$ 75 130.21
HKD Distribution Units g8 811 HK$ %75 1063916 HK$ %75 103.91 HK$ #75104.78
USD Accumulation Units 7t ER&E i US$ %75 14.5308 US$ 7% 13.61 US$ %75 13.08
USD Distribution Units 7t 8 B i US$£7510.6129 US$ %£7510.43 US$%7510.52
AUD Hedged Distribution Units
BT S B AU$8559.9198 AU$B559.77 AU$ 275,9.88
RMB Hedged Distribution Units
AR RS EL RMB A&H100.9079 RMB AR 98.72 RMB AR 99.46
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units 5§38 EREE il GBP §%10.5501 - -
GBP Hedged Distribution Units B2t 8 81 GBP 5§%10.2441 - -
Class C C£ERY
HKD Accumulation Units Bt 2FEE{L HK$ %75 152.0950 HK$ 877 140.58 HK$ 75 134.00
HKD Distribution Units Bt 8 811 HK$ #75111.1226 HK$ %75 107.75 HK$ #7.107.86
USD Accumulation Units £t EREE(L US$ %77 13.5682 US$£7.12.62 US$ £7512.04
USD Distribution Units £t 8 E1il US$ %73 10.6816 US$£7510.43 -
AUD Hedged Distribution Units
el (S AU$ 8377,9.9987 AU$R7E9.78 -
Class I T58R!
USD Accumulation Units £t £ US$ %7 13.7728 US$E7512.72 US$£7512.05
USD Distribution Units £t 8 B1il US$ %75 12.7002 US$E7512.30 -
Class M M£&RI
RMB Hedged Accumulation Units
AREHARBEEN RMB AR 114.4701 RMB A 103.95 -
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Performance Table

FAR (REEZR)

€))

For the year ended 30th June 2017

“E—tHFENASHLEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION

EIR 3L BB 2 BERFC R

HKD Class A 78 A%85

Highest issue price per unit

LUnaudlted) (Continued)

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEUREIEE SEUREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units  Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RIBEM Wy BB RIEE( W BB

HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ 7T
2017 25 —t% 146.2891 107.4700 132.1950 99.6590
2016 ZEF—RF 135.62 105.16 122.25 96.04
2015 -8—HEF 135.51 110.50 126.99 104.78
2014 -85 —H&F 126.95 107.79 113.69 99.91
2013°-85—=%F 127.38 114.19 104.65 98.52
2012-F——%F 103.92 101.75 87.48 86.13
HKD Class C 77t C487! Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit

BERSABE SEAREBEE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
BRI W BB REE R

HK$ AT HK$ A7t HK$ BT HK$ #7T
2017=F—tHF 152.7394 112.0368 137.4060 103.6227
2016 ZF—"F 140.58 108.31 126.32 99.27
2015 -_8—HEF 139.27 113.47 130.01 107.86
2014 " —NF 129.69 110.16 115.45 101.86
2013°"F—=%F 129.06 115.74 105.43 99.23
2012-8F——% 104.68 101.81 87.65 86.30

EEENE EREREE
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FIRR (REER) (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENB=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
EIRYIL BB Z AT (1)

Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)
AR REEZ) (18)

For the year ended 30th June 2017
ZE—tFENA=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
EIRYIL BB Z AT (1)

AUD Hedged Class A SRt A 85|

USD Class A & AER| Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BEUREIHEE SEUREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RIBEM W BB RIEE WS B
US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =TT
2017 285 —t% 14.5955 10.7803 13.2697 10.0038
2016 Z&F—RF 13.61 10.57 12.17 9.56
2015 -8—HEF 13.61 11.09 12.74 10.52
2014 - —NF 12.75 10.83 11.42 10.02
2013”25 —=% 12.78 11.46 10.51 9.89
2012-F——F 10.43 10.17 8.75 8.61
USD Class C =7t C#85! Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BEARSIBE SEAREBEEE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
R W S REE BB
US$ E7T US$ =TT US$ E=TT US$ =TT
2017 ZE—t % 13.6283 10.7939 12.3349 10.0307
2016 ZF—F 12.62 10.43 11.25 10.22
2015 &—HEF 12.51 - 11.67 -
2014 & —Mm%F 11.65 - 10.37 -
2013°2F—=%F 11.58 - 10.00 -
USD Class I &7t 1485 Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BEUREHEE SEUREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RBEM W BB RBE WEET
US$ E7T US$ =7t US$ E7T US$ =TT
2017 ZE—t%F 13.8336 12.8069 12.4662 11.8654
2016 ZE—RFE 12.30 12.72 11.21 11.30
2015-&—HRF 12.51 - 12.01 -
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Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit

BEARSDNEE BEMREERE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
Sk -ind W BB

AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
2017 25—t &F 10.1000 9.3597
2016 ZEF—RF 9.93 8.98
2015 -8—HEF 10.43 9.88
2014 —E—NFE 10.17 9.40
2013 °2F—=%F 10.77 9.59

AUD Hedged Class C BrciiiHh C485!

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEARSNEE BEMREERE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
g S B W BB
AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
2017 25 —t% 10.1247 9.4026
2016 “E—RF 9.79 9.58

RMB Hedged Class A AR#%H AR

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEARSREE BEMREERE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
W BB S EfL

RMB AR RMB A R
2017 2Z—+& 102.0421 96.6458
2016 ZZ—"EF 100.05 90.46
2015 -F—FF 105.00 99.46
2014 =F—MmF 102.25 94.45
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)
AR (REHEZ) (8

For the year ended 30th June 2017

ZE—tFEAA=+HIFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BRI BB Z AT (1)

RMB Hedged Class M ARE#5AMEER]  Highest issue price per unit  Lowest redemption price per unit

SEREIBEE BEUREEEE
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
RERE ESEL
RMB AR RMB A EH&
2017 25—t % 114.9862 102.1875
2016 ZF—7RHF 103.95 103.95
GBP Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
EEEHH ALRR BEUREIBEE SEURKELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
L WS REE( BB
GBP 3% GBP %$% GBP #$E GBP #§%
2017 =5—tF 10.5971 10.3198 9.6548 9.6315
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